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Ki.J RESOURCES LIMITE
CIN: L67120WB1986PLLC041487 o
Reozstered Office: 8, Camimac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal -700 027
Telephone (011)-25459706, 45371433, E~-mail: kliresources@kliindia. com; - -
Website: www.kijresources.in . SR

VOTICE OF 37“‘ ANN AL GEN ERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 37t Armua} Genera] Meetmﬂ of lhe members of KLJ Resources L:msted will be he}d on '
Saturday, 30™ September, 2023 at 10:00 A:M. at the Reglstered Office of the Company at 22, Ground Floor Shann N]ketan
Bm]dmg, 8, Cammac Street Koikata 700 017 to ufansact ihe fol owing busmess T .

ORE}ENARY BUSENESS

Etem MNo. I- Ademmn af Aud]ted Smndalone Anmzai Financial Staiement

To receive, conszder and adopt the audited standa%one annual finaneial statement of the Company for the financial year
ended 31% March, 2023 and the repoﬂs of the Board of DH‘ECtGI‘S and Aud;tors thereon and in this regard, to pass the
following resolut;on as an {}rdmary Resolutian ' : : . :

“RESOLVED THAT the audlted standalone annual financial statemem of the Company for the fi nanc;ai year ended 3} o
March, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Dlrectors and Audltors thereon Taid before this meetmg, be and are hereby _
recewed cons;dered and adopted . S - o .

_ Item Na} 2— Ademwn ef Audsteé Coneohdated Ammai Fmanegai Staéement

? : _.-._To receive, consader and adopt the audlted consehdaied annuaI ﬁnancm! statement of the Company for the ﬁnanczal year
~eiided 31 March, 2023 and the report of the Auchtors thereon and in' this Tegard, to pass the foiiowmg resolution as an' o
o Ordimary Resolution: : : : S . IRy RS

“RESOLVED THAT the audjted consohdated am;ua! financial statement of the Company for the f nanc1a} year ended 3 } st
March, 2023 and the report of the Aud;lors thereon axd before this meetmg, be and are hereby recewed, coramdered and
adopted ”o - : S _

Hem No 3— Re- Appomtment of D:rect(}r '

-To appoint 2 Dzrecior in place of Sh. Dilip Kumar Kam (DF\I 00061804}, w}*o rem‘es by rotation ané ijem@ el;yb}e offers .
' 3h1mself for re- appomtment and in this regard to pass the following resolunon as an (}rdmarv Resolution:

; “RESOLVEE} ’E’HAT pursuant to the provisions of Section’ 152 ef the Companies Act, 20?3 Sh. D;hp Kumar Karn (DI‘\E
00061804}, who retires by rotation at this meeting and being ehﬂ;b ¢ has’ offered hxmseif for re- appomtmert be and is
" herebry re- appomted as a Dlrectm of the Companv, liable to retire by rotatton o :

' SPEC;ALBUSENESS

" liem No. 4- Ratification of Rem.ﬁﬁeratiéﬁ of Cost Auditors -

To corsuﬁer and if thous{ht ﬁt to pass, the fohowmo 1esolu;10n as an Orémary Resolution:

“RESQLVEE} THAT ‘pursuant to the provisions of Section MSf ) and cther applicable provisions,” If any, of the " |f
 Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for . {8
.+ the time being in force), the remuneration payable to M/s Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Reg;sn ation i

© Number 000373), -appointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the - [f

- company for the financial vear ending 31% March 2024, amounting to Rs. 2,00,600 (Rupees Two Lacs only) plus incidental -
expenses and reimbursement of eut of pocket expenses 1‘1cm;ed in CO‘IY]CCBG”I with the aforesaid audit, be a‘"id is }"creby

- appmved




By Order of the Board of Directors
For ‘2'5-:‘ SOURCES LIMITED

4§ Company Scre{ary L
. Membersh;p No.: FCS 8020

| '-:'_sfh September 2023
: _NewDeihs s

NOTE S'

B A member entzﬁed to attend and vate at the 3y Annual Ceneral Meetmu (the “Meetms”) is enutied to appoint a
- proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of him and the’ proxy need not be a member of the Company. The
instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the Reg;stered Off' ice of fhe Company not less
than furt}-e;ght Emasrs before the cammeacement of the Meetmg

2y A persen can act as a proxv on behaif of members net exceedmg fifty and heldmg in the aggregate not more than
ten percent of the total paid up share cap:tai of the Company carrying voting rights A member holding more than
ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as

_ proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any ntber person or shareheider Fhe hoﬁder ef proxy shail prove -~ ;

his ;dematy at the time ﬁi‘attendmg the Meeting.

A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the’ Compames Act 2013 ( the Act”) ;e]atmg to the ‘Spemal Bus:ness to be'-'- i
- {ransacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto . S

4) A1tendance shp, p; oxy form and the route map, showmg dIYECfIOHS to reach the meeting venue are annexed to the Notace

5} Corporate members intending to send the:r authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the
Company a certified true copy - of the relevant Board Resolution together with the specimen signatare(s) of the -
repz‘eseniauve(%) aut horlzed unde: the said Board Reso ution to attend and vote on their behalf at the’ Meetmo

6} The Notxce convenmg the 37" Annual Generai Meeting has been upioaded on the websn:e ‘of the comDany at
www. Kir €SOUrCes. 1n :

7 The Register 01" Membczs and Share Transfer books of the Company will be closed ﬁ om Monday, 25 September 2023 1o
Qaturday, 3gth September 2023 (bmh days mc us;ve) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting, for the financial year
1 2022-23. : . : .

1 8) ._The Company is providing facility for voting by electrenic means (e-voting) through an electronic voting systers which will

 include remote e-voting as prescribed by the Companies (Management and ‘Administration) Rules, 2014 as presently in

- force. Information and instructions mcludmv dctails of User 1> and password relating to e- votmg are prowded in the Notice
under Note No. 22. : : :

59y Interms of Section 152 of the Act, S‘a Dilip Kumar Karn (D]N 0006‘ 804) Dnecmr reures by rotation at the Meetmo and__
. being cligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors of the C o*npanv recormnends his re- appomtment
Details of the Director retiring by rotation, as required to be provided pursuant to the provisions of (i} the Securities and
Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure {eqmremems) Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Qecrctana! Standard
on General Meetlnos - SS 2™) are provided herein below:; :

Name Sh. Dit 'p Kumar Karn

Date of Birth - 06" February, 1953
Age ' 70 years
Date of {irst Appointment on Board 10" October, 1997
Qualification Graduate

Experience (including expertise in specific fu
Brief Resume
Remuneration last drawn MNIL

ctional area)’ | 41 vears of expericnce in Accopnts

i pase 3
Faze s




No. of Meetings attended during the year : 7 (Seven)

Relationship with  other Directors/Key Maﬂagerial
Personnel

Directorships held in other public companies {exchuding | NIL
foreign and section 8 companies) :
Membership/Chairmanship of comumittees of other public | NIL
companies . ‘(includes only = Audit Committee ~and | -
stakeholders’ Relationship Committee) - E
- | Number of Shares held in the Company SR ALY

NiL

EO} Membcrs / Proxxes / Authonzed Represematwes are requested to brmg the duIy completed Attendance Shp enc]oscd".-.-':'-' I

herew1th to attend the AGM.

11) In case of Jomt hoEders atiendmw the Mﬂetmg, 0n]y such Jomt holder who is hlgher in the order of names w1 E be entitied to
: vote at the Meetmﬂ e AU . .

12} Alt reievant documents rcferred to m the Notice are open for mspectlon by the members -at ‘the Regxstered Office of the "
Company on all working days (i.ey except Sundays and Public Holidays) during business hours up to ‘the’ date of ihe_f_' ¥

Meetmg The aforesazd documents will also bc available for mspcctlon by members at lhe Meeuno

b 13) Members may also note that SFBI vxde its Cncu]ar dated 75“‘ January, 2092 has mandated listed: c'ompanics to issue
securities in dematerialized form only ‘while process=ng service requests viz. issue of ciup}scate share “certificates; claim
form; ‘unclaimed suspense account; renewal/exchange” -of share certificates; endorsement sub- d}VJSlon/sp]mma of share
cértificates; consolidation of share certificates/folios; transmission ‘and tr. ansposnmn In view of the same and to eliminate
all risks “associated . with ‘physical shares and avail various benefits of dematcraalmatmn,._}_ncm_bcis are advised to
dematcr;a ise the %hare held by them in physlcai form. EERRI R ' R '

14) The Company s Rcmstrar.a.]d Share Transfer Aﬁents (tle “RTA”) for its share 1eglstry {both, physxcal as wcll as clectmmc)
' s R & D Infotcch Prwate Lxmn‘cd havmo its rcclstered office at }5C Naresh Mitra Saram Koikata West Benoal 700026.

IS) Members holdmg sharcs in electronic mode are requested to m’nmate anv change in their address or bank mandates to their
I‘eposﬁory Parttc;pams {DPs) with whom they are mam{ammg their demat accounts. Members hoidmg shares in physical

- mode are requested to intimate any change in their address or bank mandates to the Company by sending a 1equest in form
ISR-I at XLJ House, A Shzvaj: Maz Najafﬂar‘: Rcad New De]hn HOOES or by emai] to ]J)l‘ESOtuCES@M;lnd]a com
fmm thelr registered. emaﬂ id.

T i6y T mbels holdmg shares "m eEectron;c m cde

(a) are required to submlt thelr Permancm Account Number (PAN) to thelr DPS w1th whem they are mamtammo thclr demat_

accounts

(%} I\/an ccmact wnh fhelr respec*we Dcpecifory Pamczpants (DPS) for a\a:lmg LI"e nommat}on fac1I1ty

: 3 r} Me*nbers holchng shares i m physzcal mode

(a}) are reqmrcd to submn their. Permane*xt Account Number (PA\?) and bank accoum detaiis to t‘le CompanV,’RTA 1f not

reg stcrcd wnh the Company.as mandated bv SEBI

: (b). are adwsed to make n nmatmn m respect of their shareuofdmo in the company by sendmc thc nommatzon fcrm {SH-
13) to the cempar;y : . .

Ia} Memaers who }“avc not :eglste ed/updated thelr e- ma11 addresses wzrh RTA 1f thares are hc}d in physw.a‘ 'nocie or with

Z Companv mdudmg Annual Repc-ts N(}HCES C1rculars elccu o'ucaﬂy

29\ Mexnbers w}*o hohd shares in physxcal mode in muitlple folios in iaentlcai names or jOlﬂt ho]dmc in the same ordcr of names
;- are requcsted 10 send the ﬂharc ccmﬁcafcs to RTA, for consol tidation into a single foizo : :

*é}} The Remc;er of Directors and Key Manaoeﬂaﬁ Perconne! and theu share‘m]d ing mamtamed under Section 170 of the

s Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors are interested under Section 189 of
. tel
P Companies Act, 2013, will be a‘tc.‘t abIe fo= mspection at the A‘nma‘ General Mcefmo : :
4

’ . their DPs; if shares are held in electronic mode, are requésted to do so for recelvmg all fuiure ccmmumcatlons fwm the
|




26 Members desiring any information relating to the accounls are requos’fed to write to the Company well in advance 50 as fo
e enable the management to keep the information :eady ' :

22y Information and instructions relating to e-voting are as under:

1. Pursuant to the prows&ons of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Compan:es Act 20]3 read thh the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and Regulatxon 44 of the Securmes and Exchange

.Board of India {Listing Obhgatlons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to prov1de o

1ts members a facility to' exercise their nght to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed at the Annual General Meeting by
electronic means, The mernbers may ‘cast then' vote(s) usmg an eiectromc ’Votm0 system froma place other than the venue
cof the Meetmg( remote e- votmg ). i : . _ i s :

ii. The facshty for votmg, ?hrough physwal bal]ot papers W1IE be made avaxlab]e at the Meetmg and members attendmg the [
Meeting who have not cast theu‘ vote(s) by remote e-voting Wfll be able to vote at the Meet;ng through poH by physwal -
ballot’. ' g ;

8 ifi. The voting r:0hts of Members shail be in proportion to thear share in the paid- up equny share cap;ta] of the Company ason
. the cut-off date i.e. 23" September, 2023. A person whose name appears in the Register of Members or in the Register of °
Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut~off dafe only shatl be entltled to avail the faolhty of remote
e-voting as weH as voting at the meetmg through permntod meéans. :

iv. The members who have cast the;r vote(s) by remote e- voim g may also aﬂend tho Meetmg but shall not be entlﬂod to cast o
their vote(s) again : . :

Bl v. The Board of Dlrectors of the Company has- appomted Sh Ganesh Dutt Sharma, a Pract;cmo Company Secretaiy New

. Delhi (Membership No. A43348) as Scrutinizer, who has submitted to the Company his willingness to act as such as'a
Scrutinizer and to scrutinize the remote e-voting and physmai poﬂ process at the Annua] General Meetmo venge in a fair
and transparem manner. : S . :

i ovi. A pe; son, whose name is recoz’ded iit the register of members or in the reg:ster of beneficial owners mam’ra;ned by Lhe'-
- depesitories as on the cut-off date shall only be ‘entitled to avail the facility of remote e~ vot;ng A person who is not a
member as on the cut-off date, should tr eat thiS Notlce for lnformatson pm pose only ' T i B

' vii. The Scrunmzor W1H after the conclusmn of votmg at the Meeting scrutmzze the votes cast at the Meetmg and votes cast” - _-
| through remote e-voting, make a ‘consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report and ‘submit the same to'the | Chanman The result_-'
i declared along wp‘h the consoi:dated Sorutmlzel s Report will be commummted to the Stock Exchanoe :

viii. '."‘he mstmctmns for sharehoiders voting eiectromcaﬁiy are as under'

a) The members are provided with the facility to cast ihelr vote electronically, throuOh e- Votmg services orowdcd bv 1he_ .
Central Depository Services (Indm) lelted ( CDSL ) on a] the resolutions set for[h in tlns No‘nce The msnuctxons for e,
voting are given herein be]ow : Cee :

b} The remote e-voling penod bogms on Wednesday ' 7”‘ Seprember 2023 at 9:00 a.n. and ends on Fndav 29”‘ Sepiembe;
2023 -at '5:00 p.m. During this period the shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
. dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. 23" September 2023 may cast their vote electronically, The remote e-voting
- will not be permiited beyond the aforesaid date and tnne and the remote’ e vouno module shall be dlSﬂblEd upon explry of

aforesatd period. :

<) The shareho]ders should log on to the e-voting Websne WWW, evotmcmdla com

d} C]ick on Share;;o}dei's.

ey Now Emer yoar User I

i. For CDSL: }6 dlgltS bcnef‘mary ID
(| H. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID *Collowed by 8 Digits Client ID
[| il Members holding shares in Physicai Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

o)

Nexi enter the Image Verification as disp'iayed and Cliok on Login.’

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www. evormozndm com and vot ed on an earler votmv of any.
: compa: v, then vour existing password is 1o be used.

g
Y




h} Hyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:

- | For Members hoEding shares in Demat Form and Physical F@rm

1 PAN . Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Depaftment (apphcable for both

' R demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) -

Members who have net updated their PAN with 1he Company/Deposnory Partmpant are |

requested to use the first two letters of then name and the 8 d:alts of the sequence num‘ner in the |-

UPANSeld: e T

In case the sequence number is }ess than 8 d]gtts enter the apphcable number of 0 s befo:e the -

- :number after_the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. i your ‘name is
‘Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RADOGO000]T jn the PAN field. '

Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/vyyy format) as reco*ded in your
Details OR © . | | demat account or in the company records in order to login.

Date of Birth - - . | If both the details are not recorded with the depos1tory or company pEease enter the member id /
(D(}B) S folio number in the Dividend Bank detaifs f eld. - - o

1) After entermg these detalls approp; tately, chck on “SUBMIT” tab

i Members ho%dmg shares in physzca] form . will then direcdy leach t' '""Company selectlon screet. However members
" holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorlly enter their
| Jogin password in the new ‘password field. Kindly note that this password is 1o be also used by the demat hol ders’ for voting
- for resolutions of any other company on which they are efigible to vote, pr0v1ded that company opts for e- volmo ﬂ]rcmgh
- CDSL platform. Xt is sirongly recommended not to share your passwo&’d wuh any other person and take utmost care m keep
your passwo;d conf' dential. : - : : -

k) For Memb ) _.s hoidmg sha: es tn physrc@! foa m, the detaﬂs can be used opiy fo e' votmg on the resotutxons comamed in this
lece : S : e el : . ,

)] C ECk on the EVSN for KLJ Resources L;mlted

f: :m} On t‘le voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION’” 'asld agamst the same the option “YES/NO” for voting.
* Select the option YES or NO as desired. The (}ptmn YES 1mphes that you assem to the Reso!utmn anci c}pnen NO imphes -
that vou dlssem to the Resoiutmn L : . e : : T . L

n} Chci\ on tl'sé “RESOLUT]ONS FILE LINK” !f you w1sh to view the ent;re Resoluuon detalls

B o) After sel ectmg the iﬂQO]lEUOI’l you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT” A'conﬁrmatmn b@x wilt be dtsplaved If
- you wish to contirm your vote, chck on “OK” e!se to change your vote, chck on “CANCEL" and accordmgiv modify your

Cvote. -

P "Once you “CO’\]FiRM“ voui vote on the :eqolutlon you w11§ not be aE[owed to modlf) your vote
= You can also take a prmt of the votes cast by chckmg on“C fick heie to pl mt optlon on the votmq page

vy ifa 5em2u acceunt holder has forgorten the ioam password then Emer the User ED and the 1maoe venﬁcanor code and click
~on Forgot Passv\ md & enter the éet,aﬂs as prompted by the’ svstem RIS .

s) S‘m?eholders can also cast theLr vote using CDSL’s moblie app m- Votmcr a\faﬂ&b e fo*‘ andm:d based mebees The m- '

4‘\?0{1;16 app ‘can be downie&ded from Google Piay Sfors_ Plea‘ae fo tiow the mstructz_oris_’as ‘prompted by _&he mobile app v}_hl_g': o

nc' On your mobile,-
t) -the for Non — Individual haleholders ané ChStOd ans:

: .o::'Non-}ndw;duai shareholders (i.e. other 'than. - indi ividuals HUF, ?\RI i‘c.)'aﬁd Custodia;r.i _3'az'e required 'to fog on to’
. www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporafe - - : : ‘
- A scanned .copy of the Remﬂrafzm Form beai ing the siamp ancﬁ szon of *he emitv shau}d be e ahed 1o -
- helpdesk. evotingi@edslindia.com. : : . :
1 _"c' After receiving the login details a Cunp,i?r User should be created using the adimn lo ogin a;}d password. The Cc}mpiiaﬂce
User would be able 1o link the account(s) for which they wis! m; vote on, - ' i :

e The §z~ of a{{wr’u fn ed in the login should be-maé?ed _?0 heipdesk.eveﬁng(grd ndia.com and on approval of the.




L
| ifany, should be uploadeé in PDY formar in the system for the scrutinizer to verify 1he same.

_u.)

e remuneratlon of Rs. 2,00,000 (Rupees Two Lacs ;only} plus incidental expenses and rennbu:rsement of out of pocket E :

' EXPLANATORY STATEMFNT PURSUANT TO SECTION N}Z OF THE COMPAN§E9 ACT 2913

A sc;mned copy of the Boald Resolution and PO\VG! of Attorney (POA) which they have 1ssued in favour of the Custodxan,

In case you have any gueries or issues regarding e-voting, you may sefer the I—"requemly Asked Questions (‘TAQS ) and e-

- voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting(@edslindia.com :
~or call on Toll Free No.: 1800 22 5533. In case you need further assistance, you may contact Sh, Ajai Kumar Gupta, - |f:

* Company Secretary -and Comphance Oﬂ' icer of the Company at-Telephone No (+9]) }I 4537 }433 or at e-ma:l idi
ﬁ kinesources@khmdxa cCom. B RER o

ITEM NO. 4 _ : _ R :
Upon the recommendation of the Audit Commmittee, the Board of Dirééfbré at their meeting held on 5% S.eptember,' 2023 has -
approved the appointment of M/s Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000373) as
Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the company for the financial year ending 31* March, 2024, ata

expenses that may be incurred by them during the course of audit. -

In accordance wnh the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Cém'panies (Audit and Auditor S) o L

Rules, 2014, as amended from time 10 Ume the remuneratxon payable to the Cost Audltoxs is requlsed to be ratifi ed by the
membezs of the company. S . o _ _

The Board recommends the Odeary R 'oiutlon se1 out at Item No. 4 of the Notice fo; appmval of the members

None of the Directors and Key M&nagema! Persome] of ﬁ’le com;lany or their respectwe relatives is C{mcemed or interested -
in the reso]utmn menlioned at Item No. 4 of the Notlce except to the extent of therr shareholdmo n the company, if any.

By Order of the Board ef Bsrecmrs

~ For KLJ ] SQ__UR_;CES LIMITED

(Ajai KEmir Gupta)
Company Sekretary -
Membership No.: FCS 8020 -
5 September, 2023

New Dethi. -+




KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED -
‘Regd. Office: 8 Cammac Street, K olkata, West Bengaf — 700 017
- CIN: L67120WBI1986PLC041487 :

. Form No. MGT-11
: : - Proxy Form e : L
[Purszmm to secrzon ] 05(6) of Ihe Compames Act, 2013 and rule ]9(3) of the Compames (! Management ana’
Admzmsn ation) Rules, 2014] s

37“‘ Anpual Generai Meetmg Saturday, 30" September, 2023 at 10: 60 A. M.

Name of the member(s}
- _Reglstered Address:

E-mail Id: B B
Folio/ DP ID Chent H} No

'We, bemo the member (s) of . ..z shares of theabove named company, hereby appoint

B~ mazIId Vi ............. : :
_ C Signature: ..o ) .or fa;lmg hlm/her
- 20 Name:r'o Sp
o Addressr.n ..f.' Lo L : cl
E-mail Id: o o X

: Srgnatu:e N SRRSO or faﬁmgh]m/her o

Name: ...

: _'_Address.

. E-mail Id: - _ _

S]gnamre ..... : v RRhR R

_ ds my/our.proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our beha]f at ihe 37"’ 'Annua} general meeting of the -

. ompany to be held on Saturday, 30™ September, 2023 at 10. 00 a.im.-at 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8. -
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To o
- The Members,

- DIRECTORS’ REPCRT

KLJ Resources Limited

FE NAN CIAL PERFORM ANCE (STANE)ALONE)

.Your Company s Directors plesen‘i the 37" Annuai Report of your Company iogethm with
_ 'Statemeni of the Company for the financial year ended 315‘ March 2023 ' :

the Audited Financial_

o (Rupees mlakhs)

[ PARTICULARS . Year ended Year ended
R 31° March, 2023 - 31% March, 2022
Total Revenue 3,82,13543 - 3,24,493 .40
Total Expenses - 3,86,116.25 - 3,00,837.85
Profit before Finance Cost, Deprecsatmn and Tax (1,431.5%) L 24,7195.60]
Finance Cost - 1,879.33 611.807 -
Depreciation - 670.10 - 528251
Profit hefore Tax -{3,980.82) 23,6585.55;
Tax Expenses - - -~ (1,050.50) . 6,171.91
Profit after Tax S S (2,930,323} o 17.483.04
Other Comprehensive Income - T o 138.50 : 531.42
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year S (2,791.76) o 18,015.06
Earnings Per Equity Share (Basic & Diluted) SR (27.28} EERT 162.79

. PERFORM ANCE AND STATE ()F COoOM PANY S AFFAERS

-+ During the year under review, the Company has carned fotal revenue of Rs. 3,82,1 35 43 Iakhs as compared 1o Rs
- +3,24,460.74 lakhs in the conespondmg previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs. (1,431.39) lakhs as compared to Rs.

'Rs. 24,795.60 lakhs for the previous year: Loss for the year stood at Rs. (2, 791 76} lakhs as agamst prof it of Rs 18, OI 5.06

' Eakhs in the prewous year.

The state of affairs of the Companv is presemed as pari Of the Manaoement Driscussion and Anaiyszs Report formmg part -
of the Annua] Repm‘t , N S _

-3 DIVIDEND : _
- Due to absence of profit during the year, yom Dizectms have not prr oposed any dmdend for zhe Financial Year ended 31
March 2023. : o :

' RESERVES AND SURPLE 8 :
“The Compalw has not transfe; red any amount to 1he Reservcs for the Fmanmai Year 2022 23.

. CONSGLIDATED FINANCIAL QTATEME‘NTQ :

As required under provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (heremafter the Act), and rules msued there under read with SEBI
.. {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter “SEBI Regulations™), Consolidated
- Financial Statemsent of the Company and its subsidiaries and associate form part of the Annual Report. The annual

- accounts of the Subsidiary Companies and the related detailed information shall be made available to Sharehoiders of the

Company Lpon their request and it shall also be avaxlable on the website of the company f.e. www kljresources.in.

. MA?ERL&L CHANGES AND COM‘\HT’WEVTS BETWEEN THE END OF THE FE'\TAI\CEAL YFAR A‘\’D THE
DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT .- ' :

the financial position of the Company.

CHA NGEIN NATURE OF BUSINESS :
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the ﬁnaﬁcaai year under review.

Page 11

" No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the yea& till ihe date of this Rep{)it which affect R




8 SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE _ C o .
During the year under review, the Company has acquired 100% control and management of Lakeland Chemicals (India)
Limited (hereinafter “LCIL™) through Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP™). The Hon'ble NCLT, Mumbai
- Bench I Vide its order dated 19 September, 2022 in CP No. 3141 of 2018 approved the resolution plan of the Company,
.- being a successful resolution applicant. Subsequently the Company has nommated its rep"esentatwes on the Board of
" Directors of LCIL effecuve from 2'?“1 Octobez 2022, . :

'-Accordmgi “the Company had followmg Nme (9) subsidiaries and One (1) Assomale company as-on 315‘ March 2023
Fur{her durmcI the year under rev1ew no company has ceased to be subszd;ary or assomate of the Company

V8L Name ofthe Company IR T R A R Status _____
No. T T :
1 A]tamonte Townshlps and Resorts Prwate Lizmted : - Wholly Owned Subsadlary g
2 Brokenhills Townships and Resorts Private Limited - - . Wholly Owned Subsidiary .
3 Springdale Townships and Resorts Private Limited - 200 Wholly Owned Subsidiary -~ -
4 . {Valley View Townships Private Limited ST Whoily Owned Subsidiary
5 .| KLJ Resources, DMCC - -~ .7 o - Wholly Owned Subsidiary
6 ] Sadhok Real Estate Private Limited Lo S Wholly Owned Subsidiary.- "
7 AK. Buildtech Private Limited . - , LT Wholly Owned Subsidiary -
8 ‘KLJ Speciality Chemicals Private Limited ' o Whoily Owned Subsidiary
9 .| Lakeland Chemicals (india)y Limited = - - s Wholiy QOwned Subsidiary
10 | Hamlog Plastic Goods Private Limited C RS <00 Associate

. ‘As required under the first prov150 to sub-section {3} of Sectlon !29 of the Ccmpames Act 2013 a separate statemem'f'-_.
- containing the salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiaries and associate compahy in Form AQC-1is "
. attached to the conselidated financial szatemcnt of the company. The said form alse highlights the financial performance
of each of the subsidiaries and associate company included in the consobdated i nanczai statement of the company, as

2 reqmred under Rule 8(1) of the Compames (Accounts) Rules, 2014, : : S '

(A DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGFRIAL PERSONNEL 2 ' ' .
i "-Sh_ Dilip Kumar Karn (DIN: :00061804), Director of the Company tetires at the ensuing Armual General Meetmﬂ and
being eligible, offers himself for re- appomtmem The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board and the
*.- Board of Directors recommends his re- appointment, A brief resume of Sh. D]]Ip Kumar Karn proposed to be re: -appointed, .
as stipulated under SEBI (Listing - Obligation "and ‘Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 ‘and the -Secretarial -+~
i ,Standards on Genera] Meetings (85-2) 1ssued by the Insutme of Company Secretarzes of Indla is prov;ded in notes to the
: __notlce formmg part of the Annual Report : : o S

. During the year unde; review, ‘Sh. Kam]eﬁdra "Jawaiansm Uh Chauha‘x {DN 09695 05} was appomtea as an Addltmnai
* - Director of the company effective from 12" August, 2022 demgnated as Whole Time Director for a period of 3. (three)
- consecutive years ie. from 12™ August, 2022'fo 11™ August, 2025 Further, Sh. Kamlendra Navratansmgh Chauhan has i

been regularised 4s & Dxrecior of the Company by the sharehc]ders in 36"‘ AmmaI General Meetmo of the Company held N N

on 30”‘ Sep‘rember 2022. : : o N Ll

ig. NU‘WBER OF MEETENGS OF 'FHE BOARD AI\D BOARD COMWHTTEES R B
- 7 {Seven) meetings of the Board were held during the financial year 2022-23. For details. of the meetmgs of the B()cﬂ‘d S
“please refer the Corporate Govemance Report which forms part of the Ansual Report. The Company has the_fo]]ow_mﬂ o
‘Board Committees: : . S o ST ' R
UL U1 Audit Committee sl :

2. Stakeholders Re]aimmhm Comm}t!ee
. _53. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
4, Corporate Social Respms%ﬂﬁy Commm’ee

part of the Anm,ai Repo:-t

1. BOARD AND INDIVI E}UﬁaL E*EREQTOE{% ?ERFORMANCE EVALUATEQN‘ s : -
The Company has & policy for performance evaluation of the board, committees and mmvzéua} Dnectors (mciudmo
independent divectors) which include criteria for performance evaluation of Non- -executive. Directors and Executive
Drirectors. Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies ‘Act, 2013 and SEBRI Regulations, the board carried out
an annbal evaluation of jts performance as wel as of its committees and individual Directors, including Chairman of the
bo(zxa Tha p:*mrman e of the cor nmtteus WES evaiuatcd bv the board afier seeking inputs from the cm-nmtue members

s Compoqtm and other details {:»f the BOaI'd Cokmmﬁevs are pmvmed in t‘qe Coz porate Gevema'lce chm‘t wI‘zch forms




(i -
=)
on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. In a separate

meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the Board as a Whoie and the Chalrman of the
Company was evaluated

12, ANNUAL RETURN
A copy of the Annual Retwn of the company for the fmancxa] year cnded 3 ‘\ffarch 2023 contammg the partlculars :

- _prescrlbed under section 92(3) read with section 134(3)a) of the Compames Act, 2013 ‘and the relevant rules issued -
- thereunder, in the form MGT-7 shail be uploaded post conclusion of ensuing Annual General '\/Eeetmg, on the website of S
o -'.the company in the Investor Relauons Sectmn and can be accessed from htrp: www, khresources i, -

.-.INTERNAL FINANCEAL CONTROL SYSTEMS ANE) THE?R ADEOUACY : R

“The Board has laid down internal financial Controls to be followed by the Company. commensmate with the size, sca}e'
and complexity of its operat}ons To maintain its objectivity and mdependence the Internal Auditors report to the

- Chairman -of the  Audit Committee and all significant audit observations and corrective actions are presented to the

. Committee. M/s Rakhecha & Co. Chartered Accountants,’ ‘New Delhi (Firm Registration Number 02990N) are the Internal
Auditors of the Company and have been entrusted to conduct Internal  Audit of the functions and activities of the
Company The audit committee reviews the reports submitted by the internal auditors of the company and also seeks the -
views of statutory auditors on the adequacy of the internal contro] system in the company and keeps the board of dlreciors- o

. informed of its major observatlons periodically. BEREON ‘ : . S

Based on its evaluation, the audit commmee is of opxmon that as of 31 S'March 2023 the mtel nal fi nanc:al controis were
adequate and operatmg effecuvely : :

. DFCLARATEON BY THE INDEPENDENT DTRECTORS N : : .
. The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company conﬁrmmﬁ that they meet the -
criteria of }ndepcrdcnw as prescribed under sub-section (6} of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under .
Regulation 16 (1}b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements); Regulations, 2015, as amended and ..
“have complied with the reqmrements as pr ovided in sub rule {1} and (Z) of Rule 6 of the Compames (Appomtment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended The' Dec]al ations recejved from all the Independent Dxrectors were
' _taken on record by the Boarcl of Directors. ' : R

._}n the opmlon of the Board all the Independent D:rectors possess the mtegrlty, expeltlse and experience mc}udmo the

. proficiency. required to be Independent Directors of the Company, fu]f 11 the conditions of independence as specified in the
Act and the Listing’ Regu]atlons and ‘are independent of the management and have also comphed wuh ihe Code for
Independem Directors as prescz 1bed in Schedulc IV of the Compames Act, 201 3. : S

15 AUBETOR 5

(A} STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITOR’S REPORT . '

Pursuant to the provistons of Section 139 of the Act read wﬂh Compames (Audxt ané Auditors) Ru]cs 2014 as amended _
from time to time M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000131N), were .-
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the 36" Annual General Meeting held on 3¢
Soptember 2022 till the conclusion of the 41 Annual General Mcctmo to be held in the year 2027 (to carry out-the . [f

- statutory audit for Financial Year 2022 23 o 2026 27 ata romocrauon as muiually decided between the Stamtory Auditms i

;'.-':':and the Company

The Audltor s Report for the ﬁnancla] year 2022 23 does 3‘10‘: ‘contain any quahifi cétion'(.s)', rescrvation(s) o Ia'dx.e'r'so _
1emalk(s) The Audltor ] Report fm ms part of the Annual Report and is self- expianatory rcqmrmc ne further eluc:lda‘uon

(B} COST AUBETORS C(}‘%T AUDIT REPORT ANB MATMTEN’ANCF OF CO‘},T RECGRD%
The Company is required to maintain Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under Seetion | 48( 1) of the
Compames Act, 20]3 and accordingly such accounts and recerds are made and maintained by the company

Pursuant to Secﬂon 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Compames (Cost Records and Audit) Ruies, 2014, as
_amended, the cost audit records maintained by the Company are required to be  audited.” The Beard, on the
- recommendations of the Audit Committee, has appointed M/s. Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm

Registration Number 000373) New Dethi, as cost auditors for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company for the
financial year 2023-24. In terms of provisions of section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 (a) (i} of

the Campany (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2614, the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the aforementioned period is

sought ro be ratified by the members in the ensuing Annual General Vcet ng. :
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The Cost Audit Report for the fmanmai year 2022-23 doe< not contain any qua;:f catlon(s} reser vatson(s) or aciverse
remark(s). .

L (C) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS ANE} SECRETAREAL AUDIT REPORT :
M/s. Deepti Chawia & Associates, Company Secretaries {ICSI COP No. 8759), New DeEh -a firm of Company

Audit Report for the ﬁnanmal year ended 31st March, 2023 is annexed herewith as Anne‘cure “F to this Repoﬂ

The Secretarial Auditor in her report dated 1° September 2023 has’ observed that the Company is not complymo wnh thej.'_z
applicable prowsmns of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading), Reﬂuiat;ons 2015. The Board of Directors states that’ the. c

o for past many years '

_ J'NOMINAT?ON ANE} REMUNERATEON POLECY FOR THE ZHRECTORS KEY MANAGEREAL- '
7 PERSONNEEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES
" On the recommendation of Nonination ‘and Remuneratmn Commlftee the Company has fonnu}ated a Nommanon and.
Remunerafuon Policy in terms of Section 178 of the Compames Act, 2013 read with Regu%atson 19 .of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, laying down inter alia, the criteria for appointment and
- payment of remuneratlon to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Employees of the Company, a ‘summary of

: on the websne of the Company (URL http://www, khresources in). _ S
. REPORT ON CORPORATE COVERNANCF AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSEON AND ANALYSIS o

supu]ated under S]:BI Reguiatmns has been prowded na separate sectmn and forms part of the Annua] Report

. PUBLEC DEP@‘?ETS : : SIS
Puring the year under review, the Company has not accepf:ed any dc:posns covered under Chap‘rer V of the Cempames
Act, 2013. Accord;ngly, no disciosure or repos‘tmo is reqmred in reSpect of‘ detalis reiatmg to deposits.

. AUDIT COMMFTTEF : e - : : R .
The Audit Committee of the Board has been formed in compliance’ with the prowsmns of Sec‘um 177 of Ehe Companzes:

Act, 2013 read WJth Regulation 18 of the SEBI(Listing Obligations - and Disclosure Requirements) Recuiatmns 2015. The :
- Audit Commlttee as on BES' March, 2023 comprises of two’ Independent Directors namely Sh. Ram Parkash Makan and Sh:

. SEBI Regulations have been given in the Co;porate Goverriance Report which forms part of the Amma; Rep(}rl The Board
" has accepted all the recmnmendations made by the Audit Comm]ttee durmg Ihe year - o

26. VIGIL MECHAMISH - '
. -A'Vigil Mechanism as per pmwswﬁ “of section 177(9) of - Compames Act ’70}3 and Recuiatzon 22 of STBI (L]tho

to'the managemen{ about suspected or actual frauds, ‘unethical behavior or violation of the Company’s code. The poiacv 5

intended to encourage and enable the employees of the Com;any to raise serious concerns within the ‘organization rather
" than overlooking a problem or handling it cxtetnally The Vigit Mechamsm polrcv of the Company is available on the

‘website of the Company (URI http //www kiljr CSOUTCES. m) : : : S

21, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY |

- Secretaries in Practice have conducted Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 The Secretarial .- :f

equity shares of the company are issted on Caicu'ta Smck Exchange Lim]ted and the shares of the Company are not traded, - = E

- -which is annexed as Annéxure’ “T17 1o this Report.: Details of the pohcy on appomtment and remunmatlon are avaliab]e o

A Report on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis for the period ended 31% March, 2021 as S B

- Ranjit Ray Banthia and one Non-Executive Director namely Smt. Kalpana Seth. Other relevant details as required under -

Obhoanons and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2013 lias been established for Directors and Employees to report =~

~»The Board has constituted a Corporate Social Responsfmhty (CSR) Comm;ttee of the Board under the Ch&sm*arsth ofa -

. :I\zomexemtwe Director. Compositions of CSR Conunittee of the Company and other ;elevant details have been provided .
~in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report. “Promoting health care including preventive
health care and sanitation™ :is the core area of CSR acnvmes undertaken by the Compauv 1n addition to such’ core CSR
areas; the Company has always remained sensi itive to the mde:pnwieﬁed people of the society and suppon them in

the Company is avaﬂab‘e on the websﬁe of the Company (URL him /fwww khrecourcec m‘}

: waam to the plO\fLSEOI‘sS of Section ?35 of the Cempames Act,- 2{)‘ ‘read with ﬂ’e Compames (Corporate ‘Somai

. Annexmé SHE to th:s Board’s Repoxe

37 RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY : 4 - N
The Company has structured a Risk | mmagem@n policy in Lcu"c ﬂ” "chﬂ 134 f the C Compardes Act ’8}3 read with the’

™

SEBI Regulstions which is available on the websiie Gr the Company {URL: hup: JWWW, kluesousces.m;. The risk .

improving their lives in'the areas as provided.in Schedule VI to the Act. The Corporate Secial Resprng;bmty pahcy of._ L z

o Responsibili ty Policy}- Rules, 2614 he Azmuai Repm’i on CSR Actwn‘es has been ' a'mexed ha ethh and marked as

framewor i( Love;s tf‘e management’s approach and uuf.lat:veq taken'to mitigate & host of business and industry risks by . 3.



identifying such risks and infer alia redefining processes, decision making authorities, authorization levels, risk and control
documentation and reviewing these periodically. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. Details of the same are set out in the Managem&m Discussion

| and Analysis Repon whzch forms parz of ihe Anoual Repoﬁ

. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATOR(S) OR COURT(S)

‘OR_TRIBUNAL(S) IMPACTING THE GOiNG CONCERN STATUS AND COM?ANY’S OPERATIO'\ES IN B

FUTURE
. During the year under review, there ‘were 1o swmﬁcant and material orders’ passod by the Regu]ator(s) or Court(s) or
S Tnbuna](s) unpactmg the gomg concern status and company ] operatlons in future RN Ll

: ) . PARTECULARS OF FRAUE)S Ir ANY REPORTED UNDER SUB SECTION {EZ) OF SECTEON 143 OTHER S
- THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT L

| ""No frauds have been reported under sub secnon (!2) ot Sect:on 143 of the Compames Act, 20?3 by the auditors of the B

Company

. PARTECULARS OF EMPLOYEES ' : : R
The details as required in terms of provisions -of Soctlon 197 read with Rule 5 of the Compames (Appomtment and - : 1
: Remuneratlon of Managerial Persolmef) RuIes 2014’is enciosod as Annemre “iV” to this Report i

.'CONSERVATIOV OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & ||

QUTGO -
Pursuant 1o the prowsmns of Secnon 134(3)(m) of the Compames Act 2013 read with Compames (Accooms) Rules,

© 2014, the information on ‘consérvation of enorgy techno}ogy absorpilon and forezgn exchanoe -earnings and outgo is

. enclosed as Annexure “V” to this report

. PARTECULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMFNTS

In terms of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under, the deta;%s of loans gwen mvestments
made and guarantee provided in oonnectmn w1th a loan have been prowded in the Notes to’ ﬁnano;al siatemcnts for the :
financial yea; 2022- 23 : C SR

. TRANSACTIONS WETH RELATEI} PARTIFS

‘All related party contracts ‘and/or ar;angements entered by the Companv durmo the fi nancna! year 2022~23 were on an

- arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies ': |
- iAet; 2013 and the SEBI Regulations. All Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for its prior.
" approval.” There were no “materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company. with. Promoters; -

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons, subsidiaries and associate Companies which mwhl have -
a potential conflict with the interest of the Company. “There were no transactions that were required to be reported in'Form'
AOC-2 hence the said-form does not form part of this report. However, the details of the transactions with Related Party

‘(ies) have been provided in the Company 5 f nanc;ai statements in-accordance with the Endxan Acoountmg Standard (fnd -~ |-

| AS24),

. DETAILS OF APPLICATI(}N(S) OR PROCFEDTNG(‘?} PFNDENG AGAEN%T THF COMPAI\Y UNDER'

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

No application(s) were made or any ploceecimg(s) were pondmcF arramst “the company under the Ensoivency and '.'j: ;:

Bankruptcy Code, 20}6

.BETAHS OF VALUA"E‘EON DONE AT THF T}”WE OF O'\’E TIMF SETTLEMF’\‘T ANE} WH}'LF TAKING -

LOAN FROM BANK(SYOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION(S) -

- Durmcr the yoar under review, Rule § (5) (m) of (,ompamos (Accoums) Rules, 014 was not app Heable

31.

gE(“RETARiAL ‘STANDARI}S

The Company has complied with all the apphcabie mandatoz y Secvetazza! Standaxds xssued by ihe Institute of Companv o i

Secretaries of India for the financial year 2022- 23

. DISCLOSURE U’\‘DFR SEXL‘AL HARAQS’V{FNT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE {PR?VPN"EEG]\'

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2813

The Company is comumnitied 1o provide a healthy work environment and thus does not tolerate any discrimination and/ or
harassment in any form to its women employees. The Company has in place a policy for prevention, prohibition and
redressal of Sexual Harassment in compliance with the vequirements of the Sexuzl Harassment of Wamen at the
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‘Workplace (Preventicn, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 which is available on the website of the Company. An
Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints of women employees of the Company received -
regarding sexual harassment. All women employees whether permanent, contractual, temporary or trainees are covered
u'}der th;s po icy. Durmg the fi nanc;a} year 2022-23, nil comp]a;ots were received by the commitiee.

t 33. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT : ' '
[ Pursuant to the prowsmns contained in Section 134(‘*) of the Companles Act, 2(}I3 1t is hereby confirmed that;

|- a) in the preparat:on of the annual accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2023 the apphcable Accountmo Standards have ' =

been followed and that no materia} departures have been made from the same

b) the Dxrectors have se]ected such’ accountm pol;mes and. apphed them cons:stently and . made 1udgements and estimates

that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of af’faxrs of the Company at the end of the -_Z-_-':: :

ﬁnancml year and of the profits of the Company for that perlod

c) the DII‘eCtOI‘S have taken proper and suff' cient care for the maintenance of adequate accountmg, records in accordance with- g _'
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguardmv the assets of the Company ‘and fOi pr eventmg and detectmg o 5

fraud and other rrregulant;es -
d) the D1rectors have prepared the Annua] Accounts ona gomg concern b351s

e) the Directors have faid down internal financial contro}s for the Company and that such mternal financial controis are
adequate and are operatmg effectwe]y and e . . : .

f) the Directors have devised: proper svstems to ensure comphance thh the prowsmns of alE apphcable laws and thal such
systems are adequate and operatmo ef fectwe]v e Sl :

14 ENDUSTREAL RFLATEON‘; R : : :
During the year under review, the relations between the Manaoemem ‘and the employees were hzghiy cord;al Human
resource initiatives such as skill ‘up gradation, training, -appropriate. reward " & recogmt;on systems and p: oductivity
1mprovement were the key focus areas for developmem of the empioyees of the Company

f .'-35.'ENVESTOR RELATIONS Sl : - : :
| - Your Company always, endeavours to prompily respond to shareho}ders requests/onevances Each and every issue ralsed
" by the shareholders is ‘taken up with’ utmost priority and every effort is made to resolve the same at the ¢arliest. The
" Stakeholders Re]atlonshlp Comm]ttee of the Board peuod:caﬂy reviews the status of the red;essa} of 1nvesto1s
cnevanees : S

36. ACKNOWLEBGEMENT S S : :
 Your Directors wish to plaee on record the sincere and dedzcated efforis of aﬂ the employees of t]{: Company Your

- ‘Directors also take this opportumty to offer their sincere thanks to the Financial Institutions, Banks and other Government -

' Agenmes va]ued customers and ail lhe stakeholders fos thelr contmued support, co- operat;on and assmtance '

o For and on behalfofﬂoarcf of Dlreetors of -
KLJ’ ESGURCFS LEM}TED o

[%w

o '.'Z.'_(DmpKumarKam) '
“Director
SDINT 00061804

= '-_Manag gDn’ectot
; D;TN 00506995

Date: 5"‘ September, 2023'.’
P;ace New Delh PR
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Deepti Chawla & Associates 102,DDA SFS Flats

Company Secretaries Bector 3, Dwarka
New Delhi-110 078
Ph: 9871067554
Email Id:dchawla.cs@gmail.com
Form Neo. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3 1st March, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014]
To
The Members
KL} Resources Limited
8 Cammac Street
Kolkata-700 017

I, Deepti Chawla, Proprietor of Deepti Chawla & Asscciates, Company Secretaries have conducted the
Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by KL} Resources Limited {CIN: (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company’s hooks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

[ have examined the books, papers, minute boaoks, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of;

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acl’) and the rules made there under;

(it} The Securities Contracts (Regulation} Act, 1956 ('SCRA'} and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; -

~ {iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 {'SEBI Act'):-

s The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial L67120WB1986PLCO41487)
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers} Regulations, 201 1;

e The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, Z009;

e« The Securities and Exchange Beoard of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not applicable to the Company during the period
of audit

a  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Jssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; - Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Reguiations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;




=  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Ielisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; -
Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit and

¢ The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - Not
applicable to the Company during the period of audit

e Hazardous Wastes {Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2008 and
Environment {Protection} Act, 1986

! have alse examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

I further report that;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc, mentioned above except to the following:

(i) The Listing Agreements

- The policies under the regulations of SEB! (Listing Obligotions and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 are updated and are under review.

- The company is not complying with Regulation 3(5} & 3(6} SEB! (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was change in the composition of the Board
of Directors that took place during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agends were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
Information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

This Report is 10 be read with my letter of even date which is annexed along with this Report and forms an
integral part thereof.

For Deepti Chawla & Associates
Company Secretaries

By oa
Dee 1@3‘%”3 Vi

Pro (i)
T Nos 11445
C P No.: 8759

Place : New Belhi
Date : (1 September 2023

UDIN: FO11445E000906427

PR Certno 257872022 dated 14 August 2022
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Beepti Chawla & Associates 102,DDA SFS Flats
Company Secretaries Sector 3, Dwarka

To

New Delhi-116 078
Ph: 9971067554
Email Id:dchawla.cs@gmail.com

The Members

KL} Resources Limifed
8 Cammac Street
Kolkata-7006 017

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the respensibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit,

I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test check
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that the process and
practices, I followed provide a reascnable basis of my opinion,

i have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company.

Where ever required, ] have obtained the Management representation abeut the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test check basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor

-of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

For Deepti (hawla & Associates
Caompany SEcretaries

FCSNo.: 11445
CPNo.: 8759

Place: New Delhi

Date:01 September 2023

UDIN: FO11445E000906427

PR Certne. 2578/2022 dated 14 August 2022



Apneyure ‘I

Th;s Pohcy on Diréctors Appomtment and Remuneration 'of D]rectors Key Managena] Personnei Semor Managementi":-;._
Personnel hs ‘been formulated in accordarice with the' prov;smns of Sectmn 178 of the Compames Act, 2013 (the Act) and :_g-'_: P
SE’BE Regulatmns by ihe Nommanon and Remuneratwn Commlttee of the D]rectors of' the Company e

B Defmtmm' ST B ' T R
- Directors: Dxrectors other than Managmg DJrector(S)_and Whole tme Dl"
Compames Act 20[3 andtu]es made there under :

ns; -poﬁntwe'attnbutes and mdependence of a d:rector
-Formulatton of crlterta for eva!uanon of Jndepend _._t Di e¢ ors and the Board

ified fo become D1rectors Key
‘in accordance w1t}1 the cnte: ia Iald down e

: .- -_-Honest} and, Professmnai mteg: 1ty
o Strateg[c cqpablhty w1th busmess v1s_'__' ni

E Ehglb;hty Crsteua & Remuncn atmn c}f Key Managerm! P : so!mei & _Semor M’anagemen 'Personnel
“The eligibility criteria . for. appomtment of ‘key. managena i
: -accordance wzth the _]ob deqmpt] on: of the relevcmt pos:t_ron

' 'The Iemu
' _Companv




The remuneration may consist of fixed and incentive pav/retentlon bonus reflecting shoz“t and long-term per !ounance
ohjectives appropriaie to the working of the Company and its goa&

The aforesaid employees may also be prowded any facility, perquisites, commission, accommodatzon interest free loans or
loans at concessional rate in accordance with the policies framed for the employees or any category thereof. However loan
to the Directors who are KMPs shall be Uoverned by such approvals as may be reqmred by the Compames Act, '7013

- For and on behaﬁfof Bﬂard efthe darectors ai‘
o KLJ ] SOURCES LIMITED

L

- {(Hempnt Jain) - - (B:hp Kumar Karn)
Managing Dire’ctor - Director

DiN: 00506995 ' _ DIN: 00061804

Date! 5"‘ September 2023 -
Place: New Delhi




Annexuxe ‘FEEP°

ANNUAL RLP@RT ON (GRPORATE SOGCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR} ACTEVETEES FOR FINANCIAL

YEAR 2022-23

[Pwsuam to Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 8 of the Compcmies
77
(Corpomte Soczal Respomszlzty Polrcy) Amena’ment Ruies 202] ]

| Brief cutlme on CSR Pahcy of fhe :

Com pany

_Company 5 CSR pohcy is focused on enhancing the hves of the peopi
The Company has identifi ed ‘fo promote its CSR actmtv in the ‘specific
| area of health care mc]udmg Preventive health 'care ‘and sanitation.
However in furtherance of the Company’s CSR’ initiatives, it may take up
ofe or more additional pm]ects/proorammes covered under Schedule V!I

2. Composition of CSR: :C'_mﬁ:z_fii_tt_ee:

of the'Act as recommended by the CSR Commiitee,

" Sk | Name of Director E)es;gnatmn /Nature = | Number of meetings of Number of meetings
i Ne. - = ' ofﬁirectorshnp cooo) CSR Committee held | of CSR Committee
[ L ' - during the year | attended during | -
R o RS R the year:|
1. -] Smt. Kalpana Seth Chairpersen - & 2 S 2]
2.+ Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member o 2 S 2
3.+ Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia -~ Member R . Ci2 S : -2
3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and WW. kluesources in
{ ~ ] CSR projects approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company :
4. | Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of =~ |- - Not Apphcab}
“i7 | CSR Projects earried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if appleable. 1o
5. 0@ Averace net proﬁt ofthe COMPpany as per sub sectlon (5) of sectlon 135 Rs._18,890.50 Eakhs
(b)Y Two percent of average net prof‘ it of the company as per sub sectlon (5) of - . --~.Rs-377.81 lakhs |
' section 135 : L L Sl
(¢) ] Surplus arising out'of the CSR Projects or programmes or acthtles ofthe b N
previous financial years, =~ .. Ll : RN o -
{d) Amoum required to be set- -off for the fnancaai year, ifany . 1.0 Rs 2.38 lakhs
ceofed Tatai CSR 0bhgatmn for the f“nancmi vear {(b}-i-{c} (cE)l PR Rs. 375.43 lakhs
6. {a) Amount spent on CSR ijects {Joth Onﬂomﬁ P1 cect and othel than Onoomo Do oo Rs  380.00 lakhs
| Project). _ BRATRR Sl - S

(b) .. AmountspemmAd:mmsﬁatwe@vezheads & . : S e e e N B

'(c) _ Amoum spent on impactAssessment 1fapp1cable R e d ool N

(d) ’E‘emi amctmt spena for ahe Fmanciai Year{(a}+(b)+(c)} el s Rs.380.00 lakhs

1 (e} . CSR ameunt speat or unspent for the fi nancmi year 2022 2'%

Total Amuunt'_:: ' S e Ammmt Pnspent (Rs in iak!}s} : :
Spem forthe | Total Amount transferred to Amount trapsferred to any fund specified under
finan_c_;«i year Unspent CSR Account as per sub { Schedule VII as per second prowse to sab*sectmn
{Rs.inlakhs) | section (6) of section 135~ "~ | {5} of sectiom 135 . S
i CAmount | Date of transfer Name ofthe | ' Amount.
R o _ S -~ Fund o
380.00 -~ Nil - - Nil -
{f} | Excess amount for set off, if any (Ks. in lakhs) ] i
. ) P&rﬁcukars . _ _ L Amount

(Rs. in lakhs)




o
190

Brrie,

Two percent of average net profit of the Cempdny as per sub- sectlon (5) of
section 135

- Rs. 377.8% lakhs

(i) Total amount spent for the financial year Rs. 380.00 lakhs
{iii) Excess amount spent for the financial vear [(i1)-(i}] : Rs. 2.19 lgkhs
{iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR prqpecls or programmes or aciwmes of the : .. Ni}

previous financial years, if any R
(v) Rs. 2.19 lakhs

Amount avai ab}e for set off in succeedmg financial years [(m) (w)]

i Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three fnanciai years

7 .
A @ G (4) () {46 (7 _(8)
5L | Preceding | Amount Balance Amo&nt C | Amount transferred to CAmount S .
No. | financial | transferred Amount in Spentin | any fund specified “remaining | Deficien
Year(s) | toUnspeat .. | Unspent CSR |the under Schedule VII as - | to be spent | ¢y, .
C 1 CSR . | Account Financial - | per Section 135{6), :f Sm | ifany
Account under ' _'transferred to | Year' any succeeding |
sub- section (6)’ Unspenrt : financial
Joef | C5R Account years
| section 135 under T RS
sub- section Drate of -
1 {6y of - Amount |- transfer
| section 135 I 1 o

Nil
8.(a) | Whether any eapséaf assets have been created or acguired thmugh Ci}rpﬁmte Yes Mg -
Social responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year : '
v

(b

Furnish the details relatmg to such asset(s) so created or acqmred thmugh Cerporate SOCE&! Respons:bshty
ameount spent in the Financial Year:

DetaiEs of emsiy/Authﬂnty/beﬂeﬁuary of the | i

Sk Short particulars of the Pin code Bate of Arount of
1 No. | property or asset(s) - - of the ereation | CSR - | E‘egﬁste!‘ed gwner
o | [including complete address ; property - 3mozmt
and Eocatmn of the 1 or asset(s) spent
| property] SR o
) ) 3 ) &) (6)
. TSR Registration | Name . | Registered
' Address

Not appii.cab%e

Mo, if applicable -

Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cem afthe
average net pmﬁt asg per sub- sectson (5) of sectmn 135 '

Not applicable

Date: 5 September, 2023
Place: New Delhi

For and on hehalf of Board of Directors of
KLJ RESQURCES LfMITfED_ '

}
St
{Kalpana Seth)

Chairperson, CSR Committee
DIN: 06949098

fs@{t\\\)
(Dilip Kumar Karn)
Director

DIN: 60061804
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i,

Codtis affirmed that the remuneration pam o tbe Dlz cc*oss Key Mapaﬂerial Per%oﬂr\el and other cmp[oyees is as per the
'Remuneratm Pﬂhcv of the Company A o . o :

" (Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of. Compames (Appmntmem and Remuneratlon of
' Mznzgenal Personnei} Rules,2014) . o . : : : -

: 'the f'nanc;al year .

~ August, 2022

- The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on’3 31 March, 2023: 112 '_ _ :
' -Comparlson of average percentite increase in safary of employees other than. lhe manaoerial personncl and the percent]le
- increase in !he managenai remuneratlon : s .

. % change in
- . R PR L ; : ) . ~remunerstion

Average increase in salary of employees (other than managerial personnef) Lo 5 (2

- L Average increase in remuneration of managerial personnel © ' : (83

Annexare ‘}V"

?artui '

Details of Remuneratmn of Emplovees amt Drrecmrs o

The ratio of the remunerat;on of each dnrecmr ta the median rem uneratmn of the empioyees Gf the Company for . 2B

' Anf_f S

'E‘he percemage increase in remuneration a-f' each D:rector, Chzef Fmanczal Ofﬁeer, _Chzef Executive Ofﬁcer, "
Company Secretary or Manager, zf:my,m the fi fnancuahear, Do . . ,

Name B _ Dgs;gnatmn ST Dnrecwrs Remuneration | - Percentage increase
L o : g ' E 2o to Median { . in Remuneration
Sl Remuneration o e
Executive Director : e o : _ _
Hemant Jain - Managing Director : o -21.70:1 (95.54)
‘| Kamlendra Navratansmfrh - | Whole Time Director B S 16.42:1 U -
Suresh Ch.anci Jalther : Chief Financial Officer - : = : (8.79) B
Ajai Kumar Gupta -1 Company Secretary .. .5 : Ll e Co 1621 ok
| Non-Executive Director e T
| Bilip Kumar Kam S| Director . - ' S : 0.06:1 94
{ Kalpana Seth R Director - 5100w : : R AL I I 9.4
Ram Parkash Makan -~ -Dhrector o e 9] o (37.5)
Ranjit Ray Banthia =~ Director - - o o Cie '-0 T3:h ) : {25}

*Sh. Kamlendra Navratansmgh Chauhan was appomted as Whole Time Dxrector of the Company with effect from 12 it

Note Remuneratmn zxzciudes s:mﬂg fees foz ’\lon bxecutive {"Non Independent) Dxrectors and Non Execmzve Independem'j RN
Dlrectors . . . L . .

The pm cer;taae increase in the med;an remuneratzon of employees m the ﬁnanczai year 2029 23 {4 78) '

AL rmatmn
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© PartIf

IDeta;Es af Fmpiowesi

Section 197 af the Ccmpamcs Act, 2013 and Ru d S {2} & (3) of Compames {Appmntment and Remuncraﬁmn of
Manacenal Personneﬁ) RuEes, 2014 -

S No. | Particulars R o R Deta;;g

1. {Name S b oo o Shy Hemant Jain oo
12 Designation " . SRR . Managing Director - -

3. Remuneration (mc]udmg Performance based Comm;ssmn)* Rs: 1,21,37,000 . -
| 4. Nature of Employment -~ - - S Contractual
1a Qualifi cat;on_and_Expcrlence of the Emplovee : M.B.A (Harvard umversuy)
1 R R co Expencnce 27 Years

6. Date of Commencement of Employment e E“ Apr;l 2009

7. Age ' : 52 years

Z. Last employment held before joining the Company : NA

9. Relationship with other Directors o : NIL

Due to absence of pfoﬁts during the year under fcvxcw Sh. 'H'e'r:r'i'ant Jain Managing Director has been paid a remuneration
of Rs. 1,21,37,000 for financial year 2022-23, in accordance wzth limits as pz ovided in the Table under sectmn ]}(A} of part
il of Schedule V of Companies Act 20] 3 : : : :

- For and on behalf of Board of Difectﬂré of.
KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED -

(Dﬂip Kumar Karn)
Managing Director - o - Director -
CDIN: 00506995 - . - DIN: 00061804

Date: 5% September, 2023
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure “V”

1 A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION -

- Conserva{‘mn of Energy : :
. Company continues to take measures towards eonservatlon of energy thr0u0h optimum utilization of energy and other |
o resources. Utilization of energy efficient machines, procurement of energy, efficient technologies etc. is done as part of . |
energy conservation measures. The Company has been consistent in its efforts to conserve energy and natural resousces
and reduce consumpt;on of power fuel oil, water and other energy SOUrces by fo low;ng strlct adherence ton

1. Power savmg proeesses and methods _ S
2. Installation of Auto Power Cut-Off for electrical energy consumptlon
_ 3. Energy saving in utility by proper machine planning. - g - : - o
o _4 Proper trammg to the emp}oyees and Workforce to ensure mm;mum wastage of' eneroy and natural 1esources o

Teehnelogv Abserptmn ' L ' LR
The Company has indigenized and absorbed technoiomcal changes The Company contmuousiy strives - to meet'-.’ ':
internatiorial standards  of precision - through improvisation of existing processes, innovation and adaptation of new - {f
" technologies and ‘methods. The pmduct quahty has 1mproved s:gmf' cantly due to better ut:hzat:on of machines, 1mprov15ed
processes and enhanced prec:smn : P S '

B. FOREEGN EXCHANGE EARNENGS AND OUTGO

.' Value oﬂmports caieulated on CIF Basis | ENER

SRR | o . (Rupees in lakhs)
5k No. P&Fticulars S Co2022-23 . 2021-22
o Materials (Chemicals) - . .- ¢ o . 3,46,441.42 o .2,28,673.17

pa Expendéuire in Foreig’n.cer_reney during the Y_e'ai': i

o T R R RS U (Rupees in !akhs)
8l Ne. | Particulars- - R '.'2022-23 S 2021-22

i. Interest on LC financed - - " 328471 . 15.31
2. Travelling & Tour . L 55.70 34.46
3. Business Promotion - S 26.81 : 478
4, -1 Membership & Subscriptions - {0 <3850 1489

Total : 449487 0 - 69,44

A Eami.ngiﬁ Fdi‘e‘ign’ﬁieﬁange - L
& o L : o : {Rupees in Jakhs)
Sk-No. . E’artleukars B R : Ly By & S 2921-22

O £xp0rt of Goods caieuialed on } O B. _ 3,684.55 1 1 003 09
“Totzl : 3,684.55 - -1 8(}3 89

" For ang on behalf of Board df}_}irecmrs o'f :
©KLI

SOURCES LIMITED |

{D&Eip Kumar Karn}
] i T “Prector < '_ :
DIN (}0506995 e o DP\I 00061804

" Date: 3" Septesnber, 2023
Place: New Delhi
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CORPORA'EE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY'S PHELOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company’s corporate governance philosophy is founded on the principles of fair and transpaient busmess plau;ces
The governance structures are created to protect the interests of and generate long term sustainable value for all
stakeholders — customers, émployees, partners, investors and the community at large The business of the Company is

governed and supervised by Board of Directors’ and together w1th the management they are comm]tted to’ uphoId the _ :

prmmp]es of excellence across all actwmes

BOARD OF D}RECTORS

The Board of Directors (‘the Board’) is responsrble for and commltted to sound prmc:ples of Corporate Governance in the g

Company. The Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how the management serves the short and long term interests of .-
shareholders and other stakeholders. This behef is reflected in our frovemance practxces under Wthh we strwe to maintain -
an effective, informed and mdependent Board L : : Sl o

The Board of Dxrectors is entrusted with the uh‘lmate respon31b1hty of the managemem corporate affa;rs diI‘SCIIOE] and o

' - performance - of the Company and has been vésted with requisite powers, authorities and: duties. The functional . -
Management ‘of the ‘Company is headed by the Managmg Director of the company ‘and has functxona] heads for every

department; whlch Eook after the management of the day -to-~ day affazrs of the Company

Com posmon of Boa rd

: - Your Company’s Boeard has an optmmm combmat:on of Executwe and Non- Executive Dnectors havmg adequate 4
i knowledge and experience for providing strategic guidance and direction to the Company As on 31% March, 2023, the'  |¢

'.'_"Board of Directors comprised of 6 (six) directors out of which 2 (two) were Independent Directors. The Board is headed
~ by a Non-Executive Chairman. Aocordmnly, the composmon of the Board as on 31° March, 2023, was in accordance with

| v

Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (hereinafter - “SEBI
Regulations™) read with Sect;on 149 of the Compames Act, 2013, The CO]T!})OS}TZIO]’} of the Board as on 31 March 2023 is
as appended below R : A :

Name of Divector .. - - | DIN | Category o) Dateof Mo. of Shares -

Sk ol e ' o\ ] Joining the | held in - the |

No. o R o UBoara Company :

1 Sh. Hemani Tain : 00306995 | Executive/Managing .~ - 01/1072005 - | . ]315200

. T : : Director e

2. | shKamlendra 09695105 Lxecutwe/Whote Time 12/08/2022 R -
| Navratansingh Chauhan Director E : ol TR
3. | Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn - (_)0_06}804 Non-Executive Director/ | 16/10/1997 - 900 .k

S S Chairman - : L]

4. Smt. Kalpana Seth -1 06949098 Non-Executive - -14/08/2014 oo 900

' ' '3 Director/Women Birector R o
R ‘Sh. Ram Parkash Makan | 08374991 ..-".Non-Executive/.. .~ . |+ 14/11/2019 SR
: : Y - .| Jndependent Director : : o
6. :|sh RanjltRay RBanthia . : . 08725401 "~ | Non-Executive/ R 1 8/05/2020 - . T

Independem Director

Dm ing the yeaﬂ under review, Sh. Kamiendxa Navratansmgh Chauhar was appomted as an Addmonal Dlrector on the -
board and designated as Whole Time D}rec{or of the Company for a period of ‘hrce consecufive years, effectwe from 12%
August, 2072 Cen

Board Meem:gs and Board Procedures

During the year, the Roard of the Company met 7 (Seyen) times on 17" May, 2022, 3(}lh May, 2022, 120 A unust, 2022, 5%

September, 2022, 27% October, 2022, 12" November, 2022 and 14" Fe‘bmaxy 2023. The maximum gap between any two

. Board meetings was less than 120 days as stipulated by Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI

Regulations. Meetings of the Board were generally held at Corporate Office of the Company situated at New Delhi.




Allthe members of the Board were proweed with requisite mformahon as fequzred as per SEB! Reoufauens well before
_the Board Meeting. None of the Directors is disqua ified for appomtrmnt as director under section 164 of the Compames
Act, 2013,

Further, the company has received a certificate from Ms. DeepU Chawla, Practxcmg Company Secretary (ICSI CP No.
8759), New Delhi, confirming that none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred or dzsqualn" ted -

from bezng appomted or contmumg as directors of companies by the Securmes and }:xchzmge Board of India or Mmlslry '

of Corporate Affairs or any such other statutory authorlty - : '

- "The ‘Board of Directors of your Company pIays a pwotal role in ensurmg good governance and functm'lmg of the'
Company The Board's role, functions, responsibility and accountability are clearly defined. All relevant information as'-
. mandated by the regulations is placed before the Board. The Board réviews comphance reports of all laws apphcab]e to the '
: Company, as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify the mstances of non- comphances if any -

sk%lfs/eomnetenee/expertsse of the Board of Dxrectors . L
The major sluiEsicompetenues/expeltlse hefd by the Dfrectors are summan?ed be]ow

Name of Drirectors -1 Category of Birectors Skibis/expertise

Hemant Jain _o| Managing Director . - | Chemical . Industries, . sales, marketmg, procurement,
' ' ' I + commercial, board governance, production and technical, |

-t project set-up, strateg;c plarmmg, business managemert and

: R ‘| & broad perspective 'on global market opportunities, '

; Kamlendra Nawatansmg,h _ Vvho]e Time D]rector ] Chenncal Industrles expenence sa!cs andma:ketmg

‘Chauhan . .-:: e : ERe B

Dilip Kumar Karn -0 Chalrman&Non- PR Chermcaf mdustry expcnence Accoums -_and. finance, |
: IR NI IL IR ex.ecutwe_D;rector_. general manaoemem - practical undérsﬁanding of

Sl S . 01camzat10ns :

Kalpana Seth - .. Non-Executive Director - Chem:cai mdustry expenence saEes and marketmg

Ram Parkash Makan - Non-Executive & . =770 'Busmess_and gener_a] managemem.
' w0 0| Independent - : - L

Ranjit Ray Banthia - - - | Non-Executive &~ o Piastlcs and Real Estate indusiry experience, Business .
Rty - Lo i dndependent e 111anagement ‘business associations, Financial expeltgse

B é) Details afFam:hanLatlon Programme : : TR e
" Details -of ‘familiarization programme. of the Enciependent dfrectors are avallabe on -the website .of the Company
(URL http:/fwww khresources in, : : ' Pl :

e) Iﬂternse re!aimmhm RN
~The Drecmrs of 151@ Company are not re}ated mter se :

1] Duecmrs Attendance Remrd and Director siups I R . : _
_:Attendanee of Directors at Board Meetings during the year last Annual Gene: al Meetmc (“AGM"} and dutax!s of othel
: 'Directorshlp and Chairmanshlp/’\fiembershlp m" Comlmttees of each Director are ‘appended below: :

5L | Name of . No,of - -No, .ef. Comm&teej : Atteﬁddme Pamw!ars Birectorship. | §
f Noo» _E_imct_e_}rs_ _ | other Memberships 7 EU ren inother oK
{77 UEi o Director | Chairmanships in other | oo e Listed Eptity
o sth Vlndian . Publie | Lol T (Category of
' | Companies - o i Divectorship)
Member’ | Chairman’ | Ne. of . Hoard | Atlendance :
S : Sl Meetings Jat o last
| Held .| Atiended | AGM - .
R .| Attended -
No -

Sh. Hemant Jain

Sh. Kamlendra ; . 1 _ No
Navratansingh ' ' ' o
Chauhan®

Sh. Bilip Kumar




Kam ] ] _ B
4. | Smt. Kalpana R Nil ! ' 7 T Yes KLJ Plastics
Seth Limited (Non-
{ Executive -
- : : - .| director.
5. - | Sh. Ram Nil Nil - Niboo 7 5 . No .. |-
Parkash Makan R R s SN ]
6. -j Sh. RanptRay Nib | oNib o) N 70016 ) N
| Banthia S EEEREETSRR RIS IS SRR Sl RETRIEA D

_ - *Sh, Kamlendra Navratansmeh Chauhan was Appomted as a Whole Ttme Dxrector of the Company with effect from 12“‘. B
August 2022 . : _ _ o

N etes

g)

hﬁ}

e Execative _mreetowl‘v’i&nagmg D;recter/‘wheze Time Director

1. The Dtrectorshlps held by Dxrectors as Inent'oned above does not inciude KL Resources Ln’n:ted a‘temete dH‘eCT{)}‘ShlpS
-and directorships in foreign compames compames remstered under Sectton 8 of the Compames Act 20 3 and Prwate
‘Limited Companies.

2. In accordance with the SEBI Regu!atlons Membershtps /Cha;rmanshtps of on]y the Audlt Commtttees and Stakeholders :
Relatmnshtp Commtttee ofaI} other public i:mlted Compames have been constdered : .

Endeeendent E}Erectors L : . .. o _
The Company cusrently has 2 Non- Executwe fndependent Directors which comprtse ]/3rd of the tota] strength of the_

. Board of Directors. During the year under review, no mdependent Director has resigned from the company

Based on the confirmations/declarations received from the Independent dxreetors the Board op,nes that a1l the Independent
Drirectors fulfill the conditions of sndependence as specified in the SEBI (LODR} Recrniatsons 2015 and are inde pendent of
the management. . _ . . o

'Independent Dzrecmrs Meelmg . : : D
The Independent Directors met once during the year under rewew on 15“‘ ¥nne 2(}22 wnhont the attendance of Non-

. independent Directors. Both the Independent Directors namety Sh. ‘Ram Parkash Makan and Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia were -

present in that meeting. The appointment of Independent Directors is in compliance w:th Section 149 read with schedule _'

"1V of the Companies Act 2013 and thh the provision of SEBI Rcoulatmns

The Independent Dzrectors n the sald meeting had inter dlia revzewed the performance of non- Independent dlrectors and
the Board as a whole and the performance of the chairperson of the company and assessed the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to
eff t’eetwe]y and reasonab}y pe; form thetr duties.

Remuneratmn ostrectors : e : : Sl
The remuneration of Managing Director is fixed by the Board of Directors up@n the recommendatlon 0f]‘\01}1111ati0!1 and '
Remuneration committee and approved by the shareholders of the Company The remuneration and Notice period of -
Managing Director and Whole Time Director are as per their terms of appointment agreed to between the company and .
them. The Non-Executive Directors are pa:d s;ttmg fees for attending the Board Meetings. No Commission was paid to
any Non- Executive Director for Financial Year 2022-2023. There are no severance fees pa}abie to the Drrecters The _
Company has not granted any Stock optson{s) to its Directors. - . : U

Details of remuneration paid to the Executive Director {(s) of the Company and saitmcF fees pald io non- executwe thectors P
for the Financial Year 2022-23 have been provided below: : : . o

{Rupees in lakhs)

Name of Birector - Salary* . Commission - -Total |
Sh. Hemant Jain 121.37 _ . : IR 12137
Sh. Kmalendra : o 35.90 . _ - _ - 35.90
Navratansingh Chauhan : : C : : R

"‘Salar}f includes baﬂc salary, nf—‘rqumtee and ailﬁwan"es cotitribution to provident fund ete. -
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] Detazic of sitting fees paﬁd to the MNon- Executwe Birectors during the Fmanesai Year 2022 23 are as mentmnecﬁ

befow:
' {Rupees in lakhs)
1.8L Mo, | Name of Birectors - : = Sxttmg Fees
e Sh. Ram Parkash Makan - T : - : 050 -
2. Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia : : e . TR S 060
o3 Sh, Dilip Kumar Kamn- - o R R L .35
4, Smt. KaEpana Seth S : SRS IR R - ©0.35

' 3_ Ez IfL. COMM}TTEES OF BOARD

2. Audit Commn‘tee . L Cn - _ : S
" The Board of the Company has duiy consﬁtuted an Aud1t Coznmmee compnsma of three D]rectors As at 319 March

2023, the Audit Committee comprised of cne non-executive and two independent directors. The constitution of the Audit - = 3
Committee meets the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act; 2013 and SEB] Regu!gnons A]l the members of

- the Cc}mmittee were p] ov1ded with reqmsne mformauon as reqmred by the’ SEBI Reouiatmns

The terms of reference of' the Audit Committee include those spec;ﬁed under Reoulatlon 18 of the SEBI Regu]atmns as
well as under Section’ }77 of the Companzes Act 20]3 which inter alia mclude L S Ce

-~ to oversee the Company s financial repox tmﬂ process and dJscIosure of ]tS fi nanma[ mfm manon

1o recommend appmmment remuneration and terms of appomtment of the Aud:tms of the Company,

to review and monitor the Auditor’s mdependence and performance, and effectweness of audit process,
©to review . quarterly -and annual financial ‘statements ‘before submission to the Board andto’advice and make’
T recommendat;ons to the Board on matters re]aled to financial management of the Company, mcludmg Audlt Reperrs _
T to approve or subsequem}y modify the transactsons of the Company with the related parues : :

o scrut:mze the inter-corporate loans and investments, SR SRR
to assess the value of undertakmgs or assets of the Company, whenever is necessary : : :
to review and discuss with Auditors about internal contr ol system major accounting pohcxes and prachces rewewmo
financial and Risk - ‘management policy of the companv in’ comphance w1th the SEBI Reﬂu]atlons and Tegal .
reqmrements concernmo financial slatements ' : - o
e to monitor the end use of finds raised throuoh publ;c offers and related matters and

e _' to carry out any other ﬁmct:ons as memiened interms of refewnce to the Audxt Commztiee

& .8 @ o

S elele .

* The Committee met 4 {Feur) tzmes durmg the year undef review. Ehe meetmss were held on J(}"’ May, _2022 12"’ Auvust
2022, 14" November, 2022 and on 14" February, 2023. The Company Secretaiy of the Company acts'as the Secretary to
the Audit Commmee The composm(m of the Audit Cemmli[ee and thc aﬁendance of the members at the Meetmos Were as

- foliows
SE. No.. | Name of Member ol ] Status No. of Meetings during the
T L RN IR financial vear 2022-23 |
: St A . Held Attended | .0
Jmdeoin] She Rangit Ray Banthia - - Chalrperson ..~ Lo SR N I
2. Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member 4. 4
30700 Smt Kalpana Seth i Member 4 4

.Nommatmn And Remunerahon Commattee : :
“In terms of Section |78 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Reouiaﬂm 19 of SEBI Regalatmns the Boar{i has const:tuted the
. -_-Nommat:on -and " Remuneration Committee. -The Committee jmter alia reviews and approves the /Annual salaries, -
commission, service agreemen*s and other empiovment coriditions for the Executwe Director and senior management. The
remuneration pohcy is directed towards rewardmb performame based on review of achievements on a per:odma] baszs As B
on 31 March, 2023 the Commmee comprises OF one non-exe‘,utwe and two mdependent Dlrectors

. The roEe of Nommatzon and Remuner&tlon Comtmttee is as foliows: " : :
‘e to determmp / recommend the eriteria for apmmtmem of Executwe ]\ors Expcut:ve and Independem Dh ectoxs o the
_ Board; - _ Lo
e 1o determiine / reconhnevd E%ae eriter 'a for qwilf ications, positive attributes and quepepdemc of D’rectcu
s . to0 identify candidates who are qua'hnea to become D;rectors and recommend to the Beard their appomtment and
removal; : -




. - ‘committee of the board. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include’ pamc]patson and contribution by ‘a
- director, commitment, effective depioyment of knowledge and expertise, effective management of - rela‘nonshxp w:th
- stakeholders, mtebmy and mamteoance of conf' dem;ahty and mdependence of behavior and Judgment o

The Committee met 3 (three) t[mes durmg the year under review, The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the
‘Secretary to the Committee. The meeting was held on 27% May, 2022, 10® August, 2022 and 2“" Septembes 2022 The

to review and determine all elements of remune;’ation package of Executive Director, i.e. salary, benefits, bonuses,

~ pension etc;

e toreview and determine fixed component and performance linked zncentsves for Directors, aiong wnb *he performance
criteria; : :

e to determine policy on service contracts, notice period, severance fees for Dlrectms and Senior Manaoemem

e tofor mulate criteria for evaluation of each Dlrector s per f01 mance and perfox mance of the Board as a whole.

The performance evaluatmn criteria for Independent Directors are determmed by the: Nommataon and Remuneration

composrtzon and the atzendance of members at the meotmcrs were as foﬂows

51 No. | Name ofMember : S Status - - No ofMeetmgs durmg the |
g - o ERRUIRTREY EEPUR fnanclalyear2022-23'

o : : S e Held ] - Attended -

1. .Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia - S Chairperson L R S3 3
2. Sh. Ram Parkash Makan . - : Member : - A

| Smt. Ka}pana Seth S Member . 3 .3

Stakeho!ders Reiatlonshm Comlmttee : ' : '

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBi Rewulanons the Board has consntuted a Stakeholders '
Relationship Committee. The Committee infer alia looks into the redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or
credit of shares, non-receipt of dividend / notices / annual reports. During the year, the committee met 4 {four) t;mes The
Meetings were held on 06™ April, 2022, 7*“ July, 2022, 7% October 2022 and on 11" Japuary, 2023,

The composition of tbe Stakeholders Relatloﬂsh:p Commlitee and the d&ldals of meetmgs attended by its members are
given below: - : : :

8l Ne. Name of Member Uoof Btatus - : .. No. of Meetings during the

' ' L : R financial year 2022-23

e e : Held o Attended

1 Smt, Kalpana Seth Chairperson : o -4 4

2. Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn Member : - : : -4 4
Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member. S 4 :

During the year under review, Nil complaints were received and hence as on 31% March, 2023, there were Nil complaints -
pending with the Company. Sh. AJaz Kuma, (rupta Compd,ny Secretdry of the Compauy acts as the Secretmy to the '
Commtttee :

Corporzﬁe Social Responsibility Committee ) i : _
The Board of Directors has constituted a Corporate Social Responmbihty Commnittee ((,SR Commmec) of the Board: in -
terms of the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. As on 31 March, v
2023, the CSR Comimittee copsists of two independent Directors and one non-executive Director. Smt. Kalpana Seth is the .
Cl nawgz-evsoq of the Committee. The Compaw crptary of tb ompanv acts as the Secretary to Um Committee.

Pursuant to the provisions of the CSR Policy of the Compaoy, the CSR Commitiee met 2 (two) times durmo the year u under i
review i.e on 20" July, 2022 and 3 March 2023 Mombers of the CSR Commstieo and thesr altendancc at the meelmv' o
are- detailed beiow : :

Sl. No. Name of Member - - | Status o No. of Meetings during the
S ' financial vear 2622-23

Held Attended -
1. Smt. Kalpana Seih Chairperson 2 2
2. Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member 2 2z
3, Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia Member 2 2




The Committee inter alia recommends the amount to be spent on CSR Projects/ Programmes undertaken by the Company :
and ensures implementation of the same in line with the CSR Po]:cy of the Company.

. SUBS]D!ARY WIONITORING FRAMEWORK _
As on 31" March, 2023, the Company has eight whoily owned Subsidiaries in India and one whoEIy owoed Subszdiary
based in UAE ‘During the year under review, Lakeland Chemicals (India)’ anted has become Who[]y Owned Subsidiary

| and can be’ accessed at www !\liresources in.

.Fmanc;ai Statements in pamcuiar the investments made by the unhsted Submd]&ry Compames are reviewed by the Aud;t'
‘Committee of the Company. Minutes of the mceungs of the unlisted Indian Subs:dxary Compames are placed before the
- Company’s Board. A statement - containing  significant transactrons and arrangements entered mto by the unhsted
' Subs;d:ary Compames is piaced before the Compan}, s Board‘- S :

. COMPL!ANCE GFF!CFR e ' '
The Boald has desi gnated Sh: A_]al Kumar Gup*ea Company Secretary as Comphance Ofﬁcer of the Company

. GENERAL BODY MEETENGS SRR
The last three Ammai Genem! Meetmgs were heki as amder' T,

_ 'Fmanc:a} Date . . | Time N Venue ' o 4 Mo. . of = Special
Yegr 0 . L . o R . - . 1 RQSGEH!’EOI.T. P&ssed Do
2019-2026 . 30 September, 2020 .} .10.00 AM. - | 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan | - o -
e R RSN AR Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata- - | - S :
700 017 o :

50302091

30" September, 2021 | 10.00 AM. - | 22, Ground Fioor Shami Nikotan -
S e S Building, 8, Cammac Street Kolkata- '
1 2021-2022 30™ September, 2022 | 10.00 A.M. 22, -Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan : , 3
ERARRRIRT ' s Building, 8, Cammac Street, Ko]kata~ ' ‘
1700017 L :

e Postai Baliot held durmg the Fmane:ai Year and Specgal Resohmon af any, passed though postal balEot

fast’ yea: th:ough postalbaﬂot -

. MEANS OF COMMUVECATION L . L ' ' -

During the year under review, financial resuits for the qu&fcezs ended 30" Jur}e 2022, 30”’ September 2(}22 3]5‘
December, 2022 and the year ended 31% March, 2023, have been published in a English newspaper namely “The Echo of
India, Kolkata” and also published in a vernacular languaoe newspaper namely “Arthik Lipi”. The Compam’ has submitted
all quarterly, half yearly and yearly compliances for the year ended on 31 March, 2023 to the Calcutta Stock Exchange
- Limited. The results are also displayed on the Company’s website' www.kljresources.in. Durmfy the year under rewow no-
' ﬁc1a§ news reieases and pﬂeseniatfons wer e made to ana}}sts, msﬁtutional mvestors v

55; TiL GENERAL QHAREHOLDERS ¥NF€)RMATEON
: & Generzi;nformat:on

Parm:uiars : = : - Pretails S :
:_Register'ed Office . _ So01 22, -Ground Floor, Shanti \hketap Buudmg, 8 Cammae Street
e SR | Kolkata-700 017 S .
: Annual . General . Meeting: | Saturday, 30" September, 202# at | 0 "{)A M. :
sl Dav/ﬁ}ate/’f 1me/Venue S 22, Ground: Floor, Shanti Niketan Bu;idmﬁ 8, Cam ¢ Street)”
- o Kolkata-700 017 -
i‘“manemk Year o P Aprld {031“.Marcn _
| Book Closure S Monday; 45‘?‘ September, 2013 to Safuroay 30 ‘xopw“ocr *{u;

{hoth davs inclusive)
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of the company with effect - from 27" October, 2022. None of the subsxd:ar:es of the Company is a material subsidiary in- - ' _
~ terms of SEBI Regulations. The policy for determlmng matenal subsxdl nes 1s avaﬂable on the \nebszte of the company'

Dmmo the year under review the Company did not conduct aﬁy Postai Ballot and no special reso}ut:on was passed in- - §




Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (“C8E™)

7, Lyons Range, Kolkata- 700 003 [Listed w.e.f. 16" April,1987]

The Company has paid the Listing fee for the vear 2022-23 to
Calcutts Stock Exohaﬂﬂe Limited.

Listing on Stock Exchanges

Plant location 177, Part A, Jamal Pada Road, Village, Siilj, S: vassa~ 396230 -

ISIN INEI76K01019 -

Stock Cede 021095

Market Price Data

The Equity Shares of the Company are not tr aded hence market price :
data is not available. L :

b;?eﬁtative Calendar for the Fi_nahéial Year 2923—_2_4 .

) s Parti.cuiars_ A

Dates
Mld of August, 2023

Mid of November, 2023
Mid of February, 2024

Up to end of May, 2024 . -

First Quarter Results

Second Quarter Results
Third Quarter Results

Fourth Quarter and the year-ended Results

. Dematenahz&t:en of shares and Hquidity

1,05.55,500 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs. 10 each representing 98.28% of the Company s Equity Share CaptlaE
are in dematerialized form and'1,84,500 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs.10 each representing 1.72% of the -
Company’s Equity Share Capital are in Physical form. The equity shares of the Company are listed on Calcutta Stock '
Exchange Limited. The equity shares of the Company are not act;vely traded : :

. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit B B ' B : sl :
" As per the directives of the Securities & Exchange Board of India (“SEBI’ ), M/s Neelam Baﬂsa] & Assoclates Company
Secretary in whole time practice, New Delhi, undertakes the Share Capital Audit on a quarterly basis. The purpose of the

audit is to reconcile the total number of shares held in National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Central Depository
Semces {India) Limited (CDSL) and in physical form thh the admitted, 1ssued and paid up capital of the Company.

The Share Capital Audit Reports as submitted by M/s Neelam Bansal & Associates, Company Secretary in whole time
practice, New Delhi on quaﬁm 1y basis were forwalde:d to tbe Calcuh‘a Stock }:xchanoe lelted where the Equity Shares
of the Company are hsted SN

. Share Transfer System

Pursuant ‘to “directions of SEBl the facility to held- the Company’s shares in electronic form is available to the
shareholders as the Company is registered with both Depositories namely NSDL and CDSL. Share Transfer documents
for physmai transfer and requests fm dematenahzatlen of shares may be sent to Companv s Remstrar and Share Transfer

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
R & D Infotech Private Limited
15C, Naresh Mitrs Sarani,
Kotkata-700 026.

Tel No: +91 33 24192641/42

Fax No: +91 33 24761657

Email: rdinfotec@yahoo.com

. Weosﬁe WWW rdmfoiech ore,

"Sharehoidmg Pattem as on 3 ‘Viarch 2623

Category Number of Shares Held Perceniage of Shareholding
Promoters & Promoters Group 66,2328 61.67
Bodies Corporate  {other than 4(3,58,572 37.7%
Promiofers) : : '

Resident Individuals S8.200 0.54
Total 1.07.40,000 156,00




B. Qutistanding GDRS/A}}RS/Warm.ms or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion date and Hkely impact on Equity
'As on the date of this report, there is no ouistandmo GDRS/ADRS/WaTrants/()r any other Convemb}e mstrume*xts

i -.'Invesmi g’ Ccrrespondence may be addressed to: -
Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta e
. Company Secretary - -
KLT House, 8A, Shivaiji Marg,
Najafgarh Road, New Dethi- 110015
E-ma'i]: kﬁrésoui’ces@k]iindia.c'{)'m

. DESCLOSURES

a Basis of related Party Traﬂsactmns _ ' : s
- The details of all transactions with re]ated partxes are p]aced before the audlt commlttee for its prmr appmva} The S
Company has entered into related party transactions as set out in the Notes to Accounts, which are not likely to have
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The Po}icy on Related Party Tlansactmns is avallable on the webszte of
the Company (URL http /TWWW, khresources m} : 2 - : '

\ 'D;sciosure of cemmodity pr;ce rrsks and commodity hedgmg actwmes - Nzi '

. Whistle Baner Pelicy _ : : g
The Company encourages an open door policy where m; emp]oyees have access to ’{he head of the busmess/functmn In-

: ._terms of Company s Code of Conduct, any instance of non-adherence to the ‘code/any other cbserved unethical behavior

" are to be brought to the attention of 1h" i med:ate repertmcr auihomy, Who is requned 10 report the same to the Vigil

- Mechanism Committee. S . i T :

“Further, the mechamsm adopted by the Company eﬁcourages the Whistle B]ower to repoﬂ genuine concems or gnevances

and provides adequate safeguards against victimization of Whistle Blower who avail of such mechanism. Under the Pohcy,_ o

every Dfrector aud employee has been pravzded d:rect access to the Chairman of the Aud}t Comm:tlee

I ._Comphance with Corporate Gevemance Requ:remems spec;f ied in Regulatmns 17 to 27 and Ciause (b) to (E) ef_'
| Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 -
- f| . The company has complied with al the’ mandatory requlremems specn" ed in Reguiatmns 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) 01" E
il - sub-regulation (2) of Remﬂat;om 46 of the SEBl (L:ctmo Ob%rgauons and Dzsclosu:e Reqmrements) Reoulauons 2015, as
amended : : : : .

. Detaal&s of non- c:}mpiiance i}y the Company : -
There were nio instances of non- compliance by the Company and no penalnes or structures were 1mposed on the Company
. by the Calcutta Stock . Exchange Limited, where the Equity Shares of the. Company are hsted or SEBI or any other stamtory
amhonty on ‘any ma,tter re]ated to capiLaE markets during the last thr ee years SR : S

A Detalls ofTotal Fees pald to Smtutorv Audlmrs of the Companv. on & consolidated bas:s U B
" M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm- Reg;sfranon Number 000131N) New Deihl ‘are thc K
Statutory Audztozs of the Company The pari;culars of payment of Statutory Audxaors fees-on consohdated bas;s are given’
- below: : S L , o : -
' e S : : (Rupees in Lakhs)
'Par'ticuiars. L : g R L Amount
Audit fee : e 3 o - Lo 864
Tax Audit and certification work O o R ' LY
i Total ' S : : : : S : - 9.64

I ."Dﬁsciawre in relation to the Sexuai Harassment of Wemen at Workpiace {Preventfon Prohzbmen zmd Redressa?}

At 2013 L .
- Details as requ;red u“sde e\ua} Harassmeaf of Wofnm at Worz(piace {Preventzen Prohx‘oztmn afid Redressal} Act, 2013

s have been given in the Directors’ Report which forms part of the Annual Report

. Cmﬁe of Buemess Conduct aad Ethics for Directors and M&ﬁagemem Personnel :
The Board has framed a Code of Conduct {“Code™) for ail Board members and senior management of the Company. All
Board members and senior management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code for the financial vear 2022-
23 A de‘,Earaum © this effect signed by the T‘Jfanaimﬁ Dz'ec or Gfmc Cempdry forms pari of this Aﬂ";uﬂ }qeﬂe‘“i '
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. Manage

During the year under review, there were no proceeds from public issues, Right issues or preferential

Exchange

aras

staiems h.,, Lh\...lu

Accepiance efrecemme‘zéa ions of Commiitees by the Board of Birectors :
f 'R mm;., there bave besn nc instances during the vear when the recommendations of any

ke Board,

. Credit Ratzws '

CRISIL Limited in its uzudlf rating report for June, 2023 has provided CRI SFL AA-/stable {Reaffirmed) for long-term loan

facifities and CRISIL Al+ {{Reaffirmed} for short-term loan facilities availed by the company. The Credit rating report is
-available on the website ¢

of the Company (URL: htip//www .kliresources.in},

Risk Management
The Company has framed a Risk Manaoemﬂvt Policy to inform Board members about the rick assessment and

minimization procedures. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that the executive management contrels
risk through means of properly defined framework. The Company’s Risk Management Policy focuses on ensuring that

‘risks are identified and addressed on a timely basis. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are

systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

ment Hscussion And Analysis Heport

A Managsment Discussion and Analysis Report Is given by means of a separate annexure forming part of this Annual

Report.

Proceeds from Pubiic Tssues, Rights Issues, and Preferential Issues ete. .
issuUes.

Details of Compliances

The Company is compliant with the app‘}cabxe mandatory requirements of SEBI Regulations. The C(}‘"ﬂ‘ﬂaﬂy had submitte
2l quarterly ¢ or*lpi ances and the year-end Comphaﬂces for the vear ended on 315‘ March, 2023 to the Caleutta Stock
Limite '

For @@%Un behalf of Board of Bivectors of
HKE %iv SOUBCES LIMITED ‘

(|

il

(Hempnt Jain) {Diip wamar Karn)
1. . -
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00061804

DIN: 06556995

Date: 5" September, 2023
Place: New Dalhi




ANSAL & ASSOCIATES

(Company Secretaries)

ELA

B-197, Street No.2, Majlis Park, Adarsh Nagar, Dethi-110033
M. +91-0555315118 CEEEEEEEES Fmail  csneelambansal@omail.com, nbaassociates14@amail.com

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company Secretary’s Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements under
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Ta,
The Members of
K1.J Resources Limited

This report contains details of compliance of conditions of corporate governance by KLJ Resources Limited
(‘the Company®) for the year ended 31* March, 2023 as stipulated in Regulations 17-27, clause (b} to (i) of
Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatiens, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) pursuant to the
Listing Agreement of the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

Management’s Responsibility for compliance with the cenditions of Listing Regulations

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to
ensure the corapliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in Listing Regulations.

Company Secretary’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor
an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We have examined the relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the purposes of
providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

Cpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our informaticn and according 1o the explanations given to us and the
representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b} to (i) of regulation 46{2) and
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations as applicable.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the future viability of the Company nor as to the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use
The certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid regulations and may not be
suitable for any other purpose.

For Neelam Bansal & Associates

%&}\‘MMMW
¢{Neelam Bansal)
Proprietor

COP No.- 13239 aN_ L
UDIN: FO10433E000854045 Feny Segie”

Date: 24% August 2023
Place; New Delhi
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o 'MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITI THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

DBECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR

As ‘required under Schedule A% of Securities and Exchange Board Gf India (Listing Obhnanons and
Disclosures Reqmrements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby confi rmed that for the year ended 31 March
2023, the Dlrectors of KLJ Resources Limited have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for.

Board -
comp} i

embers  as apphcable to them and’ members of the semor manaoemem have aff rmed
e with Code of(.‘onduct as apphcabie to thcm RN Sl

| DIN: 00506995




CCEQAND CFO CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of Dlrectors
KLJ Resom‘ces Lmuted

_ We the underszgned in our respectwe capamt]es as the Managmg dxrector and Ch:of Fmancral Off' cel
> _'of KL) Resources Lmuted ¢ the Company ) to the best of our knowIedae and behef certify that

' (a) We have rewewed the fi nanmaI statements and the cash ﬂow statement for the fi nancra] vear ended
:31% March, 2023 and to the best of our knowledoe and bel;ef we state that :

{i) these statemems do not contain any materlaﬂy untrue statement or om:t any mater,al fact or
contain any statements that mzcht be misleading; : -

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of lhe Company $ affaus and are in.
comphance with the existing account:ng standards apphcabie }aws and reouiations R

(b) We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there aré no transactrons entered into

by the Company during the year, whjch are fraudu}ent }Elegal or violative of the Company s code of |- 0

conduct

'(c) We acoept responszbli;ty for estabhshmc and mamtammg ‘internal comrols for 1i nanmai reportmo
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s internal control systems pertaining to financial
reporting. We have not come across aqy reportab]e deﬁczenc&es m the des;gn or. Oper atmn of such
internal controEs S : :

(d} We have mdscated to the Aud:tms and tbe Aadlt Commmee that:

i there are nio signifi Tcant changes 1t mtema] controls over fi nanc:al reponmﬂ durmo the year

- i there are no swmf’ cant chanves in accounimg pohc;es durmg the year and

ili. there are no mstances of awmf cant fraud of whloh we have become aware

{Sﬁresh Chand Faither)
Managipg Director . ... Chief Financial Officer
DH\!. 0 506995 ' o ﬁ-'i_ PAN: AAUPJ2690R .~

'Date 5"‘ Septemoer 2023
| Place: New Delhi =




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSES REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2022- 23

INDIAN ECONOMY : : _
. India’s economy recovered qulckly )‘rom the pandem:e and further growth is expected to be supported by sohd domestrc '
© demand and increase in capital investments.As per World Bank report of April 2023, India was one of the fastest growing
economies in the world in.2022-23 at 7% growth. The Indian economy demonstrated resﬂ:ence despite challenges in the

“global envuonmem on the back of strong demand, support from Government policies and strong banking system. Outfook - B

for Indian economy remains positive for 2023-24 ‘with projected growth at 6.3%. The International. Monetary F tnd (IMF)
and Reserve Bank of Indra (RBI} estimate real GDP g :,rowth of 6.8% in 2022-23 and 6. 1% in 2023-24. The agrrcutture“

sector has been growing at an -average annual rate of 4.6% over the past Six: years and the mdustna] sector is estimated o R

grow at 4.5% in FY 2022-23. The services sector saw qulck recovery in FY 2021 =22, growmg 8 4% Y -0-Y, and contmued'
toosomeY2022 23. ; : R TR AR i

-'_Consrdermo these factors and assummg an average crude 0;1 prrce (Indran basket} of US$ 95 per barre} rnﬂatron is

Il o p}‘O_]ECth at 6.5% in FY 2022-23, with Q4 at 5.7%. On the assumption of a rormal monsoon, CPI inflation is projected at

5.3% for FY 2023-24, with Q1 at 5.0%, Q2 at 5.4%, Q3 at 5.4% and Q4 at 5.6%, and the risks evenly balanced. The capital

' expenditure for FY 2022-23 stands at 2.9% of GDP, indicating the Government's commitment to investing in the country's 2

growth. Moreover, the Government has announced an even larger allocation of 10 lakh crore for the next fiscal year, which -
demonstrates their long-term vision for the economy. India's direct and indirect tax coilections were robust in 2022-23. .

Direct tax collections increased by 17.63% and indirect tax collections increased by 22% over the prevrous year '

Merchandrse and service exports estimated at 1SS ’765 billion jumped by 16% durmg the year 2022.23.

_ IMD's 'predrctron of norma]'_ rains during the current year at 96% of fong period average will be ‘good for agricultural sector -

R and rural economy of India. Increased focus on infrastructure development by the Governiment of India and affordable data’ L

* pricing has ‘helped the rural and semi urban areas not only in terms of rmproved employment opportunities and income
_source but has also brought them closer to urban centres and thereby increasing asprrat:ons for better life style. Rural

. consumption’ of FMCG products grew by 8.9% duri mg 20'72—23 WhECh mdicates incr eased preferenc‘e towards quaht‘v
products : : - o .

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW _ e : : R _
The chemical industry is an mreﬂrai e}ement of the global economy It serves numerous sectors such as- acucu}twe

construction, automotive, FMCG, consumer durables, electronics, healtheare and ‘many more. The Indian chemical industry
is the 6' largest producer of chemieals'globaﬂy and 3" in Asia. India ranks 14" in chemical products’ exports and 8" in

- imports. The Indian chemical industry stood at US$ 232 billion in 2022, and is expected to reach US$ 304 biilion by 2025,

registering a CAGR_of 9.3%. The cumulative FDI equity: inflow in_the chemical industry - (exclud’nﬂ fertilisers) was
-USS 20.96 villion from April 20(}0 to December 2022. This constituted 3.35% of the tota) FDI inflow across sectors

Spema![y chemseals constitute 22% of the tolal chermcais and petrochemrcals market in India. The sector is expected to
reach USS 40 billion by 2025, A significant oppertunity for the Indian chemrcai industry is the increasing demand for
specialty chemicals globally. Ancther opportunity for the mdustry is the gmwmg demand for green chemrcais which are
eco—frxendiy and sustamab]e : :

- For CY 2(}22, the cxport va}ue of chemicals arld allied products was up. by 5% year-on- year to USS 63 br lion, while
imports were up 22% year- on-year, 1o USS$ 95. 96 billion. The Indian chemical and petrochemical sector is expecled o
“attract an investment worth 8 lakh crore by 20235. The Union Budget 2023 is a growth-oriented, progressive and prudent
budget with specific focus on stability, sustainable and inclusive development, announcing varicus policies which will
‘generate demand for a variety of chemicals including construction chemicals, emission control catalyst, polyurethanes, TPU
(Thermoplastic Polyurethane), bto—pestlc:des etc. Further changes in Basic Custom Duty rates of various goods like crude -
glycerin, denatured ethyl aleohol, acid grade fluorspar, specified chemicals for manufacture of precaicmed femte powder,
- ete. would provrde 1mpetus to the dcmestre demand for these products. '

.BUSP\TE‘QQ} O\fERVEEW : :
“The Company is primarily engaged in the busmess of distribution of chemical and petrochermcal products, Ovel a period of
~ time the Company has become one of the leading importers of petrochemical products in India. Due to increasing demand
of finished products in India as well as in overseas market, the Company has also entered into manufacturing of wide range
‘of speciality chemicals and de-aromatized solvents including blending of base oils to fake lead in the market. Product range
of the Company covers a range of paraffins, alcohols, aromatics, ketones, monomers, acetates and amines to name 2 few,
The Company has strong tie-ups with leading global players which ensure cost effective and uninterrupied supply to i3
customers. With pan India presence of marketing network, storage tanks, drumming and distribution fdcr lities, the Company
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]everages on its modem lab tcsimg facilities to prowde comprehenswe and complete so!ur;ons ensuring saus{ac‘oon BCTOss
the value chain. . :

During the year under review, on standaione basis the Company achieved total revenue of Rs. 3,82,135.43 lakhs as
‘compared to Rs. 3,24,493 .40 lakhs in the corresponding previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs. (1,431.39) lakhs as

- compared to Rs. 24,795.60 Jakbs for the previous year. Loss for the year stood at Rs. (2,930.32) lakhs ‘as against profit of -
~Rs. 17.483.64 ]akhs in the previous year. Total Comprehensive - Income, . comprising of - Profi t/(]oss) and - othcr o
'comprchcnswe mcome for the year, stood at Rs (2, 791 76) Iakhs as compared toRs. ]8 0] 5.06 Eakhs n thc prev;ous year

Durmo the ycar under review, on consohdatcd bas:s thc Company achleved total revenue of Rs 4 39 99! 55 lakhs as i
- compared to'Rs.3,70,449.60 lakhs in the correspondmg previous year, EBIDTA for the year was ‘Rs.(197.81) lakhs as
. compared to Rs. 27,1 19.21 Iakhs for the prevmus year. Loss stood at Rs. (2,471 84) Eakhs as against the profit after tax of
-19,600.61 - lakhs in the previous . year.- Total’ Comprehcnswe Income, comprising of Profit/(J oss) and other
|- comprchcnswe income, for 1he year | stood at Rs ( I, 889 24) lakhs as compared to Rs 20 367.24° fakhs in thc prcwous year

STRENGTHS : S

Our Company has the following prmclpfe compemwe strengths :
e Positioned strateglcally to realize opportunities in the sector i :
e Experlencc and end to end cxpemse in'the trad,ng and manuf&cturmg products
e ' Sustained investment in equipment and fixed assets’ :
L Professmnal Board and Management Team

The steady growth of the Company owes 1tse]f to lhe unerring snategy of leveraomﬂ ]T_S core compctenmes and drawmg
~ heavily upon past experience by Company’s ‘management. An effective combination of e eneroy, excellence and endurance is -
. evident everywhere from the operational sites to the administrative division. The resu]t a holistic growth paﬁem that has
seen the company grow into a pr efcrred choice for 115 customers : .

. KEY CHALLENGES - SRR _
Volatility in raw material prices: More than 50% of global petrochemmal capaclties are ‘oased on nap nha a crude oil
derived product. The prices of crude il products have wnnessed s;gmf’ icant volauhty, thereby makmg pctrochem;cals '
prices h1ghly volatli S AT . :

Increased compentkon Large capac;ty addmons takmc p"iace in ethane nch Mzddlc East and demand rich Chma Smce .
‘ethane based petr ochemlcal products are cheaper than peirochemlcai products in India, domestic producers are cxpccteci to
_ wrtness margms pressure. :

- High cntrv barriers: Gwcn the capﬁal nﬁenswe nature of the petrochemfcal p]ant ang tav iff bamers ncw cntrams and' =
_ sma}l and medmm size compames are prohlbzted from casdy entering mto rhe market S e

" OPPORTUNITIES e : Co
Backward & forward integration: Gwcn the voIatlmy of cmde oli pnccs and Ind;as heavy dependency on oﬂ 1mports
there Is an opportumﬁy f01 oﬂ and oil retated compamcs to reap benefi ts of mcxease in presence aCToss 1he vaiue cham

,More vaioe added g}roducts in portfoho Dcmand for performance p}astlcs such as blodegradable polyme1 518 cxpectcd t0" ’ :
be on rise across the world mcludma India. Given the environment concerns w1th traditional p]asmcs compames should- E
: ook at expanding thclr portfolio and mcludc more value added products IR ST S :

Eﬂcreased Geograph:cal presence sze ﬁle capltaI mtenswe Hature of the pr o_;cct and hzgh costc assomated in Endla (due:
to no duty. waivers, no/ very less tax exempt;ons and hsOE} inierest costs) tae domestic compdn}es may also look outside for
organic and i LHOI'G’QHIC oppoﬁunmcs - : :

'-'Encreasmg Per Capita consamptmn The per cap'ta consumpnon ‘of chemicals in Indra is 1/5% of the g obaE average.
o Consumpt:on of E-MCG products adé awochem;cals in Chma is 4 times of India leaving huge headroom for cfrow:fl

: %ncreasmg adoption of Specmhty Pmducts With' ns;nﬂ urbamzauon aod EndUS'fl‘lahYaﬂO]') ‘the demand for enffmeerme
and  high: performancc materials - is also rising: stnadziy Growth inthe automotive, electronics, consuner goods ano-:'-.
_ construct;on secio*s have a[so added to the dcmand : :
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"FUTURE OUTLOOK _ _ o _
The chemical industry which had long been out of favor is finally getting its groove back. Despite a spate of headwinds, the
highly cyclical mdustry has maintained its performance, helped by continued str engh across automotive and constr ucuon
markets, two maj(n end-~use markets for chemicals. :

Chemical compames continue to shift their focus on attractive growth markets in an effort to cut the:r exposure on oiher

businesses that are grappling with weak demand. The mdustry is also seemng a pick-up in consolidation activities as

cheinical makers are increasingly Eookmg for cost synergy opportumt}es and enhanced operataonal sca]e ina strll dzf{' cult
]oba] economic env1ronment ' T : :

"RISKS AND CONCFRNS S s S - -
The Company has framed a ‘Risk Manaoemem I’ohcy in accordance 'wzth Compames Act 2013 read Wlth SEBI
Regulations. Accordingly, the Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee which reviews the key risks;

- concerns and mitigation plans at-regular intervals. Risk assessment, Risk Management, Risk Monitoring and: Risk
Mitigation measures are adopted by the Company for timely action. By identifying and pmactwe!y addressing risks:and
opportunities, the objective is to build and maintain sustainable, robust business model and to protect and create value for
all the stakeholders, including shareholders, employees, customers, reﬂulators and the commumty RISkS reiated to the o

: Companv and our responses to mitigate them are discussed be!ow I = : el

_ Strateglc Risks : S :
-Strategic risks refer to long- term sirazeay and plans of the Company, mcludmg nsks assocxated with ‘macro enwrenment -
global petrochemical industry, growth projects and competluveness ef our operations.’ The Cempany has in place a well-
~ developed framework to mitigate the straiegtc r]%ks : : : .

Opemtt{mai Risiis B : : :
Operational risks refer to risks impacung operatmns of the Company. It includes infer. alza supply chain, employee .
productivity, health and safety of empfoyees -and env;ronmentai Jimpact and risks to business reputahon The Company is
exposed .to various risks ‘which impact Company’s - reputatson such as labour relations, product mix, innovations and
effective dep]oymem of techno]ooy The Company 'has in place a crisis management plan and is committed to servicing
customers and stakeholders: effectively. A key operatmna] component is supply chain of raw materials and the costs
associated wrth it. Supply chain dlsrupt:ons could increase the operating costs and disruption in supply and volatility i in the
prices of Taw materials poses a_significant risk to operations -and operating costs. The - Company c]oseiy monitors the
developments in supply chain and eﬂ"ecuve steps dare taken to mmgate all operanonal risks, |

Fmanc;a! Rrsks . ; T . R o :

Fmanoxai rzsks refer to abﬂ ity .of the Company to meet fi nancxai abhﬂanons and Iessen ihe unpact of various factors like
interest rates, fozeign cuncncy exchange rates etc. The C{Jmpany a]ways endeavors not to have a significant level of
indebtedness and ensures: avaﬂabihty of aéequate cash (o meet operanonai and wmkmg capita] reqmrements as we}] as
adverse sztuatlons e :

Credit Risk is a threat 10 any r.;ompany anc} in order to mitigate this, the Company undertakes a svstemafzc assessmem Gf the
- financial health of ifs customers, Raw material price risks are mitigated thr eugh well planned and tlme]y pu;chases and also
by eritering into formula-based prxcmg 'with customers. Currency ﬂuctuat:on risks are proactwe}y managed throwh mmp}e
“hedge with forward contracts/optmn ' : . SR

Legal and Comphance Risks : SR _ S
. Legal and compliance risks refer to risks arising from outcome of @ga proceedings, government action and/or regulatory
~ action, which could result in additional costs. The Company is subject to various laws, regu]ailons and contractual
commitments. The risk of substantial costs, liabilities and dama ge fo reputation related to non- comphance of these laws and
‘reguiations are inherent to the Company’s business. The Company has policies, sy stems and procedures in place aimed at
ensurmg substaﬁual compl;ance and there is a strong commitment from the managelrent to enforce Comphance

-INTERNAL CO"&ETROL SYSTEMS e s

" - The company has proper and ‘adequate system of inter nai controls commensurate with lts size aﬂd nature of operations to
provide assurance that all assets are safeguarded, transactions are authorized, recorded and repm‘ted properi apphcab
statues, the code of conduct and colpm ate policies are duly complied with. - :

The Company Pas an tnternat auditor which conducts audit in various furchlmzﬁ areas as pera audit programme amp*oved by
the Audit Committee of the Beard of Directers. The internal avditor reporis its findings and cbservations to the audit
commitiee, which meets at regular Intervals te review the audit issues and to follow up implementation of corrective
actions.




The committee also seeks the views of statutory auditors on the adequacy of the internal comml svstem in the company.
The audit commttee has majority of mdepeudent directors to maintain the ObjGCUVIE}f

KEY FINANCEAL RATIOS

The Cempany has identified the fo]lowma ratios as key fi nancya] rat;os

Variation

account of increase in

8L No. - Ratlo Type unit -'2022—23 ; 2021—22 Explanation for changes
o Current Ratio Times 1.53 20300 -24 71%_ -
Debt Equ;ty Ratxo has.

Lel - S Lt R increased mainlyon -
2| Debt-equity ratio’ . Times 0.46 009 | 404.00% | account of borrowings.
TN ' : S L | made during the

year. o
A | The debt service coverage |
o Debt cervzce coverace' R e | e ratio has decreased during "
3 ratm : . Times | - . -_1_20.2_9 636.20 7 -118.91% | current year as compared to -
: R i previous year mainly due
""" to loss in the current year
BRI - S ... | ‘The return on equity has -
- 4. | Return on equity ratio | Percentage | =~ =3.66% | . 24.11% -115.17% | décreased mainly on -
R o R o account ofloss in cur;ent
| year..
5| Inventory Rrnover 1 Pimes 580 2076%
ratio . : : : N R
- | Trade receivables - R SUUTEY PR I
6. | turnover ratio * - o Times | 5515 593 o R1325%
7. | Irade payables. Times | . 570 5.54 2.87% -
turnover ratio e : o :
: s B SR : The retum on net Capltal
o _Net capltai mrnovej-_ : " Times” 61 5 - 4 49 36419 ‘| turnover ratio has mcreased
)| Tatio- : T : R S mainly on account of
' | decline in working capital
A oo The return on equity has RN B
| Net profit ratio Percentage U SAD% [ 14.22% decreased mainly en |}

R S TR R account of}oss in cunent

x | 'vear :

S _ The return on _capétai :

i o Rctl.m on cﬁplral SR, SIS DTN e " employed has -
0 'emp}oye a i ercentage —1781 %o 26.43%. ~106.83% 1 decreased mainlyon
TR : ' - ' accoum of loss in current -
year. " :
. oo |The return.on hwesvnem -
_"11' o1 Return on investment Percentage ._'-_1.4.-}'?:;%3 531% _166.92%'. has decreased mainly on .

' HUMAN RESGURCES DE\/FLOPMFN

Profit margin in Investment

Employees.are the key to achieve the Company's 0ujectwes and stratecr;es The Company prov:des to the employees a falx
“and equitable work enwmrzmm and support from their peers with a view to develop their eapablhhes leaving them with the
freedom to act and to take rcaponclb lities for the tasks assigned. The Company strongly believes that its team of capable ©
and C_Gn""j’llf_x_e_d manpcn_ef’, which is its core strength, is the key factor behind its achievements, success and future growth.

We are continuously working te create and nurture an organization that is highly motivated; result orfented and adaptable to -

“the changing business environment. The industrial relations remained cordial during the vear.




DESCLO%URE OF ACCOUN FENG TREATMENT

Disclosure of accounting treatment has been given in the section ‘Other Dlscioswes of C01pc>1 ate Governance Rep01t
which forms part of the Annual Report :

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This communication contains statements that constitute ‘forwald lookmg statemems 1nchding=IWithbut limitation, - - ||

statements 1eiat1ng to the implementation of strategic initiatives and other statements relating to our future business
developments and economic performance While these forward looking statements’ represent the management’s judgments
and future expeciatlons concerning the development of our business a number of risks, uncertainties and other important
factors could cause actual deveiopmems and results to differ. materlai v from our expectations. : : :

* These factors include but not limited to general Mdrket Macro Economics Govemmental regulatozy trends movement in
currency exchange, interest rate, competitive pressures, technological developments, changes in Financial Conditions of .
third party dealing with us legls!atlve deveiopments and otber key factors that could adverse}y affect our ‘business and
Financial Performance e . : - :
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of KL] RESOURCES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

1. Opinion .

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of KL] RESOURCES
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Cash Tlow Stalement for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as "standalone financial statements”) '

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explarations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian
accounting standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and Loss and other comprehensive income, the

© changes in equity and cash flow for the year ended on that dale. -

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (GAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Audilor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethijcal
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for aur opinion.

3. Key Audit Matters;

Key audit matiers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
-significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current pericd. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do nat provide a separate opinion on these
miatters. We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter to be

- communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities section of our audit report including in refation to these matters.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.”
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carried out by the management

during the year at various locations |

50 as fto cover all the locadons
during the year. Approved
surveyors are also engaged for
verification of inventory lying in
the bonded warehouse at the port.
The inveniory is situated af
multiple locations and keeping in
view the magnitude, nature and
specifications of the inventory,
technical expertise is required to
physically verify the same.

iil.

v,

Sno. | Key Audit Malter Auditor’s response
1. In respect of parties’ balances, | In the absence of external
confirmations were sought fromall | confirmations, we as auditors carried
the parties at the year end. There are | out alternative procedures to verify
parties who have not sent the | the balances:
confirmations. It has  been (L We tested the effectiveness of
explained that management has the controls over sale and purchase
system of reconciling balanices with transactions with the parties
the parties from time to time during and accounting of the same.
the year. All the parties are having {i. The transactions of
regular business transactons. sale/purchase were verified
through external bills and
invoices to/from the parties.
The payments were cross
verified from the bank
statements of the company. In
view of the high magnitude of
such transactions we followed
SA 530 “ Audit Sampling” in this
regard,
2, The physical verification of stock is

We have followed the following
processes: :

i We carried out checking of the

stock records to verify the stock.
Keeping in view the magnitude
of transactions, the same has
been done as -per sample
selection basis in accordance
with SA 530 “Sample Selection”
of ICAL

it The records of the physical

verification of stock during the
year were verified,

The report of  physical
verification as on 31.03.2023
from surveyors in respect of
stock fying in the bonded
warehouses has been produced
for our verification.

Keeping in view the location,
magnitude and nature of the
inventory consisling, of
Chemicals in containers of
voluminous size at the port, and
other places, we were not
technically  competent o
personally  verify the stoc
physically  and  relied  off3
approved surveyor's report. ( 3
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v.  We also tallied the same with
the regular stock records
maintained by the company
and  produced for  our
verification.

4. Information other than the standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the mformation included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including ‘Annexure to Board's
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’'s Information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our anditor’s report thereon. The report is expected
to be made avatlable to us after the date of this Auditor’s Report.

Our Opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statement, cur responsibility is o
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the other informabon, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

3. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial statements

"The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone Financial statements that give
atrue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, mcludmg the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 1rregular1hes, selection and application
of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates: that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
refated to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has ng
realistic alternative but to do so. '

The Board of Direclors are alse respensible for overseeing the company’s fina
reporting process.
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6. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial statements
Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not a guaraniee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always defect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Standalone Financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise pmfessmnal judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

ii.  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

i, Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinfon. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s repert, However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

v.  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statement that,
individuaily or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statemenis may be influenced. We consider
quantitative maferiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the standalone financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including ap
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comg
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
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them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the st’mda}one financial statements of
the current period and are therefore key audit matters. We describe these audit matters in
our audit report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matters and
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter shouid not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (”the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 1432 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

II. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

2
b)

¢}

d}

g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheef, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other

Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act.
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2} of the Act.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the cempam, and the operating effectiveness of such ccntr{:vh, refer o
our separate report in “Annexure B”.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rale 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given ko us:
a. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its firiancial
position in its Note No. 44.3 of Standalone Financial statements.
b. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts, Hence, the question of any material foreseeable losses does not
arise.
There were no amounts which were reguired to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fond by the Compam
d. (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the note 64 to the standalone financial statements, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from barrow
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds}) by F/
Co.m.pany 1o or in any 0ﬂ1er person(*a} of entity(ies) cluum% fore

]
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HL

writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on'behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{ii) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the note 64 to the standalone financial statements,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
erdities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party ("Uldmate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the management representations
under sub-clause (i) and (if} of Clause (d) above contain any material
misstatement.

e. The company has declared and paid dividend during the year and the same
is in compliance with Section 123 of the Companies Act 2013

[, As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014 on using
such accounting software having “audit trail feature’, is applicable for the
Company for the financial year commencing on or after the 15t April 2023,
reporting under clause (g) of rule 1T of the Companies (Auditand Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the year under audit.

As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that in our opinion and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid/provided for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Adcountants

istratipn JJO.:GGOJ 31N

1

QLIﬁIjIAH\I

Place New Delhi Paftner

Date: 30-May-2023 em! ersljiip No. 080990
UDIN: 23080990BGSAMRI321
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ANNEXURE “"A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'SREPORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in paragraph 8(I} of our report of
even date on the standalone financial statements of KL} RESOURCES LIMITED for the Year
ended 31st March, 2023

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company
and the books of accountand records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

i@)A)
B

)
©

(d)
(&)

i, (&)

(B}

iii.

(=)

B

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment

The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

These Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company.

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (includinc Right of
Use assets} or intangible assets or both during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pendmg against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benamd Transactons (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder

I our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, physical
verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management and the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management
15 appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory were noticed,

The company has been sanclioned working capital Ezm:is inexcess of fivecrore  rupees,
in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly returns
or statements filed by the company with such banks are in agreernent with the books of
account of the company. :

Puring the year the company has made investments in, provided guarantee and granted
loans, unsecured, to companies.

During the year the company has provided loans and stood guarantee or provided
security to other entities as under

The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet
date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or security to subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates. See table below

The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet

date with respect to such loans or advances to parties other ghan subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates :
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()

(e}

v,

Details as perclause A & B Rs in Lacs
Aggregate Guarantees | Security Loans Advances
Amount granted / in nature
provided during of loans
the year:-
- Subsidiaries 2966.04 539.90 -
-~ Joint Ventures
- Associates

- Others -7915.00
Balance -
oufstanding as at
balance Sheet
date in respect of
above cases -
- Subsidiaries 11304.82 271075
- Joint Ventures
- Associates

- Others 2680315

** Net of provision for Doubtful Rs, 399.45 Lacs
## Net of provision for doubtful Rs.36.79 Lacs

According to the information and explanation given to us, we are of the opinion that the
terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and guarantees provided are not
prejudicial to the company’s interest.

The amounts are repayable on demand and there are no pre-fixed schedule of
repayment of principal amount and interest.

Following advances are overdue:

Subsidiary: Rs. 39945 Lacs

Non-related parties: Rs. 181.18 Lacs

As per the information and explanation given to us by the manageiment, company is
taking adequate steps for recovery of impaired loans.

As per the information and explanation given to us, all the loans are repayable on
demand and no fresh loan has been granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given
to the same parties.

‘The company has granted loansin the nature of loans either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment. The aggregate amount
outstanding as on 31/03/ 2023 is Rs.5,397.06 Lacs and constitute 100% thereof to the total
loans granted and out of this, aggregate amount of loans granted to subsidiary
companies being parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013
is Rs 2710.75 Lacs.

As per the information and explanation given to us and in our opinion, the company
has complied with the requirements of section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans,
investenis, guarantees, and securitly.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are a0 be
deposits during the year.
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We have broadly reviewed the cost records specified by the Central Govt. u/s 148(1) of
the Act, maintained by company and we are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed cost records have been maintained. We have however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete,

The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and
services tax, provident fund, employees state insurance , income tax, sales tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
to the appropriate authorities as applicable and there are no arrears of outstanding
statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

{b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
disputed statutory dues are as under,

MName of Nature of dues Amount Period to Forum where Remar
the _ Disputed which the dispufe is ks
statute {in Rs. amount pending
lakhs) relates
Customs | Peralty imposed Rs.745.99 1 01-Apr-2015 | Customs & Excise | mmrrmm
Act 1962 | by Commissioner lakh to 31-Mar- Appellate e
i Customs } 2017 Tribunal Customs
Ahmedabad
Customs | Penalty imposed Re1305.50 | 11-Aug-2017 | Customs & Excise | -
Act 1962 | by Commissioner lakh to 14-Sept- Appellate .
Customs 2015 Tribunal Customs
Ahmedabad

During the course of our audit, we did not come across any transactions in the
nature of surrender or disclosed income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

The company has not defaulted inrepayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

As information and explanation given to us the company has not been declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

The term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On overall examination of the financizl statements, fiv our opinion, the funds raised on

short ferm basis prima-facie have not been utilised for long term purposes by the

company.
As per the information and explanation given to us and based on cur examination of
books, we are of the opinion that the company has not taken any funds from any entity

or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.

As per the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of
books, we are of the opinion that the company has not raised loans during the year on
the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further pt;}é
4 e . . )
offer {including debtinstruments) during the year. {/ &
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(b} The company has net made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures during the year.

xi{a) As per the infermation and explanation given to us, no fraud by the company or any
fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(i) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Aunditors) rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

{c) As per the information and explanation given to us there was no whistle-blower
complaints received during the year by the company

xit. The company is not a Nidhi Company and as such para is not applicable,

xiiL In our opinion, all transactions entered into by the company during the year with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv.(a) In our opinion and as per cur examination, the company has adequale internal audit
systern commensurate with the size and nature of its business

(b} The report of the internal auditors has been considered by us.

XV, The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

xvi.(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reverse Bank
of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

{b) The company has not conducted any Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities.

{¢)  The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of india

(d) Clause xvi{d) of the Order on CIC is not applicable.

*xVvii. The company has incurred cash losses of Rs 3386.44 in the current financial year and
there were no cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

XViil There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

xix, On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial

assets and payment of financial abilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans,
we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a peried of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
haowever, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report

and we nejther give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due w1ihm._.

a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Con
as and when they fall due,

Wy
i
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KX

w®xd.

Since there were no unspent funds at the end of the year as per the provisions of section
135{5) of the Act, the para a & b of this clause are not applicable.

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Company’s Auditors Report
Order {CARO) report given by auditor of companies incladed in consolidated financial
staternents.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
'ﬁ?re Accountants

: N
Place New Delhi Jartier
Date: 30.05.2023 bership Mo, 080990

UDIN: 23080990BGSAMR3321
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ANNEXURE “"B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Anmexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report veferred to in paragraph 8(II){f) of our
report of even date on the standalone financial statements of KL} RESOURCES
LIMITED for the Year ended 31st March, 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KLJ
Resources Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone Financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note™).

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Confrols

The Company’s management 1s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal conirol over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013{the "Act”).

Audilors’ Responsibility
Cur responsibility is lo express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10} of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by ICAT Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial conirols over financial reporting was established and mamtamed and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
Qbiamsno an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Their
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Kumay Chopra & Associafes KL} Resources Limited
Chartered Accountanis Audit Report FY 2022-253

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Memuing of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed tc:
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial
statements in accordance with generally ‘accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the standalone
financial statements.

{nhgrent Lzmrtaémr:s af Internal Financial Controls Over Financinl Reporting

Because of the mherent imitations of internal financial controls ever financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper managetnent override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal firancial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate becanse of changes in'conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Kumar Chepra & Associates
Charterefl Accountants
3IN)

Place New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2023

UIIN: 230809908GSAMR3321
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K L J Resources Limited

Cibd: LE74120WEB1086PLCO41487
Reod, Dffice: 8, Caman Street, Kolkata- 700017

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MIARCH, 2023

{Rupess in Lakhs)

Sl Farticutars Hote As at 31st March As a¢ 31st March
Ko, Mo, 2023 2027
ASSETS
1 | Non-current Assetfs
{a) Properiy, Plant and Equipment 2z 2.850.73 284022
{b} Right-of-use Assels 2b 1,237.00 1,546.71
{c3 Capital work-in-progress 2¢c - -
{d} invesiment Properly 2d 803.26 834,87
fe) Other Intangible assels 2e 1.53 1.88
{f) Inlzngibte assels under development 21 - -
{a} Financial Assels
{1} lnvestments 3 12,950.50 6,052.01
{ii} Cthers 4 124 84 32111
{hy Deferred 1ax assels (Net) 5 379.58 -
{B Cither non-current assets 8 285.33 214.13
2 { Current Assets
{a} Inveniories 7 78,213.65 53,984,114
b Financial Assels
{f mvestments 3 - 5072.21
{ii} Trade receivables & 83,921.14 §3,838.71
{tii} Cash and cash equivalents ] 18.57 11.63
{iv} Bank balances cther than (i) above 10 T7.383.77 3,880.75
{v} Loans 11 5,367.08 12,070.72
] {vi} -Other financiaf assets i2 325.50 175.66
ic} Cumrent Tex Assets (Met) 13 1,268.87 -
) Other current assets 14 343564 1.694.36
TOTAL ASSETS 1,87,966.08 4,53,768.12
EQIRTY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
{a) Equily Share capitat 15 1,074.00 1.074.00
{b) Other Equity 16 77.619.88 B0,438.80
2 | Lisbllities
Mon-current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilites
i} Borrowings 17 - 11.24
{ia) Lease fabiliies 18 1,674.28 1,302.38
{11} Ciner financial liabilities 19 113.08 264.33
{b) Provisions 24 20820 187.32
{c} Deferred f2x iabililies {Net) 5 508.24
{4) Cther non-currenl liabilities 21 67.62 67.62
Current Liahilities
{a) Firancial Liabilflies
{i} Borowings 722 36,208.58 7,404.80
{ia} Lesse liabilities 23 27683 268.39
{i} Trade payables : 24
a) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises G61.48 49.52
b} due; of creditors other than micre enterpdses and small 70.770,02 56.960.87
enterprises
(tii} Cther financial liabilities 25 F7.G5 -
{b) Cther current lisbilities 25 1,388.26 4,571.81
{c) Provisions . 27 25.22 22.43
{d} Current Tax Liabilities {Net) 13 - 408.97
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4,97,966.09 1,53,769.12
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes 1o the standalone financial statements 24067

As par our repart of even date altached
For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm egrf-{ration M
it
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For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
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"= ¥ L J Resources Limited
CIN: LET120WEB1586PLCO41487
Regd. Gffice: 8, Camas Streef, Kolkata-700017
STANDAL ONF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3ist MARCH, 2023
’ . (Rupess in Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
ﬁ‘l‘e 31st March, 2023 34st March, 2022
INCOME
i tRevenue from Operations 28 3,80,221.86 3,22,637.88
It ¥Other income: 28 1,813.57 1,855.55
H ITOTAL INCOME (I+H) 3.82,135.43 3,24,493 40
W EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 30 11,688,385 10,517.02
Purchiase of Stock-In-Trade 31 . 38008188 2.77,567.56
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & Stock in Trade 3z (24,531.863 3.440.32
Emploves Benefils Expense 33 1,290.47 3,866.81
Finance Costs 34 1,879.33 611.80§
Deprecistion and Ameriization Expense Z B870.10 528.25
Other Expense ' 35 | 5,017.88 4,506.09
TOTAL EXPENSES (V) 3,86,116.25 | 3,06837.85
YV OIPROFITI (LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX {11V} {3,580.82) 23,655,585
Vi [Exceptional Hems - -
Vil IPROEIT {LOSS) BEFORE TAX (V-VI) {3,980.82) 23,B56.55
VilliTax Expenses
1} 1Current Tax - 6,280.00
23 iDeferred Tax (830.01) 18.75
3} iShor/(Ercess) Provision for Earlier Year {120.48) {226.84)
iX [PROFIT/ {LOSS} FOR THE PERIOD (VI-Vill) {2,930.32) 17,483.64
X JOTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME _ 36 :
A {1} Hems thet wilt not be reclassified to Profit or Less 29263 728.06
i} Income 1zx relating to Rems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss {68.24) {16958}
B {i} erns that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss (141.60) {32.65)
{ii} Income tax felating o items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss 26.07 7.81
TOTAL OTHER COMPREMENSIVE INCOME 138.56 531.42
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE !NCO_ME FOR THE YEAR {IX+X} - ‘
X {Comprising Profit{Loss} and other comprahensive income for the period) (2,791.76) 18,015.06
 Kit iEarnings Per Equity Share gCﬁniiﬂuing Operaticns): 37
 Basic {27.28) 16279
Ehiluted {27.28) 162.79
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The secompanying notes to the standatone financial statements 267 i
;]
/
Fof é on behalf of the Board of Rirectors
As per our report of even date C{
For Kumar Chopra & Associates ik / {hos
Chartered Accountants Hemant Jxin Diifip Kumar Karn
Firm fieg%stratésn Ko 000134 Mangaing Director {irector
5o Din;GOB08885 Din0RC61804
Pyl ) SN e i
Parider | it l 5"‘?"&’ Bty '] {,’;j } e I 0 Y B Ql}) y W
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Ki.J Resources Limited

ClM: LET120WE18B6PLCG44487
Regd. Office; 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318t March, 2023

{Rupees in Lakhs)

31ist March, 2023 3istMarch, 2022
A) FCASH FLOW FROM GPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items {3,680.82) 23,658,55
Add;Adiustments for non cash items:
Depreciation 87010 528.25
Add:Adjustments for other flems:
Add: Gainfl.oss on MTM on FX forward Contract 32.49
LossH{Prafity on Sale f Discard of Assels (nat) N -
LessAProfity on Sale of shates {net) 472.08) {163.32}
Disposal of intangible Assets under Developmend - 16.66
Finance Cosls 1,879.33 511.80
Less:
Cividend Income {36.83} {13,885}
Interesi income {1.018.60} {1,248.55)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (2,926.48) 23,284,584
Adjustinent for increasel/decrease in operating assels
{Incresse)/Cecrease Trade and Other Recaivables {20,082.43} {38,514.02)
{IncreaseyDecrease in Inveniories {24,229.5%} 3.352.90
{increase) Decrease i other current assels {1.741.28) - 1,085.76
{increase) Decrease in other financial zssels {136 68) {31,588}
{Increase) Decrease in other non currerd assels {71.200 {2685y
- iAdjustment for Increase/decrease in operating fiabllities .
Increase{Decrease) Trade and Cther Payables 23,185.45 1202088
Increase/{Decrease) other curtent Habililes (3,483.25) 1.058.44
Increasef{Decrease) olher finsncial lisbilities (73.33) 26297
Increasef{Decrease) other non current liabillies - {46.44)
increasef(Decrease) Provisions 28.78 2502
Cash Gensreted from Operations (24,530.13) 22,071.58
Taxes Paid {nef) 1.680.89 6,692.45
Net Cash from Operating Agtivitles {31,211.02) 15,978.14
B} [CASH FLOW FROM BVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furchase of Propery, Piant & Equipment {181.50 (2,702.13)
Purachase of lnvestment Propeny B {250.06
{Increase)yDecrease in Loans and Advances B,673.88 (546280
(ncreaseyDecrease in Cumeni Invesiments 8,072.2% 6,072,21)
{increaseyDecrease in Non Current Investmenls (6,067.45} {480.31}
Inlerest received . . . 299.32 1.332.55
increpse! (Decreass) in Gther Bank Balence including FOR's (2.373.02) 1.047.02
Profit on Sale of Shares 472.05 8332
Dividend incems 3662 1388
Net Cash {used in} investing Activities 4,632.16 . 50,418.87}
C} JCABH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Praceeds from Long Term Borrowings {11.24) (29.87}
Dividends Paid (bwluding Dividend Distribution Tax) {25.85) {26.85)
Payment of Lease tiabilities {453,533 (408,82}
Shor Term Homowings (nel} 28,803.78 (4.658.79)
Finance Gosts {1,728.36) {448.82)
Net Cash (used in}/ from Financing Aclivities. 26,583.80 (5,573.15}
Ret Cash inftowsH outflows) from activities 4.94 {13.873
Net Increase in'Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.94 {13:87}
Cpening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalenis 11,63 2550
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivatents 46,57 11.63
Lomponent of Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Cash on Hand 12.82 8.4%
Halance with Banks:
Current Accounts 3,75 3.22
16.57 11.63

The above cash flow stalement has been prepared undae the indireat
method 25 sel Qutin INDDAS -7

A5 per tur repor of even date
For Kumar Chopra & Assoriates
Charlered Atcountanis
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KL JResources Limitag

Regd. DHfice: B, Camac Street, Kolkatz 700647

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SOUATY AS AT 318t MARCH 2073

Ao EQUITY SHARE CARITAL

{Rupaas in Lakke}

he curfeiy

Partictifars 2 B Amoynt in Rs;, ]
Balznce.as gt 315! March 2022 1.074.00
Chanpes in aquily share capital during the year “ 1
Balance.as st 318 Barch 2023 1,074.50
BALANCE AT 31st MARCH {Rupoes i | skhy)
- Balance at the beginning -Restated botance

1074.00

" = 1,074,00
BALANCE AS DT 3tst MARCH 2022 {Rupees in Lnids}
' .. Balance 2t the beginning of - Restated balznce - Balance at the

 the curront reporting poricd

price period

& baginning

TG74.00

1.074.40

B. QIHER EQUITY

STATERMENY OF CHANGES iN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

{fupees In Lakhs)

CoParfictlers

Premium Reserve

Total : -

Balenca gs al 01sl fori 2022

3,818.60

80,436,586

Profit for lhe year

(2,850 323

{(2,781.76)

Changes in sccounling policy of
prinr poriod arrors

Besialed balance at the

beginging of the rpating

Totsl Comprehensive Incoma
for the year

- 77,646,868

Divigerds

[26.88)

- (2688

Transfer fo retained ezmings

Issue of Bonuyg Share

Balance us of 31st March
2023

261,34

381260

THILAS

A

2,268.08 77,618.89

STATEMENT OF CHANGES i EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2022

.. Particulars _-Revalualion i Dther Bems of Othw
: - Surplus [ Comprongnsiva Income.
Lapitat Reserve siGratuity Falrvaiu
L o e Planied Assel ot i
Ealance a5 pl §3st Ayl 2021 291.34 3.819 60 £6 701453 - 16,26 1,5618.92 62,450.35
Profit {or the year + “ 17,4683.64 - 17.74 41368 18.015.08
Changes In acceunling palicy ar - - - N N N -
ior pesiod errors
Feosiated balence at ihe - - E - B - .
| Gaginning of Ihe reporting
Total Comprehensive Incame - - - - - - 845521
-for the year ]
Dividends - ~ {26.85) - - - {25.55}
Trensler io relained earnings - - - . - N
issue of Eonus Share - - - - R . .
Balance 85 at 31st Barch 261.34 3,819.60 74,150.33 . 3658 243260 80,438.50
2027 e
:
For & on behalf of ihe Board of Directars
A i
Al per sur repost of sven date | ¥ {q{% :}\:“A
Far Kumar Chopra & Associstes T =200
Chipiered Accountants Heman! Jain Dilip Kumar Karn
Wanaging Direcior Director
DintB5cases Din 00061864
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KL J Resources Limited
Reqgd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkats - 700017

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.4 Corporate Information

KLJ Rescurces Limited (“the Company”) is a listed entity incorporated in india. The regisfered
office of the Company is located ai 8 Camac Street, Kolkata-700017, india having Cih:
L67120WRB1886PLC0414587. Corporate office at KLJ House, BA, Shivail Marg, Najafgarh Road,
New Delhi - 110015 :

The Company is engaged in importing marketing and distribution and blending of Base oils,
Aromatics in india. Product range also covers range of Paraffins, Glycot Ethers, Oxo-Alcohols,
Aramatics, Monomers, Esters & Amines etc. Company having offices at Dethi, Mumbsai, Kandla
(Gujarat), Kolkata, Chennai and factory situated at Silvassa.

1.2 Basis of Preparation

a} Statement of Compliance

These financial stalements are separate financial stetements and have been prepared in
actordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS} notified under the Cempanies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian accounting standards) as
amendment from time to time.

b} Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost
convention and on an accrial basis except for the following which have been valugd ai Fair value
as required under Ind-AS instead of historical cost.

i Defined benefit Plan-Gratuity

i. Certain Financial assets and fiabiiities

ii. Assets held for saie-measured at fower of cost or fair value
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. in estimating the
fair value of an assets or liability, the company takes into account the characteristics of the assets
or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the
assets or labllity at the measurement date.

<) Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amourts of assets, lisbilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
financial statements and the reported amount of income and expenses. Examples of such
estimates include estimates of future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans and
estimated usefu! life of property, plant and equipment aclual resulis may differ from these
estimates.

i Useful life of Property, Plant and equipment (PPE): The company depreciates PPE on 2
Written Down Value (WDV) over estimated useful fives of the assets. The charge in respect
of periodic depreciation is derived based on an estimate of an asset's expected useful life
and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The lives are based onf%@ﬁﬁ
. Q-
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K L. Resocurces Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Carmacg Sireet, Kolkafa — 700017

experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their
lives, such as changes in technology. The estimated useful iife is reviewed at least annually.

Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the
defined benefit obligations are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases end mortality rafes.

Under the projected unit credit {PUC) methed a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the
beginning of the period and again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for
all active members of the plan. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.
All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

i}seful life of Intangible assets: Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that
the future economic benefits that are attributable 1o the asset will flow to the enterprise and
the cost of the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured
refiably.

The Company emertizes intangible assets on a Written Down Value (WDV) over estimated
useful fives of the assets. The useful fife is Estimated based on a number of factors including
the effects of cbsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors such as the
stability of the industry and known technological advances and the level of meaintenance
expenditures required to oblain the expected fulure cash flows from the assets. The
estimated useful fife is reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period.

Expected credit losses on financial assets: The company provides for impairment
provisions of trade receivables based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
timing of collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs 1o the expected credit loss calculation based on the Company's history of
collections, customer’s creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward locking
estimates at the end of each reporting pericd. ' '

Leases:

Ind AS 116 defines a leese ferm as the noncancelable period for whith the lessee has the
right to use an underlying asset including optional periods, when an entity is reascnably
certain to exercise an option to extend (or not to terminate) a iease. The Company considers
all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the lessee to
exercise the option when determining the lease term. The option to extend the lease term is
included in the lease ferm, if it is reasonably certain that the lessee would exercise the option.
The Company reassesses the option when significant events or changes in circumstances
cccur that are within: the control of the lessee,

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill: As at the end of each
accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of ils PPE, Investment property
Investments and Intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment foss. If such indication exists, the PPE, investment
property, Investiments and intangible assets are tested for impairment 50 2s to determine ti_qie
Impairment loss, i any. Goodwill and the intangible assels with indefinite life are tested-far
impairment each year, :




¥® L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700047

impairment loss is recognized when the carrving amouni of an asset excesds its recoverable
amount.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a perlodic basis. Fulure resulls could
differ due to changes in these estimates and difference belween the actual result and the
estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known fmaterialize.

1.3 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash squivalents refers to the line item on the balance sheet that reports the value of a
company's assets that are cash or can be converted info cash immediately. Cash equivalents
include bank accounts and marketable securities such as commercial paper and shori-term
government bonds. Cash equivalents have maturities of three months or less.

1.4 Exceplional items

On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, perfaining 1o
the ordinary activiies of the Company, is such that its disclosure improves an understanding of
the performance of the Company. Such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item
and accordingly disclosed In the Notes to Accounts.

1.5 Investments

1} Investments in Subsidiaries & Associates
Investments in subsidiaries and associates are accounted for at cost less impairment loss, if any,

2) QOther Investrments
All other investments are measured at fair value, with vaiue changss recognized in Statement of

Other Comprehensive income.

1.6 Inventories

Hems of inventories are valued at lower of specific cost or net estimaled reslizable value after
providing for obsolescence, if any. inventory of raw materials lving af factory are valued on FIFO

Basis,

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of fransport, cost of conversion and other
costs including manufacturing fother overheads incurred in bringing them o their respective
present location and condition. Inter-unit goods transfers are valued at lower of cost/ net
estimated realizable value.

Non duty paid goods lying at port has been valued without Basic Custom Duty due to unceriainty
of guantum of material to be sold sgainst transfer of ownership/ duty paid.

4.7 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is reported using the indireci method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cesh neture and any deferrals or acgruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and fm@]
activities of the company are segregaled based on the available information.

£3



K L J Resources Limited
Regd, Office : 8, Camac Street. Kolkata — 700017

1.& Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation / Amortization

a3 Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

Cost of asseat includes the following;

i Costdirectly attributable o the acquisition of {he assets

ii. incidental expenditure during the construction pericd is capitelized as part of the indirect
canstruction cost {0 the extent to which  the expenditure is directly related to construction or is
incidental thereto. '

ii.  Present value of the estimated costs of dismantliing & removing the items & restoring the site on
which if is located if recognition criteria are met.

b} Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowing costs for long-
term construction projects are caphialised if the recognition oriteria are met,

o} Upon sale of asséls cost and accumulated depreciation are efiminated from the financial
- statements and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

) Ameunts paid towards the acguisition of property, plant and equipment that is yet to be defivered
by the supplier / vendor at the reporting date is classified as capial advance; and

a) Amounts paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and eduipment cutstanding as of each
reporting date and the cost of property, plant and equipment rot ready for intended use before
such date are disclosed under capifal work- in-progress.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is provided on Written Down Value (WDV) over
the useiul life of the assels as specified in Schedule |f of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.8  Investment Property

Property that is held for long term rental yvields or for canital appreciation or both, and that is not
occupied by the company, is classified as investment property, investment Property is measured
at its cost, including related transaction costs and where epplicable borrowing costs less
deprecigtion and impairment, i any,

1.0 Intangible Assets and Amertisation

intangible assels are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoversble faxes less accumulated
amortization/ depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Thecost comprises of purchase price,
borrowing costs and any cost directly attribuiable to bringing the asset to its working condition for
the interned use,

disclosed as lrtangib!e a5% et*= under deve!opmefli

£4



K L J Resources Limited
Read. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

Iniangible assets are amortized over the estimated useful life. The estimated usefu! life and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of
any change in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

111 Impairment of non-financial assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value
and impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired. At each reporting date company assesses the estimate amount of
impairment loss. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there
has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount and such losses either no longer exists
or has decreased, Reversal of impaired loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. In
such cases, the recoverabie amount is determined for the Cash Generaling Unit (CGU) to which
the asset belongs. .

if the recoverable amount of an asset {or COU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset {or CGU) is reduced to ifs recoverable amount. An impairment
less Is recognized in the statement of profit and joss,

112 Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of {raded goods, manufactured goods and
related services. :

Effective 01 April 2018, the Company has adopted indian Acbourzting Standard 115 (Ind AS 115)
~Revenue from contracts with customers’

There is no effect on adoption of Ind-AS 115. Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of
performance obligation which is treated as satisfied upon transfer of control of promised products
or services to customers ont output method in an amount that reflects the consideration the
Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services, :

On each reporting date expeacied credit loss on receivables is measured and accounted for as per
nd-AS 109,

The Company does not expect fo have any contracts where the period between the transfer of
the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year,
Ag a consequence,it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.
Revenue from sale of products and services are recognized at a time on which the performance
obiigation is gatisfied,

Other operating revenue — Service Charges

Company renders services only incidental to its primary activity that is trading of goods and sale
of manufactured goods, Service charges are accounted for on satisfaction of performance
obligation which is treated as satisfied on completion of rendering of services under the coniract,

Dividend income is recognized as and when received.

Claims: All sorts of claims by or against the company are recognized as and when ack
! accepted / settled / received.
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113 Emploves Benefits

Short-term employee benefits- Employee benefits payable wholly within 12 months of rendering
services are classified as short term employee benefits and are recognized as an expense in the
Staternent of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is rendered.

The cbligations for employee benefit such as Leave encashment is accounted for on accrual
basis.

Defined Contribution Plan: Contribution to defined schemes such as Provident Fund and ESI is
recagnized during the period In which the employee renders the related service.

Defined. Benefit Plan: The Gratuity benefit is funded through the Group Gratuity Scheme under
the Life Insurance Corporation of India. Contribution made under the scheme is charged as
expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

The liability /asset in respect of defined benefit plan is the present value of the defined berefit
obligation at the end of reporting period less fair value of the planned assets. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually by actuarial valuer.

Actuarial gains or losses sre recognized in Other Comprehensive Income,

Pedformance based declared ex-gratia & accretion thereto is provided in the Statement of Profit
and Loss and to be disbursed ss per the policy framed by the management. '

1.14 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are diractly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A quelifying asset is one that necessasily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss account in the year in which
they are incurred.

1.18 Functional and Presentation Currency

ltems included In the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates. (Functional Currency) The financial
statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the presentation currency of comparry.

Foreign Currency Transactions :
a All foreign currency transactions are fransiated into functional Currency at the rate
prevalent on the date of transaction. ‘

b. Mon-menetary items are transiated at the rale on the date of initial transaction.

c. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are transisted at the prevailing closing
spot rate at each reporiing date.

d, Foreign exchange gain or losses in respect of monetary and non-monetary
recognised in statement of profit and loss,
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1.16 Tax expenses represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax

&

ift.

fil.

1.147

i}
i

Current Income Tax

Taxes including current income-tax are computed using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.
The tax rates end tax laws used o compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporiing date in the countrles where the company operates and
generates taxabie income,

Current income tax assets and liabilities for current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities Liability for additional taxes, if
any, is pravided / paid as and when assessments are completed.

Current tax related to OCI ltem are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OChH.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognized using balance sheet approach.

Deferred income tax assets and fabilities are recognized for temporary differences which is
computed using the fax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted -at
the reporting date. :

-Deferred income tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible lemporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow alf or part of the deferred income tax asset to be ufifized. '

Deferred tax related to OCI tem are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

Frovisions

Provision is recognized when:
The Company has a present obligation as 2 resuliof 2 past event, and

A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

Areliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Reimbursement of the expenditure required to settle a provision is recoghised as per contract
provisions or when it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received.

Provisions are reviewed af each Balance Sheet date,

Discounting of Provisions . _
Provision which expecied to be settied beyond 12 months are measured at the present value by
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific io the hability. The increase j
provision due 1o the passage of time is recognised as interest expenses.

Ly
+
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1.18 Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

a)
0}

)
i)
o)

c)

d

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in either of the following cases:

A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required fo settle the obligation; or

A reliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or

A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote.

Contingent assets is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Lizbility and Contingent Assets are
reviewed at each Reporting date.

Contingent Liability is net of estimated provisions considering possible outfiow on settlement,

1.19 Earnings Per Share

1.20

1.21

1.22

in determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share Is the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year. The dilutive earning per share is same as
basic earning per share as there is no diution involved during the vear,

Fair Vaiue Measurement

Company measures financial instruments at falr velue at sach reporting date. Fair value is the
price that would be received io sell an asset or paid to transfer & liabifity in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair valie measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sefl the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

= in the principal market for the asset or liability, or
+ in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or fiability.

The principal or the most advanfageous market must be accessibie to the company. The fair
velue of an assel or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market paricipanis would
use when pricing the asset or lizbility, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest. The company uses valuation technigues that are appropriste. in the circumstances
and for which sufficient date are available o measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
vbservable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs,

Dividend to equity holders

Dividend paid/payable shall be recognised in the yeat in which the related dividends are
approved by shareholders or board of directors as approprigte.

Financial instruments:-

initial recognition and measurement

- N . - . h
Financial Instrumenis are recognized at its fair value plus or minus iransaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of issue of the financial instruments, A
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b} Subsequent measurement
A, FINANCIAL ASSETS

i.  Financial Assets At Amortized Cost
A financial asset shall be measured at amortized cost if it Is held within a business modet
whose objective is to hold financial assels in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

i, Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.
A financial asset is classified as at the FVTOC! if it is held within a business modal whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates fc cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity
instruments,

Hi.  Fair value through Profit and loss account
Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the P&L.

B. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
a} Financial Hiabilities at Amortized Cost

Financial liabilities at amortized cost are initially recognized af fair vaiue, and subseguently
carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

b} Financial lizbilities at FVTPL
The company has not designated any financial habilities at FVTPL.

¢} Financial Guarantee Contracis

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require a payment
to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss ¥ incurs because the specified debtors fails to make
the payments when dug in accordance with term of debt instrument financial guarantee coniract
are recognized initially as liability at fair value adjusted for transition cost  that are directly
aftributed the issuance of the guarantee .Subsequently, the fiability is measured at the higher of
the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind As 109 and the
amount inifially recognized fess cumulative income recognized in accordance with principal of Ind
AST15.

C, PDerivative financial instruments
The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward and
options contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency
exposures. The counterparty for these contracts is generally & bank.
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Although the Company believes that these derivatives consiifute hedges from an sconomic
perspective, they do not qualify for hedge accounting under ind AS 109, Financial Instruments.
Any derivative that is either not designated as hedge, or is so designated but is ineffective as per
Ind AS 108, is categorized as a financial asset or financial liability, at fair value through profit or
loss.

Derivatives not designated as hedges are recognized initially at fair value and attributable
transaction costs are recognized in net profit In the Statement of Profit and Loss when incurred.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these derivatives are measured at fair value through profit or
lose and the resulting exchange gains or losses are included in other income.

d} Derecognition

Financial Asset

- A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financiat asset or part of a group of similar

financial assets) is derecognized only when the contractuel rights 1o the cash flows from the
asset expires or it transfers the financiel assets and substantialiy all risks and rewards of the
ownership of the asset.

Financial Liability

A financial halbility is derecognised when the obligation under the Hability is discharged or
cancelled or expires, When an existing financial Hability is replaced by anocther from the same
lender on subsfantially different terms, or the terms of ar existing liability are substantiaily
modified, such an exchange or modification is freated as a derecognition of the original liabitity
and the recognition of 2 new liahility, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.

e} impairment of financial assets:

The company assesses on forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with s
assels carried at amortized cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology
appiied depends on whether there has been a significant Increase in credit risk. Note 45(b) details
how the company determines whether there has been significant increase in credit rigk,

E:f::f frade re.ceix)a.ble.s only, the cé!ﬁpanies applied a simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 108
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial
recognition of receivables.

Current and Non-Current
The Company presents assels and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Cument/ Non-
Current classification. :

An asset is treated as Current when it is -

a) Expected to be realized or infended {6 be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

c) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reperting period, or

d} Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used fo seitle & liability for
at least twelve months sfter the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A tiability is current when:

a} It is expected {o be settled in normal operating cycle;
b) 1t is held primarily for the purpose of trading; i
¢} Itis due fo be seltled within twelve months efier the reporting period

=D
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d) There is no unconditional right fo defer the settiement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

1.24 leases:

As 2 Lessee

The Company lease asset classes primarily consist of feases for buildings taken on lease. The
company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. At the dale of
commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a
carresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a2 lessee, except for leases
with a term of twelve months or less {short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-
term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-ine basis over the term of the lease.

Tha right-of-use asset is measured by applying cost model e, right-of use asset at cost less
accumulated depreciation. Right-of use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on
a straight-line basis over the lease ferm.

The lease fiability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future iease
payments. The carrying amount of lease liability is increased by inlerest on lease liability and
reduce by lease payment mads.

As a Lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the company is 2 lessor is recognized in income on
straight-line basis over the lease ferm unless the receipts are structured fo increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The
respective leased assets are inciuded in the balance sheet based on their nature.

Transition

Effective April 1, 2018, the company adapted Ind AS 116 "Leases” and applied the standard to alt
iezse confracts existing on April 1, 2019 using the modified refrospective method, on the date of
inifia! application. Accordingtly, Comparahves as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2019 have
not been retrospectively adjusted.

For the comparative information thal is &l March 31, 2019, the Company has followed the
following accounting policy as a lessee

Finance Lease:

Leases are clagsified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, iransfers substantiaity
ali the risks and rewards of ownership o the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating
iease.

Asseis held under finance leases are inilially recognised as Assets of the Company at their fair
value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the lesser is included in the balance sheet 8s a finance
lease obligation.

Cperaling Lease:
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense In the Statement of Profit and Loss on a

straight-lme basss over the lease term except where another systemenc basis is %,
g;)? ¥
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Non-current Assets {or disposal groups) held for Sale

Non-gurrent assets {or disposal groups) are classified as sssets held for sale when iheir carrying
amount is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly
probable. The sale is considered highly probable only when the asset or disposal group is
available for immediate sale in its present condition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withdrawn
and sale is expected within one year from the date of the classification, Disposal groups classified
as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs o seli.
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once
classified as held for sale. Assels and lisbilities classified as held for sale are presented
separately in the statement of financial position, :

If the criteria stated by IND AS 5 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”

are no onger met, the disposal group ceases to bé classified as held for sale. Non-current asset

that ceases 10 be classified as held for sale are measured af the lower of

{f its camying amount before the asset was classified as held for sale, adjusted for
depreciation that would have been recognised had that assel not been classified as held
for sale, and .

{iH) its recoverable amount at the date when the disposal group ceases to be classified as
held for sale.

iinits of Measurement:

All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest
lakhs rupees with two decimal points except where otherwise stated.

Business combination
Business combinations arising from transfers of interest in entities that are under the control of
the shareholder who control the Company are accounted for as if the acquisition had occurred at
the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented or, if later, at the date that common
control was established; for this purpose comparatives are tevised. The assels and fiabilities
acquired are recognised at their carrying amounts. The identity of the reserves is preserved and
they appear in the financial statements of the Company in the same form in which they appeared
in the financial statements of the acquired entity. The difference, # any, between the value of fiet
assets and the consequent reduction in value of investment held by the Company is trans erien

to the capital reserve or to the accumulated balance of profit and loss. O

*.
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Hotes to Standslene Financial Strlemernts av af 3158 Mareh 2023

3 HON CURRENT INVESTMENTS {Rupres in Lakhs)
S.Mo| tiame of The Company " ; Hature of tnvestment vifiﬁi §As amiz.:ﬂiff 31)03422%- rn é.zsf-os-;am?u:; at 3.1-03-2.
A& | In Eguity Sharses
a} Guoted {Fufly Paid Up}
1 arko o 2500 31325 e 51,6001 (FY- R8.3,63,6234) Eully Shares 10 1,356 1.350 320 2.6
2 ﬁ:&?’%ﬁl‘l‘ﬁi ::;313-23 Rs. 6,37.58, 185 { PY- NIL) Equity Shares ® 2,715,683 - 537.58 -
3 okt et on31-525 R, L4262,5506 (Y- ML) Eauly Shares 2 000 : HAS )
4 etV o 31523 . 1109000 (PY- HIL) Exuy Shares 5 1609 : 111 -
S ek Vot o o 31329 R 315005 Y- ML Eauity Shares 3 1400 : 031 -
© et Vo . 1-.23 s, 22,200 PY. ML} Equiy Shares 2 = : #bz
7 %;iﬁﬂ?ﬁ?;ﬁ;f@ﬁ fis. 411,050 (PY- NIL) Foully Shares s 1000 - A -
8 r:::&%ii?:ﬁ?igéa Rs. 2.51,5004 { PY-NIL ) Eqully Sheres ¢ 1000 - 282 -
9 et Valus ot om0 .25 5.1 B.S25/- { PY- NiL } Equity Shares 2 s - 118 i
L rﬁiﬁ"ﬁiif . ?r‘u?;séiga fis. 171,850 { PY- NIL) ’ Equity Shares t 1,000 - 172 -
;B midkirmfe%iﬁémnza Rs. €3 480 { PY- NIL} Equfty Shares # foe : 83 -
2 r;{a?k!éi'd{fame 85 0n 31-3-23 Rs. 1,34,20,750 {PY- Rs. 5,89,35,000) Ecuity Shaes E ! 5000 A,35.000 1.2t sea.28
b Unuoted {Fulty Paid Up)
iHin Wholly Owned Subsidisry
1 | Aftarmaonts Townshins and Resteds Pul. L, Enuity Shares 10 11,30,000 11.30,000 113.00 142.00
2 | Brokenbills Townships and Resosts Pl Lid, Equily Shares 102 %5;"!0.500 16,10,000 181.00 181,00
3 | Springdaie Townstips and Aeserts Put, LIg, Equity Shares 19 +0,80,000 40,90,000 .00 108.00
4+ Valley View Townships Pyt L4,  Eguity Shares 1% 2010200 ; 204000 20100 201.00
5 | KLY Spesistity Chemicals Pt Lid. Exuity Shaves 10 E5.000 50,000 500 500
6 | AX Buildlech Pul. 1id. Eguity Shares 10 10,000 111,050 B . . -
7 { Sadnok Reat Estate fl, Uid Eaquity Shares - 10 10,000 16,000 10 100
8 [Lakelsnd Chemicals (indiaj Lid, Equity Shares 40 | 4.00,00,000 . 1,000.00 -
g ;ﬁf;iﬁi;;‘:;ﬂ?ﬁgéggg}c’“d“ Daeraed Invesimest of Rs INR Equty Snares | AED100D 3ETC 3670 | 52518 ang 51t
i} In Assotiales
1 E Haming Plastic Goods Pyl Lid. {8harehalding 24%)} ; Equaty Shares ; 10 g 16,235 ; 16,236 ;i 204 E 2,64
it} In Others
1§ Peithvi Sountt Products Co. Pyt LK E Eeuily Shares 10 j 18 5715 4,485,253 145752
2 | Lubhavasi Properties Pt Lig, . Eguily Sharas 10 ] 8,600 800 £6.80 ) 1.')3328
3 1 HH Bulidiech Pyt Lig, Eguity Shares ¢ 840,000 540000 £5.75 85.05
& | Bhatlani Financers Pl Lid, ; Cquity Shares 3 10 33,500 33560
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MNotes to Standalone Financis! Siatements 25 sf 318t March 2023

5 | Prapal impors Py, LG, Eguity Shares i ; 46600 45400 9672 9207

& | Pragay mptrade Pvl Ll Equity Shates 10 45000 45,000 73.43 65,68

7 | Pragati Tradecom Pvi. Ltd. | Equity Shares 19 45,800 45000 78,05 73.90

8 | Bwastix Exposis aed Impods Pl Lid, Equdy Shares 18 45000 43,000 65,86 81.7%

8 | Swastik Tracom Pvi. Lid. ' Equlty Shares 1% 48000 i 45000 ‘ BGI7 82.24
10 | Bwaslik Fradex Pvi. Lid, Equity Shares hiy 45,000 45000 &84 £81.70
i1 %Saraﬁwati Ca Operating Bank Lid. Enuity Shetes 10 50 - [Hi}] .
12 | KLd Developers Pl Lid. Eqity Shares 10 4,768,000 476,008 1.689.60 1.542.74
13§ KlLJ Plastic L Equity Shares 10 SB.0o0 58800 - -
14 | AWM Compulers Li¢ . Equity Shares L] 2,000 2008 - -
15 | Asla Pacilic Financiatf Services Lid Equity Sheres 18 500 00 - -
16 1 8 M Dyethem Lid Equity Shares 10 800 500 - -

B | in Preferance Shares. Unagustad {Fully Paid Up)

1§ KLJ Plastic L. Preference Shares 10 15210 15,250 - -

£ | Shershs Technalogies Pyl Lid | Freference éliare& 1] 19,749,638 -] 171538 | -

< in Debentures. Unguoted {Fully Paié Up) (Through Subsidiary)

-

i : H
Laketang Chemicals dindle) Lid. { 0CD ) Debaniutes o I i 278800 -

& | in Mutusl Funds: Quoted {Futly Paid Up)

Kotah Standard Multicap Fund Mutual Fundy {No's i ! o
¥ |ifarket Velue as on 31.3.23 Ra.3.26,0% 5444 (PY- Rs. 3,19,58.5364) uits) i BG4 6.14,945 32802 319.60
MNGI, Capital Gomponder Fund Mutusl Funds {Mo's in ]
? hakot Vatao a5 on 31-3-22 Rs.3.08,12.000)- { PY- NIL) nits) 1o | 300080 N 305,12
E | invesiment Other
1 finvestment Giber { Watch) ! 3 1 E 4900 -
Totsl investimentsNon Cursront 12,180.50 B,083.00
3 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
- : : [ e T Fage s 75k o of Shares e Amown R
S:Moj Wame of Tha Company .50 b e T l Nature o -E-""es"""“ti “Valie " [ A 5t 33.03-73] A 2t 3109221 A5 21 310323 | Ais 8% 31:08 22
£ 3 In Mutaal Funds: Quoted (Fully Pald Up)
SEBI Floating Rale Dept Fund Direct Flan Miduat Funds (NG5 in : R o e
V| arket Value as tn 51.3-23 Rs NIL [BY- Rs.60,72,24 324) L) 0 570.05.937 BLIzz
Yola! investmants - Clerrent - §,072.2%
Total investmeants 12,5050 12,165.22
2} Aggregate amoun! of quoted nvestimenls and market vaiue thereof, 1,463,865 £,884.82

b} Agpregale amound of uhguoled Invesiments;

o) Aggregsle amounl of impaimmen! In value of invesiments

Comprehensive Income.

s



K i} Resources Limited
Regd, Office: B, Camac Street, Kolkata-700047

hotes to Standsione Financial Statements as at 31st March 2023

{Rupces in Lakhs) {Rupees in Lakhs)
As At As At
.31st March 2023 _31st March 2022
4 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{Unsecured, considered good) _
Security Deposils 109.72 130,66
Finance Lezse Recelvable 21512 190.44
“Hefer note no. B0 Lesss® 394,84 39914
§ DEFERRED TAX ASSETS HLIABILITIES) fnef)
Balance as at the beginning of the pericd {508.24) {327.51}
Add: Charge/(Credit) to Siatemant of Profit and Loss 830.01 (18.75)
Add: Chargef(Credit) io Cther Comprehensive Income {42.18) {161.98)
374.59 {508.24)
Component of Deferred Tax Asset / [Lisbilities)
Cpening Balance
Properiy, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Asset 8163 40.41
Provisions 56,12 86.08
Fair Value of Investment 841.23) {485.22)
Defined Bengfil Plans ) {4.75) 1.22
{608.23) (327.51)
Chargef(Credit} to Statement of Profit and Loss
Property, Flard & Equipment and Intangible Asset {168.27} (B.78)
Pravisions . (6.72) : (9.87)
Current Year Losses 253.00
830.61 {18.75}
Charge{Credit) fo Other Comprehensive Intome
Fair Vaiue of Investment  * {41.18) o : (45601}
Defined Beneflit Plans {1.03) ’ {5.97)
{4218) {161.98}
Closing Balance
Properly, Plant & Equipment and Infangible Asset 65,36 81.63
Provisicns 49.40 BB.12
Curreni Year Losses §53.00 .
Defined Benelit Plans {5.78; {4.75)
Felr Value of Investment {B62.38) (541,23
379,58 {508.24}
§ OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Planed Asset (Gratuily} 28533 Z14.13
"Refer nole no. 38 for Fmployes Benefd Obligation” 285.33 29443
7 INVERTORIES
Stock In Trade £1,548.31 30,067.99
Stock In Transit 16,260.69 23,160.35
Raw Materials 188.25 48060
Finighed Goods : 216.40 24520
Valuation of inventories ere done a8 per point no. 1.6 of significant accounting policies 78,213,865 . 53,984,114
& TRADE RECEIVABLE
{Unsecured, considered good)
Related Party . 9,1182.58 2.048.71
Others L T4B3826 §1.817.00
§3,546.34 63,857.71 4
Less: Provision for Expecled Credit Losses 2500 39.9&/@;

E3,871.14 63,838 PL U



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: B, Camac Sireet, Kolkala-700047

Notes lo Standaione Financial Statements as at 3ist March 2023

For trade receivables outstanding as on 31st March 2023, following ageing schedule shall be given:

{Rupees in Lakhs)

IParticulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 € months -1 1-2 Years 2-3years | More than Total
months ybar 3 years
(i) Undisputed Tiade 8223148 346,34 326,53 495,15 545.64 53,845,714

receivabies - considered good

(il Undisputed Trade
Receivables — which have
significant increase In credit rigk

{iii) Undisputed Trade
Recejvables — credlt impaired

iv) Disputed Trade Receivebles
— considered goot

{v} Disputed Trade Receivables
- which have significant
increase in credit risk

{(viy Disputed Trade
Receivabies — credil impatred

For trade receivables outstanding as on 31st March 2022, following ageing schedule shall be given;

{Hupres in Lakhs)

Particulars Quistanding for following perieds from due date of payment
Less than & 6 raenths -1 1-2 Years 2-2years | More than Total
months year 3 years
(i} Undisputed Trade 62,441.64 540.79 873.78 1.49 - £3,857.71

receivables — considered good

(i) Undisputed Trade
Receivables — which have-
sigrificand increase in credit risk

i) Undispuled Trade
Receivables — credil impaired

iv) Dispuied Trade Receivables
— gonsidered good

{v) Disputed Trade Recelvables
~— yehich hiave significant
nerease in oredit risk

{viy Disputed Trade
Receivables — credit impaired

“Reler note no, 85 for market risk and
credi risk®




K L .J Resources Limited
Regd, Office: &, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

Motes 10 Standalone Financial Statemernts gs at 31st March 2003

{Rupees in Lukhs)

As At As At
st March, 2023 st March, 2022
2] CABH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 12.82 B.41
Balance with Banks:
Current Accounts - 375 3.22
16.57 11.83
10 DBANK BALANCES QTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
FOR's with Banks as Margin Monsy 6,787.13 3,450.48
FOR's with Banks as Security 556.64 530.27
' 7,383.7F 3,880.75
11 LOANS
{Loans Recelvables considered good -~ Unsecured)
Loans to related parties 271075 203852
{Loans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk)
Loans to related parties 39845 399.45
Less! Provision for doubtful advance {399.45) {3089.45)
{l.oans Receivables considered good ~ Unsecured)
Others 2,686.31 10,052.20
{Loans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk)
Loans o Others : 181.18 381.18
Less: Provision for doubifsl advance {181.18) : (381.18)
§,397.06 12,070.72
“Refer note no. 42 for Loan repayable en demand”
"Refer note no, 55 for credit risk and market risk®
12 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Accrued Interest on FDR's 60,10 37.38
Advanges {Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received) 165.04 127.18
Cihers Receivable 100.36 1114
325,50 175,68
13 CURRENT TAX
Current Tax Liatility
Plirect Tax Payable - 6,380.00
Less: Advance Tax & TDS 1,269.97 5,670.03
' 1,268.97 (408.87)
14  OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses 275.48 149.95
Balance of GST 2.872.38 786.10
Cther Advancas 280.78 786.31
343564




K L .J Resources Limited
Reod, Office. 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

Naies 1o Slandzlons financial Statements as &l 31s! March 2023
: {Rupres in Lakin)

A5 Rkt v As At
Jist Biarch, 2023 st March, 2022

45 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital 2,506.00 2,500.00

2,50,00,600 Equity Shares (PY 2,50,05,008 Equily Shares) of Rs.104- gach

issued, Subscribed, Called & fully Paid -up shares: ‘!lﬂ?ﬁ.{iﬁ 187400

{a) Reconciliation of the sheres outstanding at the beginning and &t the end of the reposting period!

As At Fist March, 2023 Ay AL 3tst March, 2022
Equity Shares No. of $hares Amount Ko, of Bhares Amount
Held Held
Al Be beginning of the year 0740000 107400 1.07,40,000 1587400
Isgued duing the year - - - .
Quisianding al the ead of the year 1,07 40,0060 1.074.40 1,067.40,000 +074.00

&) Rights, preference and restrictions alached to Equity Shares: )
The company has al presenl only one lass of equity shares having a par valie of Rs. 10~ each share. Each sharcholder is entiied for one vole per share held & entited to
dividand in proporfion of iheir shareholdings. In the event of liquidetion of the company, the holders of the equily shares will be entitled o recaive remaining 8ssets of lhe
cormpany, aller disifbulion of &l preferenlial amounts, in proporion of their shareholdings.

{e) Details of Sharehoigers holding more than 5% shares in the company:

As At 315t March, 2023 As AL 318t March, 2082°
Name of the Shercholders . Hao. of Shares Parcentage of Hao, oI Shares Percentage of

Held Holding Held ‘Holding
Sh. Hemant .jain 13,15,200 1235 13,165,208 12.25
Sh, Kamal lair 13,34.750 12.24 33,14,750 1224
Sh_ Pushp Jein 13,135,050 12.24 13,158,050 12.24
Shagen Financers Ful L1, 12,060,000 1117 12.00.000 1147
Siddhi Shres Vingom Pvi. Lid 12,089,022 11.24 12,68022 91.26
Sh. K. L. dein €,75000 .08 8,715,000 2.08
tAangaishres Suppliers Pel. Lid. 898,200 B38 888,200 8.36
Pisneer infea-Constiuctions (P} Lid. 7.50750 699 750,750 5498
Srat. Sushdla Jain £.75.000 849 £.75.000 6.28

{d} The apgrenate sharebolding o the promoters and promoter group a5 on

Ag AL Y1st March, 2023 A5 At 3151 March, 2022

Mame of the Promoters Ho. of Shares Percentage of % Changse Mo, of Shares Percentage of % Change

Held Holding guring the Held Helding during the

year year
&, Promoier
Sh, Haman Jain ’ 12,15,200 1225 - 13,18,200 1225 -
Sh. Kamat Jain 13,314,750 12.24 - 13.14,750 1224 -
Sh, Pushp Jain 13,115,050 12,25 - 13.15,050 1225 -
&h. K L. Jain 2,756,000 9.08 - 9.75,000 9.08 -
Smi, Sushila Jait &.75.000 6.22 - 6.75,000 6.28 -
8, Promoler Group

Sidahant dain 1.509 .01 - 1,500 .01 -
Hsster Harsh Jatn {hrough a5 quardian Wr, Pushp Jain} 1500 0.0% - 1,500 0.0 -
3. Harshia Jain (hrough bis guardian M, Pushp Jain) 1,500 oo - 1,500 am -
Harar Jain 1,500 .01 - 1,500 a0 -
Lhetan Jain 1,600 001 - 1.580 0.0s
Supreme £ Sohitions Privale Limiied £,24280 4£.88 - 5,24 280 489
Times Technosofl Private Limiled 4,50,0460 419 - #£.50.000 419
Fethvl Sound Produet Company Private Limited 45,448 043 - 46,448 043

3



¥ L J Resources Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata- 700017
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements as af 31st March 2023

OTHER EQUITY
Securities Premium Account
Balance as st the beginning of the period

Balance as at the end of the period

Capitai Reserves
Balance as af the beginning of the pericd

Balance as ot the end of {he period

Retzined Earnings

Balance as at the beqginning of the pericd
Add: Profit for the year

Less: Dividend (Inciuding Tax)

Net Surplus in the statement of profit and ioss

Other Comprehensive lncome

Balance as at the beginning of the perigd
Add Adjustment of Planned Assels (Grafuity)
Add; Fair Value of {nvestiment

Net Balance of Other Comprehensive Income

BORROWINGS-NON-CURRENT

Secured

Vehicle Lean

Secured with HDFC Bank Lid. by Hypothecation of Vehicle
Repayable in monthly installmenis in next 5 months

Secured with Corporafion Bank Lid. by Hypothecation of Vehicle

t.ess Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings

LEASE LIABILITIES-NON-CURRENT
Lepse Lizhility
"Refer note ne. 80 for lease liability”

QTHER FINANCIAL LIABH ITIES-NON-.CURRENT
Obligation against Financial Guaranise af Fair Value

PROVISIONS-NON-CURRENT
Provisions for emplovee benefits Ex-Gratia
Provisions for employes benefits Gratuity

OTHER MON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Security Deposits

%0

{Hupees in Lakhs)

>,

As At As At
_31st March, 2023 3ist March, 2022
-3,618.60 3,818.60
3,819.80 3,819.60
291 34 28134
291,34 281.34
74,158.29 56,701.50
{2.930.32) 17 483.66
26.85 26,85
71,201.10 74,158.27
2,185.30 1,637.87
- 3.08 1774
135485 51368
2,307 .86 2,169.28
77,619.59 80,438.50
14,27 36.75
11,27 36.75
11.27 25.51
- 11.24
1,074.28 1,%02.38
1,074.28 1,302.38
113.05 264.33
113.08 764,33
£9.97 £6.59
138,23 1520.73
206.25 187,32
67.62 ’"j-"t?-@z”—‘;\"‘\uf* :




K L J Resowrces Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017
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Netes to Standalone Financizl Siatements as at 3ist March 2023

BORROWINGS-CURRENT
Secured, Repayable on Demand
From Banks:

Cash Credit Facilities

Buyer's Credit in Forelgn Currency

Unsecured

Loans

Retated Parties

Cther than Related Parties

Currant Maturity of Long Term Borrowings

“Refor note no. 43 for Borrowing from Banks

LEABE LIABILITIES
Current Maturity of Long Term Lease Liability
*Refar nole no. 60 for leaze liabiliy”

TRADE PAYABLES

a} dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

b) dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Related Parties

Qihers

¢ } disputed

dues of micm enterprises and small enterprises

Cthers

*Refar nole ne. 48 for MSWE Disciosure”
“Refer nole no, 42 for Trade Paysble Ageing”

QTHER FINANCIAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
interest accruad
Derivative Liabilities { MTM on FX foreard Contract)

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutory Liabilities

Advances From Customers
Expense Payables

PROVISIONS
Provisions for employee benefils Gratufty

As At
3ist March, 2023

{Rupees in Eakhs)

As AL
3istMarch, 2022

28,087 .51 711513
6,526.18 -
34,613.67 7,115.13

1,444.89 13537
138.65 128.78
1,583.64 264.16
11.27 2551
11.27 2681
3B,208.58 7,404.80
276.53 296.38
276.53 286,38
51.49 49,62
5013 21479
78,719.89 56,646.08
78,831.51 §6,910.38
45.46 -
32.49 -
i85 -
200.23 524,08
913.12 1,484.50
274.91 2.862.06
1,388.26 4,871.51
2622
25,22




K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 3, Camae Street, Kolkata-700017

Notes to Standalone Financist Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2023

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
28 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
8ale from Trading Concermn 3,66,523.51 3,09,710.40
- Sale from Manufacturing Concern 12,804.67 12,125.72
Other Operating Revenue 80368 B01.73
3,80,221.86 3,22,637.856
28 OTHER INCOME
Inferest on FDRs 27374 204.81
Interast on Righi-of-use Assets o 10.28 18.00
Reclassified Net Cumulative (Loss) gain
on Investrnant in Equity Share Caried at . 111.690 3266
FVTOCH
interest Other's 72558 1,144.74
Rent 30722 280,14
Bad Debts Recovery (Net of Write off) 34.03 .
Misc Income 16.48 _—
Frofit on Sale-of Shares & Mutus! Fund {Neb) 380.15 163,32
Bank Guaranise Fees 28.76 -
Dividend 3B.93 13.88
1,213.5¢ 1,855.65
30 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock 490,60 40318
Add : Purchases 11,387.00 10,604.44
11,877.60 11,007.62
Less: Closing Stock 188.25 490,60
11,689.35 10,517.62
31 PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE :
Purchase of Traded Goods 4,78,230.56 2713881
Import Expenses £,814.08 5110.82
Foreign Exchange Fluciuation Effect 503833 £95.83
3,80,091.98 2,77,367.56

32 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS & STOCK-N-TRADE

Opening Stock

Traded Goods 53,248.24 £6,808.26

Finished Goods 245.20 124 60
53,493,534 56,933.86

Less ; Closing Stock

Traded Goods 77,808.00 53,248.34

Finished Coods 216.40 24520
78,025 40 £3,493.54
{24,531.856) 1,440,322

33 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages 1,161.40 3,735.07
Coniribution o Provident and clher funds 76.87 §7.56 s
taff Welfare Expenses, 81.10 4418 _f
1,756 47 3.866.81 /@Tﬁm 5}\
[§ [ B
" inciuded Managenal Remunarzlion &5 101,57 Lahns (MY R 2725.48 Laphsy B k

AL

-, d £
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# L J Resources Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camac Sireet, Kolkata -FO0017
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36

a}

by

c}

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the Year Ended 37st darch 2823

{Rupees in Lakhs}

Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2023 3ist March, 2022
FINANGE COST
interest Paid 157248 336.55
Bark Charges & Commission 155.88 112,27
interest on Right-of-use Liability 150,97 162,98
1,872.33 €11.80
OTHER EXPENSES
Rent 26.39 16.86
‘Rates & Taxes / Fees 2608 51,87
Repairs & Mainlenance 56.03 65,56
insurance Expenses 0.5 0.68
Pawer, Electricity & Water 37.00 46.04
Consumable Stores, Spares Parls Consumed 1.78 189
Telephone & Mobile 12.66 11.80
Postage & Courier Charges 064 10.33
Printing, Stalionery & Computer expenses 24,43 17.49
Travediing and Conveysnce 173.45 100.8¢
Vehicte Running & Mainlenance 3234 z2.e8
Advertising & Publicity 16.75 0.41
Business Premotion QGG.SB 165.94
Brokerage & Commission 597.38 858.71
Export Expenses 13854 .50
Freight Expenses 2,058,145 1,611.35
Consulizncy, Legal & Professional Fees 260,25 207.2%
Membership & Subscriptions 56,40 53,50
‘Direcicr Silling Fee 1.6¢ 2.24
Gainfloss on MTM on FX forward Contract 32,42 .
ifiscellanecus Expense 30.1§ 90.92
Comorate Guaraniee Charges 8.27 -
Bad Debts {Net) - 84,58
CER Experises- Refer Mote 51 JEO.00 254,32
Prevision for Expected Credit Losses 600 (6.00}
Provision for Expecled cradit Iosses for 2 financial guaranrtee condract 113.05 -
Provision for doubifu! debis {200,00) 780,63
Amoriisation of Deemed Investment in subsidiary - 51.78
Corresponding Deemed Income from Subsidiary - {51.78)
Auditor Remuneration- Refer Note 45 15.50 i5.80
5,017.68 4,506.08
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
The disropregation of changes o OCE by each fype of raserve in equity is shown below:
Remeasurment of Oefined benefit plans
#ems that will not be reclagsified 1o Profit or Loss 4.11 23,71
ineome Tax refaling 1o items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit
and ioss (1.03) {5.97}
Rameasyrmen| of Fair Value invesiment
Hems that will not be reclassilied to Profit or Loss 288.52 702.35
income Tax relating o items that will not be redlassified o Slatement of Profit
and Loss {67.21) {163.62)
274.39 E56.47
Remeasurmient of Fair Value investment
ftams that will be reclassified subsequently to Profit or Loss
HNel cumulalive (gainfloss reclassified fo stetement of prafit snd loss of
investinent in egquilies carried at fair value through ciher comprehensive income
{1%4.90) {32.86)
Income Tax relating net cumulative gain reclassified o stglemeant of profit and
loss of investment in equilies carnisd at fair value through ofber comprehensive
inoome 26.07 7.51
{84.83) {25.05}

Achuaria Gain on Gratuily and Increase in fair vatuation of invesiments along wilh 1s 1ax component are reccgnised in olher comprenensive INcoma,

B3




# L J Resources Limited

Regd, Office: §, Camac Sireet, Holkata 740057

Note 37, Earnings per Share;

(Bupees is Lakhs)

31si March 2022

Particutars 345t March 2023

{Rs, per share) {Rs, por share}
Basie EPS
Frem continuing sparation {27.28) 18278
From disconficuing operation B -
Dituted ELS
From opntinuing operation {2728} 1BZTH
Frem discontinuing operation - -
37.1 Baske Eaming per Share
The eamnings and weighled sverage sumber of equily shares wsed in calcuiation of basic eaming per share -

{Rupees in Lekhs}
Patticulars d1st March 2023 st March 2022
Profil stiributable 1o ecuity holders of the Group:
LConfinming operalions 12,930.32; 17 481,64
Diseonlinuing sperelions - -
Eamings vsed in aeleulation of Basic Earming Per Share {2,930, 35 ??;48%
Wiighted average number of shares for the purpose of basls eamings per share 4,07 40,000 108740000
37,2 PHuted Eaming per Share
The eamings and weighted aversge sumber of eqully shares used i catculation of dikied eaming per shanms-
{Rupocs in Lukhs)

Particulars st Mareh 2023 31st March 2622
Frofis attnbulable 10 equity holders of the Group:
Confinuing operaliang {2,530.32) 17 483 64
Discontinuing operations . .
Earnings used in calculstion of dilvied Taming Per Share from continuing operations 12,830.32} 1748364

The waighted number of soully shisres for the purpose of ghuied saming par shere [econces 1o the weighied average number of equily shares used I caloiiaton of base

wvaming per share a5 foliows:

Particulars Fist March 2023 31st Rarch 2023
Wheighted average number of Equity shares used in calculalinn of basic eerrdngs per share 107 A40,000 1.07 40,000
Efiect of dilutig;

Shere Oplinns - -
Weighted averags number of Equily shares wsed in calculation of diluted earnings per .07 46,000 107,406,000

sharg

Note 38.Emplayse Benefit Oblipation

The Group oblaned reporls as required by Ind AS 18 (Employer Benefis) based on which desclusa*es have beer made in the financial siatemeant for the year ended March, 31

2023, The disclosires as required by the Ind AS 15 are as below.
Defined Banoft Pian

Gratuity
The Group mskes antwal tontibslions lo an income lax approved imevecsble frust graluity funt to. Snanee the plen liebility, @ fundet defined banedil plan for quakyng
empioyess.
Actearial Assompiions
Parficulars 214 March 2023 35t March 2122
i} Disourding Rate 71.15% 7.i8%
B.00% 6H0%

fiy Puture Salary increase

Faticuliars

3ist March 2025

31zt March 2022

Retirement Age (Years)
Woralily rates inclusive of provision for disebility

o3

100% of IALM (2012-14)

80
H00% of [ALM {20124}

Adrrition &t Ages Wilhdrowal! Rate Withdrawal Rate
Up s 3 Yoars 3.00% 3,00%
From 31 0 44 yeara . 2.80% 2.00%
Above 44 yezrs 1.06% 00%
Batance Sheet and related? analysis {Rupewes ks Lakhs}
Parzculaes 31st March 20627 3%st March 2022
Fresent Yalue of the obiigation at snd 384,45 14315
‘Fair vélue of plan ascels ) 285,93 294,13
Untunded Lisbilityfprovision in Balance Shest 20,88 7088
‘The armounis recoanized in the incoma statemant
Particulars 31st March 2023 315t March 2022 f
Totel Service Gosl B 1651 ; =
Nes Interes! Qost {540 (317} AL P
Expensa recognized in tve income Sialermend 13.2% 1334 - ;3\
2:5: =
hisuamgwav )

NERY GEL“
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K b J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camuc Sirest, Kothata- 700617

Cther Gomprehensive income {OC1}

Met cumulalive unrecognized acluaria! geindfioss) opering T -
Actuarizl gain 7 (loss) for the year on #80 438 2358
Actuarial gain flioss) {or the year on Asset 25 .13
{Urrecogrized actumial gaint{ioss) ot the end of the year 411 Rricary|
Change in Not Defined Benefit Obllgation

Nat defined benetil fabiitty at the start of the period : {70.98} {48.61)
Acguisition adustmant -
Total Sarvice Cost 1831 1661
Natl interast £ust {Income) {5.10} {347
Ra-messuements {4.11) (23,71}
Coniditrution paid to the Fund {59.00} . {14.00}
Benelil paid directly by the enleprise . -
et defined benefil Bability al the end of the pertod {120 88) {70 58)

Sensltvity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation
a} kmpact of the charge In discount rate

Present Value of Qbligetion at the end of the period 164.45 {4318
impact due 1o increase of 0.50% {F.34) (6.68}
jmpact due o dacreasa of 0.50 % 754 7.45
impact of {he change In salary Increase

Pregent Value of Obtigation ot the end of tha perjs 164.45 143.45
itepacl due io increase of G.50% 7.14 658
impact due fo decrease of 0.50% {6.63) (6,09}

Sensitiviliss due to monalify & withdrawats are nel matedsl & hence impact of chatpe due io these not cafouialed.
Sansitiviligs at rale of increzse of pansions in paymen!, rale of incregse of pansions before relirement & iife oxpectamcy Bre rot apphicatle,

Note 3&.investment Properties

{1] Leaso Arrangements

The Grewup has various premises under operaling lease arangements. Thease are cancellable and range between 11 monihis 10 5 yoars which are renewatle by mutual consent
on mutualiy agreeable lerms. The Group has taken interest free securly deposit Unger CEnNan agreemsents.

{ii) Amount recognised in proifi or loss for investinent properties

Rental noome 3722 28614
Degresistion . 3161 44,35
Renlat Expenses .45 a.68
Peefit Triom Investment propsrtles ) 278,16 23819

{1i#) Estimation of fair vaiue

The Sompany Bas i propenies thal have been considerad a5 Bulding unger investment properiies, The fair vaiue of the lessed properties is estimeted &! Re. 5573 lakhs, The
tair valuation is based on valwation report by the approved vaiuers.

{iv}) tmmavaile Propeny heid for rents) income and capilal appreciation classified 85 invesliment propary a5 per Ind AS 40,
Mole 40. intangible Assely urafer deveiopment

Inlenpibie assets under davelopment ageing av on 31st Mar 2021 {Rupees in Lakhz)
Amountin inlanpible assels under development for 2 perid ol

Irdangible
assols under Lass than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 Year More than 3 Year Total
developruent :

Frojects in

BIOGIESS
‘fotal - - - - -

Edtangible asseis uader developiment ageing as on J1st Blar 2002 tRupeas in Lakhs)
Amount in intanpibie assels under developmant for a period of

Infangirie
tassets ynier Liss than 1 year 1-2 year 2.3 Year Nars inen 3 Year Tota
devalooment
Projects i
ofogress
Total - L e : -

Note 41.Leans and Advences elc.
#alances in Loans and advances, Receitables f Resovarabie, Advance from Cuslomers, Sundry Crediiers and Sundry Debiors ele, are subjeci 1p reconsifialion, conrfymation and
consgguential sdjusiments, # any.

irs the opirion of the management, the value of Current Assels. Loans and Advances, on reslizetion in ine crdinary course of business, will nol be less than tn value al which
thess are slaled in ihe Balance Shwel, axcept uniess staled oiherwise, The Provision for &l known Lisbiity is adequate and et i excess of the amount considered reasonably
RECESSArY.

Kote 42.Loans and Advences - Repayable en Demand
Loans or Advances in the nalwe of ioans have been grantsd fo the relaled parlies {as defined under Companies Act, 2013}, sither severalty of jointly with any oiher parsta, that
are repaysble on demend orwithoul specifying any lerms of pering of repayment are as bllows

{Rypess in Lakhe}
315t March 2023 3ist March 2022

Type of Bormawer Amount  of loan  or|Perceniage lo ihe totaljAmoun! of foan or|Percentage to the lotal
advante in the natwe ofiloans and Advencos iniadvante in the nature of|Loans andd Advances in
losn outstanding the nature of icans ican oulstanding the pature of loans

{Raialed Parties {Grass) 3,139.20 - 2,437.87

Lass: Pravision for douhiful advance £3589 45) - {2go 48

Relaiad Farliss 146, 271075 F3.23% FORE D

Promolers - - -

Directors - - -

EuiPs - B

Tota! 27106751 £0.29% LDIR.5F




¥ L JJ Rescurces Limited
Repd. Office: §, Camac Shreet, Kolkata-700077

HMote 43, Berowing from Banks
Credit Facilities sre secured as under:

The ferililies are secured by the first eharps on pari passu basis with 8%t benks in Consertium on stocks in trade ang the entire curren! eseets including goods in trangit and Book
Debils and Recaivables Further the loans are collsterziized by the guarantess of promoler ditecierstyrous roncerm and some additionel propories ownes by the campanyfdirectors
relglivesigroup concems. In respect of Buyer's Cradit, indian Barikers have given guaramies (o forgign banks.

The Company has borrowings from barks of francial institlions an 1he basis of securily of carers assels, the guarierly returns or statements of current assels fled by the
Company with baris of financigh inglitalions are in agresmant with the books of acsount

State Bork of lndig 6500 36,560
HDFC 2500 11,600
PHEB 2,000 5,000

AXIS 1,500 15,000 20,000
KOTAK SO X 8,000
G 500 10,506
TOTAL 13,500 88,500

AXIS : 3500 3,500 7,060 - 7000

[[]ef] 4,0C0 - 4,000 1,500
HOFC €003 6,000 12,000 8000
KOTAK ] 4,000 - 4,000 4.000
$CB ; 1688 2750 3,750 7500
TOTAL 185800 12250 30,750 28,000

Nele 44, Commmitments, Contingent Liabilities and Confingent Assols
44.1 Capifal Commitments | As at 315! March, 2023 Rs. Nil and 51t March, 2002 Bs Nit

44,2 Contingent Liabiities & Contingent Asset
i} Continueat Lisbilitied and Conligert Assels, as defined in Ind AS 37 on "Frovisions on Contingent Lisbilites and Comtingens Assels”, ars disclesad below. Provision is made,
# it becomes probabie (hat and autflow of fulure economic banefits wili ba requires for the item: previcwsly dealt with as Confingenl Listility.

{Rupoes in Lakhs)
Parficulars o L T s : G Lo A b 31ef March 2023 00 As at 3168 March 2022
Bark Gueraniees i 0003 25000

i}t is. pot peactical of ihe company to eslimate the timing of cash outfiow if any in resped of shove stated contingent lizbilities,

i} Company does nol excepd any reimbursement from third parly in respect of these contingent Sabifies.

44.3 Conftingent Liabilities

Demand aggregating Rs. 1451.48 lacs has been raised by Commissioner of Cusloms Abmedabad and Commissinner of Cusloms Kandia, against the company. The company.

has dispuled both the orders before the Appeliate Tritunial Customs, In the opinion of e managament end as per lepa! advise taken by the company the damand is highly
Imprebatie and hence nok provided as lisbility in ihe books of ascounts, The company is continganily bzbds Io the exlent of Rs. 1451 48 Lags

Nete 45, Break Up of Auditors Remuneration
{Rupeos I Lavps)

Fartioalars oo s -39t Rarch 2022 - gt March 2021
Paymanl 10 Stalulory Auditars
~Audit Fee 8.00 802
~Cortificalion Werk 1.06 $30
Baymant 16 Tay Auditors 0.58 Q.50
Payiment lo Cost Auditors 208 200
Payment to inlemal Audiors 4.0 400
35,80 1588
Note 46.Defei of Unhpdged Foreign currency exposures are as unden o
(Rupuse b Eakhs)
Particitars Ag 3t Fist March 2023 As af 31tst March 2022
Un-hedged Foreign Curmency Poyable 4126560 54,545.41

Mot 47, No amounts are due for depasits st the Balance Shee! date 16 the lnvestn Education snd Prolection Fund.

Mole 48, MEME Disclogure

The cammpany hias not reseived oenfirmalions from many suppfiers regarding their sleius of registeation under Micro, Smait end Medium Enterprises Devalopment Acl, 2008
and as sugh, & is presumed thal they are not registered under the Act. In case of supplier who bsva confimmed thelr MSHE status foffowing informiation is disiosed as per the
Secticn 22 of the Micrp, Smislt and Medivm Enlerprises Bevalompment Arl, 2005

i Tha pincipal amount 2nd the inlerest dug thereon remaiiing unpsid o sy supphier 28 & e eng of each accounting year
(Rupens in Lakhs)

Fartcwlars As at 31st March 2023 As al 315t March 2622
Principal Unpaid g 2l 31st March, 2023 61.4% AR 52
interesl acciued thereon and unpaid Nk NIt
Toial amourt cuistanding as at 321st Mazch, 2023 .44 4852

i} The emount of intarest paid by he Suysr in lerms of sacifon 16, alonpwith the amount of the paymen! mace 16 the suppier bevend he 'éppmme&‘ ay Curning gach

Q\"‘Q l{?:é S s

accouhting year; :
Frincipat padl beyond appeinied day during the year ik ﬁ_‘ By fhe) N7
inlerest paid guring he year WL iy

Fi} The amount of inferest due amt peyable for the perind of delay in osking peym

erding the inleras! specified under this At
interest due and peyeble as al 3180 March, 2023

tj Yo amount of intesest seorved and rempiming LUnpaie ot tha endof sach acoounting yoar,

5, 2028

ar erds 31st s

23t 5

= have been pald bt be

O
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K L J Resources Limited
Rend, Oifice: 8 Camac Stroet, Kolhatz-700077

v} Tha ampunt of fuither interest remaining dus and paysbie even in ihe succeeding years, unidl such dale when e intorest dues a5 abave are aclLally paid to {he small

enterpriss, torihe purposs of disalinwance as dedudtible expenditure under section 23 - NIL

Hote 4%. Trade Paybie Ageing
For trads payable ouisianding a5 on st Barch 2023, foliowing ageing scheduln shall be given;

{Rupees in Lakhs)

R Gut g for fellowing perods from due date
Less than | Year 1-2 year 2-3 Year More lhan 3 Year TYotel
MSME £1.48 - - - 6148
Diners 78461.40 7383 234.768 - 7817002
Dispuled dues MEME
Disputed duss Olhers

¥or {rade payable oulstanding as on 31st March 2022, following ageing schedute shaif be glven;

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Cautstanding for following pereds from due date

Particatar Less than 1 Year 1-F yaar 2-3 Year iere than 3 Year Tolal
MSME 4852 - - B 49,67
Cihers 53432.93 3427.84 - - SG860.87
Disputed duss MSME
Disputed duss Qinats
Hote §6. Othar Noles
&) Valua of Imports calculated on CIF Basis {Rupees i Likhs)
Particulars tut March 2023 31st March 2022
Matacials {Chemicals} 3,46 441 42 22807347

b Expenditure in Forelgn Curroney during the Year

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Parlicylars st fharch 2022 st March 2021
trterest on LC financed 32847 153
Traveling & Tour 5570 34.46
Business Promation 2681 4.76
Kambership & Subscriptions 38.50 14.88
¢} Vsiue of Raw Materials and Stores ang Spares consumed during the Year Ended

(FHapoes in Lakhs) FPercentage %

31sk March 2623 A5t Warch 2022 311 March 2023 215t March 2022
Raw Materals
imposted 1303.35 273474 11.15% 25.00%
Intligenous 1038543 Tr5R.28 88.88% F4.00%
Total 14688.78 10617,02 0e00% 190.00%
Storns & Spares
Indignncus 1.78 1.59 100.00% 102.00%
Total 178 1.59 106.00% T00.00%
o} Earning in Forelgn Exchange [Riutpaes. i Likbs)
Parliculars 3451 March 2023 318t March 2022
Expot of Goods caiculated an F.G.8B. basis 358455 1,005.08

Note §1. Comorate Social Respensibillly {C5R)

&) CSR amount required 10 De spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Ad, 2013 read with Schedule Wi tnereof by the Company dunng e year is Rs.377.81 Lakhs

{Pravigus Year R5.252.53 Lakhs)
b Expendivre related to Cerporate Social Respensibilily is Rs.380.00 lakhe (Previous Year Rp.254.33 Lakhs)

{Ropees in Lakhs)

Parliculars:

3151 March 2023

Jist March 2022

A Anount renuired o be spent during the yeat

(i} Gross amount (2% of average et profil as per Seclion 135 oiCompanies Aol 2013} 37781 252,83
(i} Set off available from previgus year 2.38 Q.68
4 Tolal CSR obligation for the year [{i)-[it}] 375.43 Z51.95
B._Amouny approved by the Board to be spent during {he year 380 25433
C. Amount spent duting the yearom:

a) Consiryclion/acquisiion of any assel 0.00 17244
&) On purposes other than (3} above 3EC.00 81,93
Tala! 380.00 254.33
T Se1 off avallable Tor succeeding vaars 457 2.38

£, Mnounl unsoen] during the year

Specify the reason(s), if the company has faifed fo spend the twa percenl of the average net profit as por soction 135(8) Mol Applicable

Gotails of Related party Transaclion

(Rupees in Lashe)

|5LNo. IHame of the Company H Natuie of transaction by the Company i

1ot March 2023

315 March 2022 |

i IKLJ Cevelopers Prvatws Linited | Paymient mane 107 GaUsLIon 01 land

64.00 |

Detail of Amoun! spert lowards CSR given bekw:

{Rupews In Lakhs)

Particidars 315t March 2023 J1st Mareh 2022
Hoalth {Construchen'aequisition of assels) - 17240
Health Educaiion & Skill Development Ativity 283 00

Totat 250.00

Qﬁﬂ&
e
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K L Resoures Limited
Reqd, Ofice: 8 Camace Strect Kotkala-70001F

Nate B3 Disciosures in respect of lndian Accounting Standard (ind AS-24) Related Party Disclosures® &5 specified under Section 133 of the
e By companies Act.2013, read with Rule ¥ of the Companies (Accounls) Rule 2014 (as smendedl
4 Enterprises where control exisis:-
Subsidiades:

Allamonte Tienships and Resods Pyt Lid.

Brokenhills Townships and Reseds Pyl LG

Springdate Townships and Resors PV Lid,

WValley View Townshigs Pel Lid.

KL Rasturess DRCC

AR Bulldiech Pyl Lid,

Saghok Res Estate Pyl Lig

KL Spacialgy Chemicals Pvi Limited

KLJ Resowrces PTE Limided {Subsidiery of KLJ Rescurces DMCT)
Lakelard Chamicals india Limiled

2 Dther retated parties with whom the company had tansactions:.
8  Associstes:

Hamlog Plasic Gosgs P, Lid,

KLd Organic (Thaiisnd} Lid. {Associate of KiJ Resources DMCC)

b} Others {Grogp Concom):
Kid Plastigzers Limited.
Kid Orgame Lid
Pritwi Sound Froducts O, Pyl tid,
WLf Palymars & Chemicats Lk,
KLS Polymers Pul. Lig
HH Bulidiech Pvl. L1d
Inspivation Dealers P, Lid.
Hamlog Traders Pvi, L
KLJ Developers Prvale Limited
{2 & Reatty Developers Pyt Lid
£L.F Polymacs Pt Lid,
FHigh Eximmpbirg Pyt Lid.
¥1d Poiroplest Lid,
Sudhe Felroshermnicals Pvi Lid,

¢} Key Mapagemenl Personnel:

SN, Heman daim Managing Director
Sh.ami Kumar Gupta Lompany Secrelary
ShBuresh Chand Jalher Chief Financlal Offfeer
Sh. T3p vumar Kam, Directer
& Ram Pradash Makan firecior
5h. Renjzel Ray Sanlhia Director
Sk RS Chouhan Birector
s Kalpans Seth Director
d}  Refatives of Kay Mamgement Persennad:
Ms hoelu Jsin Sr.ianager (Business Dne/'_i\\

ILoNy
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K L F Resources Limited

Regd, Office; B Camar Street Kelkafa-700097

Hote 53, Companies Az$, 2013,
SN Hrtere of Transsciion

} Transections during the vrar

1 Fucehnses

H Sales

2 Rend Pakd

4 Hamenance Paid

C 8 Restle of Exp Paid

] Rolek, of Exp Rosd

7 ntered) Paid

] el Receved

£ CER Expangiluio

W invesimentin Shares

kil inestmant in GCD Debanlurs
37 Secpgty Doposi

11 Femunerston
Moy Meaageral Pezonani

Disclogures in respect of Indian Accounting Slandard (ind A3-24) “Refaled Pay Disciosures' as specified under Scctlen 433 of the

rezd with Rude 7 of the Companies [Acrounts) Rude 2014 (as xmonded):

Naso oF Relnpd Parties

K3 Plsgticizars §litad
High Eximpotre Pyl {id.

- Sidhe Prirpchorsicels Pyt Ltg,

KL Petropiast LI,
KL Cygaanic Lid.

HLJ Pipsticizers Limaed.

High E¥mpelro Py Lig.

Sidhe Potrochierizats Pul Lig,
XL Qmanie {44,

rekelpnd Chamicals Indis Limitod
¥id Pofropiast L1,

Hid Pelymors i Lid,

¥ Polyrers B Cherdesls Uid,

i) Felyrrers & Chemicate Lid,
KL Piasltisese Lirdlod,

Tidhe Pelrochimicaty Pu L.
Sadhok Reat Exfole Pyt L,

HH Buitdtach P, Lid,

takaland Chomicals inddia Limilos

Sadhok Reak Estate Py Lid,

¥ Drgmole Lid,

High Erimpatrs s, Lig,
Hi3 Pefoplos Lid,

HLJ Fipsticiress Wimiled,

#.J Organic Lig,

KLS Plasticizers Limétad,

M Palrophast 1.5

High Eximpotie Pd. Lid,
Lot Chenpoals Indly timited

Sh.Hemnant Jan
D M Rosity Developers PA. Ui,

Sachok Red Estale P Ll
Adtarunt Towkthips And Resons Pa, Lig,
Erekantiiiz Tosmizhips And Resors Pyt Lig

‘Speingdnle Townships kng Resoits Pvi Lid
“Valley View TownshipsFi Lid

Lnkeleny Cheminals fndia Limiicd

i Ditresrtegrenis Pivats Licoited

Laketznd Shemicels jodls Lmited

Lateland Chomicals Indis Limag

Saihe Polrachemizgs P Lig

Sh, Hemant Jain
ShBerosh Chond Jolbus
Bh, A KaimiE Guple
Sh KR & Clisvhze

s Mty Jain

Relationship

ARrogp Coneem
Grovk Contesn
Trogp Sancon
Greup Congeth
Grawip Contess

Croup Concem:
Geavp Conten
Graup Concedr.
Group Conceir

Whuli Ovwmed Subsidiary

Group Contom
Grpup Concmn
Group {onoem

Gegup _Cu‘ncem
Group Conterm
Groyp Concern
Wholy Owned Subsitlery
Grivag Cuhcer
Whiesly Owned Sybsidiary

holy Cavned Subsisiary

Group Concem
Group Conomn
Group Loncom
Cinug Caneem

Group Concam
Grslp Gontem
Stoup Gohcoin
Group Coneem
Wity Cremied Sutmitiary

Hanaging Dirotlor
Groug Gencarn

Wholty Dwmed. Subsidisry
enelly Gumed Subsidiary
oy Owned Subsidinry
Whodly Cwned Subsidary
Weolly Ovened Subsidiary
Wholly Cweed Bubsidiary

Growp tioncon

oy Cvined Butakdhary

Vholly Ovwned Sulbsebiary

Geoup Concom

Wataging Glocicr
Ctée! Finenciad Offver
Lompany Sectetary
Dieetor

Srbtangger { Susiness
Taveshmant)

3yst Miarch, 2023 Aisn Wearch, 2022
IRanes i Loy
55327 316316
eu2y 537044
TEE
222500
2187 B 368,37
11,6k 9% 16,832.96
533626 228
40888 485539
£888.01 .
£,852.05 17009
33505 <
#4437 -
200 -
20680 -
21,092 54 1,868 33
85 850
3438 4,18
L3 -
230.26 260.0¢
238 $.4%
308 -
- 26056 29313
1R YR
13T 0z
- %41
- 558
ELE 3] -
[Brd 079
AR5 3186
HEZ6 G545
LIET] 1875
1388 -
807 .
FAE -
TS 7720
8567 384T
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1323 w0838
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17094 12351
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117 .
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¥ 1J Resources Limlted
Regd. Office: 8 Camac Street Kotkata-700017
ot 53 Disclesures In respect of tndlan Actounting Standarg {ind AS-24) 'Relsted Party Disclosures’ as spechied under Seclion 133 of the
Compenies AcL 2013, read with Rule T of the Companles (Acceunis) Rule 2014 {as amonded):

{Rupeds in Lakhs}

16 hrecter Bitihg Fees Sh. Bifiy Kumer Kam Direttor 813 sz
$h Ram Piakash Makan Diirogier 0.5 080
Sh. Rerjpel Ray Banthia trector 1) oS0

s Kalpans Seth Dirocior . D24 232

T80 22e

15 Loont & Advences Given A& K@ulldtach Py, Lid, Wholly Cwnezd Subrsiliary L0900 3%
Sadhok Rert Eslaty Py, L. Winolly Crwried Subsidiary - 12525%

Wiprmonte Townshirs knd Rasons Pul 142 Wholly Owned Subsidiary 50 200

Brokenhits Townships And Resers v Lid Wholly Dwmned Subsidisry 250 200

Springdals Tosmuhipy And Resens PviLid Whiily Cwmeg Subs'ld's:a.{y &85 am

Wslley View TewnshipsPy L1 Whoily Owned Subskdiary w50 2.0

Lokaiand Chemicats =g Limfed Wnlly Qvmed Subsidiacy 76 -

146580 1,169.82

35 Leary & Advancen Recewedback A K Budldtdch Pt Lid, Vinaly Ovmed Subsidiory 4000 1,050
Sadhek Ren! Estala Pyl Lid. Wiclly Owned Subsidisiy 19650 1800

f.akelznd Chomiculs India Limdted Wially Crened Subskiiary W0 -

£20.00 1147 00
47 insecpeed boan Taken §hHamant Jaln tacaging Girscter 1E3508 3500
003 Aesly Devsfopers Py, Lig, Group Goncein - 1344

18I 560.00
1 Unsecyred |Loen Ropaid ShHeman! Jain ‘Managing Dirertar 26138 4050
2135 54050

1% ;::_f:“és:ﬂ“"""’ Cuzranlea ¥Ld Boscureos DG Yy Crnon Subsidary FIT .
24 -

0 :T:::ci‘; :kl::urﬁu Cuwmiten Badhok Reof Estele Pl Lid Viholy Dwsod Sesislary 296 .
2T6 .




KL RESSURCEE Tiaied

Regd, Office; 8 Camac Streel Kolkats 700017

2131 March, 2027

SMo.  Hetre of Transection Nama of Relxled Parties Relationstilp 2fst Hiarch, 2023
o OGuistending Balance g8 &1 3141
: HMarch 3051
) Unseaed Losns Toknh Shgsarant Jain Sranaging Drecior 13,4449 IEEST
© M Resity Developers i, L8, Gigup Gansern 13665 $2670
5,503 64 26416
2 Loons & Adviancas Ghven A K Bulidiosh Pyt Lid, Whaily Owied Subsiliacy B985 274N
1T on of GoutRl dein P 2427 {29945} §399.45)
Biistor At -
Srdhpk Fopl Extate Pl LId. Vholly Cvmed Subsisinny $A5RTE pliobd
Affarmorte Tewnslips And Resorls PVL LG, Whlly Crwnod Subsidiary g0 pio
Stokenhdls Townships And Hesors Pt L8 Wanelly Owned Subskiary an 247
Sphingdete Townstips And Resors Prilld  Witholly Owned Subsaidiaty p 5] 207
Vrley View TownshipaP Lid Fhelly Gwaod Subsidiery an 397
1.skeland Chemicalts ingia Limitod Vihofly Owiliet Subsidiary 7ALUE -
2Ti0E AR 52
3 Trase Dhyubies i Plasticizers Lisiled. Group Soncim Era T 495
KLJ Petroptast Lif. Giolp Conrem px-] -
i Drgane Lot Shovp Cancomn 145 2411
4638 R15.47
£ TivUe Reconabies KL Plasticiers Limited. Gl CORET A4S 470
¥iaf Organic Lid. Graup Sonearn 157585 160,08
takninnd Chemicals india Limird Vinelly Ovwhind Subsidiong FEIAE
¥1.) Pelroples b, Groug Covcats 5157
Gikhe Polrachericals P Lid Gtoug Conteny 526220 v
KL Pilysvors & Chomicals Lid, Grotp Concen 1% -
BLRLE [R ]
] intehesk Roceivabls oo Datentues Laheiand Chemloats indis Cimdled Wioly Cwoed Subtiduny pr-] -
2L52 .
5 LoTFeseseCiopama Gumnlte . gano Hesl Eotate . L, Whatly Cwned Subsidiary 534 st
834 23]
¥ Lroparsl Frig e HLJ HACT Whotly Cvned Subshiiary 6.2 -
W -
B SacUtily deposit Spdnok Res! Bsiato Pa. Lig, Yiholly Owmed Sutsidiary F44.27 RAEDTF
£ akofand Clhemicaie India Limited Whally Owrlad Subsldiary 157 -
247 88 THEDT
2 Reruns1sion i et i Moneging Diecior - FERORL L
fHay Manmgolial Pertotned S5 Juresh Choand Jalbee Cligf Finanels) Oificor pXxe .54
5. &) Bumar Guglae Company Secotary 307 Lh3
8 KPS Choulizn Direrior a9 -
. . S Maragar { Business
s Mol Jain Iomment 468 }5 £53
HAF '




WL J Resourees Thnited
Repd. Miice: 0, Camac Streat, Kolkata 740017

Made 54, Capitzl anagement {Hupsss in Lsthe}

Th company ManeEes BS czpital 10 ensure thal the company will o abi 1o contfua ks & golng tontemn while maximising the retum 1o slakehoider (rouph oplinization af the debl ang equity nalance. Thi
zapite! stughure £f e Coinpasy esmarises of debt sad iatal equity of ihe company.

bt £quity Ratio {RUpon i Lukhs)
Aez 3eiMarch Az ot 31T Kerch
Panicuiars 2023 2022
Bomawing (Nole o, 17 & 22) 36,200.58 7A%15S
Short tera debt 34,208.58 44165
Equity #lele N, 15! 1.074.00 107400
Other equily (Bois No.16) TTE18.80 80,430.50
Tolal equity 15,693, 6% #1,672.50
Debt equity Ratio 2HED e
Hole 55, Falr Vslue mersurements
1) Einuneint instruments by Category {Rupeek tn Lakhe}
Particulers As at 3151 March, 2021 As Bt 21s8 Karch, 2022
FYTEL FYTOO Amonices Cost EVEPL F¥TDC! Amortised CoEt
Financlsf Assets ]
Hivesimen g 54,68 501582 - 10.873.07 1,482.1%
Trade Receivadles - - 8362144 - - $ipen
Loras - - 538706 - - 12,070.72
Cash and Cast Egiivaiens - - .57 - - 11.63
Banik Balanies - - TA%TT - - e.pe07s
Onhets : : 65034 - = 496,37
Tolsl Figndial Agsns - 7,134 65 1.02 35470 ] hkATER £1.080.73
Fingncio! Liakalities
Borrowings B - 16,206.58 B - 741654
Trade Payaies - - 7885151 - - k5 016,30
i.easa iabililles - - 1.250.81 - . 1.504877
Crhers - - 123001 - » .. 25433
Yotal Fingncial Lisbiiitas - - 1,37, 561.90 - ” 46,1085

D The pamying Amounts of Uage 16celvaibies, rade payatie, Gash ang cash equivelents 2kt olher short lean receivaies @nd phyahies which a5e Sue (6 be senied wahin 12 momhs are considersd 1o ik
SaMmE B thelr 126 vahies, duw lo short lerm nalum.

19 Boctowings-Culvent 87s evalumied by company of paremelas such ps inlerest raled, specific counlry risk faclors and other risk faciors, Based on thés evsiuatinn the faic valup of swch payabies ane nov
meleraity Cilesent from their sermylag ameunl. A% thi amaunt s immaterial, no lair valuation s fequlot.

18} Non Cutrent Logrs given and Securly Deposil have bren costinied at carday vele ox {1 a6 are

o A e oiher than Attigry @ i are d 21 felr value, with velue chenges recopnized in f Olher Doy i ineoe. f I %1 and bt
harie pwa Cartied at COSE 855 Impauem?nl 1054 if stiy, theough Qiher Comprehensive Trcomy.

{4} Foly Véiue hlerarchy

Loavel - Quoted prices (unadusied) In aclive mprkels fos fdenticsl assels of liabitities
Lovel 2- tnpuss other than guoted prees Incluged wittin Love! § that are obsorvatie tar (e assets or flawhity, sither divectly {Lx. a5 prices) or indirestly 0. derived form prives)

Level 3 pits Yor the assels of Hatallties thet are ool based o observable markyt dalz {unobservable inputs}
The foliowing talie prostnts the (6 valee measuremen Rlersichy of fnancisl azsels meesered ot Fait vidug -
A5 0t 21032028 {Rupees B Lakha)

Fertitdatk . Loioid Level 3 toveld o
Financiat Assois
Firsneial Assais a1 Pair vatue Lhrough O

Tvesimeant 148385 S870.83 - 7. 1as 8

’ 1.463.55 557043 - TALER

Az at 3103-2822 {Reprrs In Lathe)

Periiculan Leveld iovel 7 Laveil Total

Firansiel Avgete

Finpnoial ansets 31 Falr Valus imuph GG

invesiment 854 B2 BBEL 25 - A0ETILT

5,3&:‘82 3660, 25 - 10,872.07

{in) Valuation techaique uted to determine falr value

2} Quated invesimenis have hees valued hased on marke! price quotaion.

b) Investment s hitusl Fuads bave been vakeed 83 per NAY declaved on e baluice sho date.

£) Investments i unquiled pquiy sttumants 819 ool held for trading. Thoy wve fetd for iong term sirategic purpose. The campany fas chosen {o designate these invemments & FYOC, since il provides &
more meaninghul presentztios,

o} The canyitg amadnt of finandlal assets ong fisbilities ciner them investmerl orn frimaed 10 b the same a3 el faly vohues.

) st Uses HE s in ing 0 fait value of ils fnancial instrumants, Howevar, hore are inkerent lieiglions i any eslimalion lechrique, Therelore, for subsantislly ait Inendat
Insearnants, e T2y value eslimaics presenied phove ase ol Avcossatly indicalive of tho amoints thal e cormpRny Could Rave rediise o paid In el anskelions 8y nl G5peeis e, AS such, Tair velue
of Tmarchal 1 16 The ey g dates may be dibtersnt Tom: the smcunls reeaced 8 sach repering date.

#v) Financial fisk managemens
The Company's printipal finsncisl Tablities comprise of Bormowings. Trady Payaties and otiess, The main purpose of these Rnanciel lizbiises Is o fronce the sompeny's cperalions. The Compiny’s prncial
Tnancial 55als nciugt Toane Seceivabins, Loans, cosh and cash coulvaltls 5o oller pack palames thal dwwﬁ ety from #s opeions,

The Company's fs arpose 10 markel tisk, credil sk and houitity sk, The (umpoay finantipl disk attviliey ale povemea by spproprialed policas and precedes and thal inanciet ok sre Ientificd, miasud
ant manegad In scostdance wih Ihe comphnjys paiities ond itk objecihes, The boar of guecions myviews ond Byrees poliies for managing path of these dsh, whith dfe SunMatses beitw-

s) Merkel Risk

Mot tish 3 he fak U the f2ir valun bl fuluse cash fitws of 2 financial miroreems wi fuctusie tecauss of changes in market prices. Moskel thik compyises nterest sate sisk pnd toreiga cunency Hyk

i} Inlerest Rawe Risk

inlerest vile sick 3§ (e Bok (bAL 0o 157 value of feture cash foves of 6 finanglsl nstuments will fuctuale becaust of changs in markel Imeres! rofe. SeMpeny s Pl $XpoEed 16 Sipaillcent IMErest /10 fisk 05
ali the Tinancial Instromeants which are subjort 10 Ierest risk 472 dus 15 be stitled within 12 smonts ond ooy feed rale of inkerest.

i} Foreigh Currency Risk
Foreign Currency Risk Is e sizk hat Ihe Falr Vaiue of Fulare Sash FIoas of a0 exposure wil furkuote buesuse of Changis In 16rpiph Currenty 1aies. Exposures can e on ascount of the yured

liapiities whith 27¢ dengmingied in cutroanies olkos $has iadan f
i 8.2, [QF!

o fRaLny; Cbmm ! *"
\o | MEVDR L
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Kt J Resources Limited
Regd, Office: §, Camac Stwal, Kokpis-TE0017

Tae Ioifowang teble shows loseign camency exposiies i LS Dolas, Eure, AED os financial instrurments 21 the end of 1he repoming perind, The expesure to ail asher TaBipR CUTENERS Bre et maltnal,

FAmount in Lakis)
Foroign Currency Exposure
Az ot 3551 WaCh, 2023 Az pt Jiwl March, 2022
Particutess
EURD usg Jey EURG [Ex:2e3 Jey

Bomrowings - 7003 - R . .
Trage Payables . 208,31 - 2004 €75.08 85,01
Tola? - 959,24 - 34,04 575,09 30535
B Creci sk

1) Credd sk wises from the pessiGilty thet éhe counter pany may nol be abie to sedle their pbilganions &% sgrend. To mansge this, Mo Eempaty periodicsly gisesses fingncis) sesiahlily of tudomens arg
edser ctonter parties. leking inte sccount he Mmancie! condition, curent econsmis tords and asolysls of Histaricat bad debts ang sgeing of fimsncial assess, iedhvidust sk Bmits ar set perindicaliy raviewed
on the basis of suth inferestion.

" Firantial assels aee wition olf when Ihers is B0 roRsonakie expecEliens of covery. sush 4% 8 debier 1aing to engape v & repaymien! plon with the Company, Whers foans or rcaiveblos have Deers wifile
off, the Company i 15 engage in #Levily 1o sttempd o recover Ihe taoehvalis Sun. Wien (eteleres sre made, these att tecognized 55 income tn the Hatement of profl amt ioss. The
company has rsde sdequite provisions lowarss doulifol avancas in bosks 6f Secounts ardt S0 aul percelve any further creddl risk 0 muspezl of ionas ot advances. The company has givon he bank
gramaine tn behail of KL Ressurces DIACC (Sebsidinny) pf Re. 1130467 (Y- 126533878}

Tre Compsny has used a pracitcal by way of puling the d sredit ks for imds rocofvpbles based on peovision matss. The msatrb: 6150 (akes inle atoound Nislurical credh lass exponiencs
& adjusied for forwam locking ion. The: exy el loss Bil Is based or the agelng af the.days the secofvables ate dus s (2108 RY gives in the provision nstrx

The: provicisn tpleis ol he year prd s a5 Tolows.

Farticulars ‘Expecind Crodit |ozs {Prroantage)

Ageing FY 2203 FY 21.22

330 deys O.00% 0.00%

30 #sys 12 12 months . 0.05% 0.23%

Hare then 12 meniks $.61% 1.75%

iRupeys intalhy)
Laticulars : A 31 318 Mpeeh 29 Ra wt 2tet March, 22
Roceivables | )| Expeciod Cradit loss Roceivables Bapecied Croit loag

i 30 gars i 75,848 28 - e1272.84 A
Sl eays 14 92 tnanthe B, 728 68 200 1,708.7¢ 400
Hfoer e 12 manchs 1.367.32 235.00 BTA.28 15,60

Fravision for expected wedil ivss made in sctorcencs with Ind AS 109 gun fo wivch thore |s chengs in Trace Racaivable.

W) Othar Financial Assets

Company makes ioans and advances ool Of it surplug Tunds fo Carpomias. | the pest § yeam Where in only Incidenee whete Biad Dabls heve bear written off. The Writsotl happeaded i FY 17-16 anf
Compspny 15 2f the view tat this i bne of ingiden! and manengeTent is of view ot bad Yebiy are not bound fo reocwsr again. Accardingly iere is no aeod 1o eeale & Expreted Crogh 1058 provision for stich
Finanelal Assels The company has made adequats peviSions lowst douiifvl advances in books of sosounls and o net perceive any further crogh sk in resgert of Joans pud Bdvances

i} Finoncisl Instruments ent cash deposity :

regil A5k fom batsnces with Ganke and linensisl indituiions is d in Bty swith 36 compames policy. i of SUIRGS BIE YOS only wWith appervel with Stuitepsny on the Dass of The
financial guotes teehlved from the

) Liguidity risk

L3quigily risk ¥ the Ask 1! the compiny will rol bo able te meet its finencial obligelibas 2s thiey beceme dug, Yhe compeny manages its-finakidy risk hy ensuring, B% far 85 possibie, it B Wil stways have
-sutficient Houidhy b maet s dabiiies when due, upder both aonmel and sirgses srositizay, withaut Ibtoring unacceptabio lomses or dsk (0 the EOMPERY'S feputation.

The company’s princionl stUroRs of Huitity ars cash and cash enuivalentd, GasH Now hat is g from fons snd the % from Directors and Banks. Tho tompany betieves that (he woiking
Lcapitel & sulficiant to mwed fs Surrent feqiieienis. Any ShoR terms Sumils cash generated, aver am sbove the amoum seruive Tor working capital ang it 1%, B0 given o3

intares] biiting joans sepspabie on demang,

A% 21 3158 Wentch 2028 the sormpany hat working capiel of RS, BZ,125.25 LavhE Incluticg tosh snd bank Batances of Re.7,370,54 Loktys,

A5 £ 319 March 2022 {he company had working capllal of Fes. 72,724.97 Lakbs inchading cash and baok Balances of Rs.3,982.38 Lakhs,

Hota 56 Segmont Repiorting
Ther is no ceparinbio segmend due le quanittative thiesholds as per Ing AS 108,

Note 57 Incorme Tax Expense

Reconcllisticn of the income 1ax expesnes L0 the Amount compited By sppiying 1he steulory ncome (X rale to The profil Befors inCome xes i ksmmiatzed belov: {Rupoos in Lakbs)
Yoar ended 31zt Yeat ended Jisf
T . . . Harch, 1002 Harch, 2052
Eagtied motme tox raf In Indiz applicabie io the Company 25.468% 25168%
Frofit before tax — 3oy 2355555
Caivpnt fax expensts on Pooft belore tad expenses &t he Brecied incorn tax file In s {1,001 88}« Egseey
Tox sffoct of the amounts which are not gediectibl big) in c 4 faxebie income
Pommgnent Disallowsntes 200.3% 4dB 2%
Beduction under sediian 28 of 1he ntome Tex A 2178 (SE.T8}
Interest income from Join! Verlure on fobitly slement of campount fnwnciat instrement . .
Tex i tespois of eafler years {iaG.asy {22554}
Inoomy exempied Yom insomp jaxes BN .
Laifkerential Lae rate 00 Gapiial QRing - f0.88
Crer Bms {22746} | RasE¥
Tolal income e cxpens elioredil) +.072.23 540088
Consgguent io reconciliztion iems shown ehave, the a#pcilva tax rate {in % is 2633 2706
Note 58. Distiosure porsugnt iz section tB6{4) of the Compsnies Act 2013 {Rupeys inLathe)
Hature of the transoctinn (loang ¢ f tee g ity providog] & Pupose 4 '1:::, ;:é; Mi:c:. :;}J??
(5 Loan ang Advaness: [Given for usiness purposel
. AK Buildtech Pvt Lid 399,45 298 455
iProvision of douliul detl .Y 25-22) {39945} {398 25}
2, Bhadani Finoneers Pyt Lid 251743 $.530.95
3, Headstas intemationat Pvi Lid 144.39 144,29
4. fsenabesrie Tes Co Limieg 3578 236,79
5. Sadnek Real Estate Pyt Lig. 188776 2.030.25
8. Aillemtnte Yowships And Resons Pvt, Lid. Nri 267
7. Brobenhils Townshiss Ang Regars Pus Lig 2.72 £.07
3. Springdalt Townships And Resorts P Lt 2.72 267
+0.Valey Vidw TownstipsP Lig 7z 07
S Wietar Chemitais indla Byl Lin 58,88 il
1Z. Laveiand Chemicals Indiz L8 74208 -
Taotal §,578.23 12,457.80

i Guarsntens: {Given for Subsidiary's aebl)
i Resowreas BMOG 1,304 82

I'C1 Imvestinents made zre disclosed gndar Noie 3 i N

t20T3

Struck off the companies
8 ol i Campards Acl

Koty 59, Disciosyre purs:
Thre pompany Bat 508 sng

2zt 40 sectian F4R ¢f the Compank
i gy st izag il e =
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K L.f Resources Limited
Regd. Office; 8, Camac Street, Kotkats-700017

Note §0. Leases

{} Rights to use assets
Particulars

Opening ROU recognised {net)
Add: Additions during the year
Less: Pepreciation duting the year
Less: Deletion during the vear
Closing ROU recogmnised

it} Lease Liability

Particnlars

Opening Lease Liability

Add: Addifions during the year

Add: Interest Accrued during the year
Less: Payment

Less: Delefion during the year
Ciosing Lease Liability

Breakup: )

Current Maturity of lorg term [ease lability
Mo Current lease lishility

iii} Security Deposit Paid
Patticulars

Cpening Security Deposit

Add: Additiors during the year

Add! interest Income guring ihe yesr
Agd: Paymenit

Add : Deletion (Termination of Lease)
Closing Security Deposit

) Cash Flow during the year
Particutars

Low value leases

Bhort ferm laases

v) Extension and teemination oplions

As at 315t Marck, 2623

[Rupees in Lakhs}
1,546.71

G8.7%

367,45

8.27

4,23%.00

{Rupees in Lakhs)
1,598.78

64,27

180,97

453.53

967

1,350.82

27653
1,074.28

{Rupees in Lakhs)
190.44

2.44)

18.28

7.70

0.14

21512

{Rupees in Lakhs}
15,13
54,08

As st 31st March, 2022

{Rupmes in Lakns}
1,586.45

283,13

323.87

1,545.7%

{Rupees in Lakhs}
157813

274.49

162.98

4(8.82

1,588.78

296.39
1,302.38

{Rupees in Lakhs)
156.4%

(B.64)

96.02

24,68

19144

{Rupees in Lakhs)
30.24
30.3%

The Company has lease contracts for which are used forregular cperations of iis business, There sro severs| fesse contracts that include extension and
fermination ogtions which are further discussed below, ’

The Company hes severa! lease contracls that include extension and lermination options which are used for regular oparations of #s business, These
oplins are negoliated by management 1o provide Bexibility in managing the Company'’s business neets. Management exercises significant judgement In
determining whether these exiension and lenmination oplions are reasonghly certzin {0 be exercised.

vi) Critical judgements in determining the lease ferm
In detenmining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances thal create an economis incentive to exercise an extension option, or
not exercise 2 termination opticn. Extension options (or periods aRer tarmination options) are only included in the Jsase term if the leass is reasonably

certain 1o be extended (or ot terminated).

The assessment is reviewed if 2 signfficant everd or a signifisant change in crcumstances eoours which affects this assessment and that

corirol of the lessee,

vii} Discount Rate

Distount tate al which the lease liability is recognised 85 on the milis! application is 10%

DI GoLONY
NEW DEL
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e g K L . Resources Limited
Regd, Office: 8, Camad Btreet, Kofkata 708017

<&

Note &1, The previous years figures have been regrouped and reclassified, to the extent necessary, to conform (o the current years figures,

HNote §2. Financial Viability

The Compaty has made detgiled assessment of ds Buuidity posiion for the next one year and of the recoverability and carrving values of #s assels and
Habilities, end based on: the intemat and exiemal information up {o the date of approval of these financial siatermends including-credil reports and
economic forecasts, has conciuded that no adjusiments dre required to be made in the financial results.

The management bejieves fhat it has considered all ie possible impact of known events arising in the preparation of financial results. Fugther cOMmpany
is of the opinion thet there is cedainty that company will be able o meet ils aii-financial commitments due in nex one year,

Note 63. Acgusition of Lakeland Chemicais (India} Limited

1) Based on the pelition filed by a operationai creditor, ihe Hor'ble NCLT, passed the order for initiation of CIRP under seclion 7 of ihe insolvency and
Barkeuptcy Code, 2018 (As amended and hereinafter referred fo as "the Code”) dated 28rd Sepiember 2019 appointing Mr. Rajeev Nandkishore Bhatia
was eppointed as the Inlerim Resolution Professionat (IRP}. Subsequently, the appoiniment of b, Rajeev Nandkishore Bhatia was confirmed as the
Resolulion Professional {RP). Thereafter, in the mesting of the Commitiee of Creditors (COC), the COU resolved {o replace the R from Mr. Rajeey
Mandkishore Bhatia with Mr. Brijendra Kumar Mishra, Furlher, the erstwhile RP had invited expression of Interest (Eol} from Prospeciive Resohition
Appicants (PRAS) o submit the Resolution Plan for the Company. Final plans received were placed, put to vote in the CoC meefing .The resofition
plan submitled by KLJ Rescurces Limited was approved by CoC. The application for Plan approval was filed with Hon'bie National Company Law
Tribunal (NCLT) and subsequently has been approved/aliowed by the Hon'ie NCLT vide Ceder dated 19th seplember 2022,

"2y With the approval of the Fesolution Fizn by the Monla National Company Law Tribunat (NCLT) vide Order daled 18th Septermber 2022, the CIRF of
the Company has concluded and Brijendrs Kumar Mishra ceased |0 be the resolution professional of the Company, The said Resolution plan has been
implernented by the Monitoring Committes and the management of the Company has been handed over {0 the RA by the Monitoring Committee wed,
18t Qolober 2022,

3} Persuantio the Resolution Pian submitied by KLJ Resources Limited {referred 1o as the "Resohution Applicant’) and its approvai by the Hon'able
Nationsl Company Law Tribunal, vide their Crder dated 191 Seplember 2022 for the Corporate Insclvency of the Company, the ?ollow?ng consequeniial
impacts have bken given in aceordance with approved resolution plan 7 Accounting Stendaids

- The existing direclors of the Company 35 on the date of Qrder stand replaced by the new Board of Direciors with effect from  27-0ct-2022. As on dale,
the Board consists of -3 directors (Mr Hemant Jain, Mr Harshvardhanbothiz and Mr, Hanuman Jain}

- The equily share capilal of the esrstwhile promolers have been extinguished and fresh eguity capiizl of Rs 10,00,00,000 has been introduced

- In respec! of extinguishment of balances of opsrationat and finentisl creditors, pest payment as per the resclution plar, the same is recogrisert in
exceplional tem in accordance with “IndAS " prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and accolnting policies consistently foliowed by
the Company and disclosed as in “Exceptional items”,

Mote §4. Repregentation relate to Fund Advance! recelve by the company on Ultimate Beneficiaries

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either Fom borrowed Rends of share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to orin any other personds) or entity(ies), inchuding forelgn ertities (“infermediaries™) with the understanding, whether recorded in wiiting or
othierwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invesl in party idenlified by or on behalf of the Company (Uitimate Beneficiaties). The Company has not
recelved any fund from any party(s) {Founding Party with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indiretty lend or invest in other
persens of enfities entified by or on behalfl of the Company (‘Liltgmaie Bensficiaries™} or provide any guatantes, security or fe like on behalf of the
Uilimate Beneficiaries.”

Mote 65, Crypto Currency Transaction

The campany has not deait with any eryple cumency or eguivalent product during the year,

WNote 66, Benami Yransaction - i
Wo proceedings have been iniliated of are pending agains! the company for hoiding any benami properly under the Benami ransactions (meb:tsm)
Acl, 1988 {45 of 10686) and rubes made thereunder.

Eote 67, Appraval of Ginancial statement
The financiat statemerts were approved for issue by (e Board of Direclors on 30th May 2022

The svcompanying nofes to the standalone financiat
statements
For & on behaif of the Board of Directors

) i

As per our repor of even dale \ s i,v
For Kuma'}chonra & Associates ; R L
Charterert Acctuntants Hemanl Jain Ditip Kumar Karn
Firm Rggisiratmn Ho. 60 Manisbing Direstor Director
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M
' e’
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w ki 1 - .
ﬁzﬁifgf"‘ et \
M.Ko. 080880 SEFEER Chand Jalther fai T Gupta
MNew Dethi, 38h May 202506, ; Chief Fingnciat Qfficer Cempan ecrelany
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B-12 (G .F), Kalindi Colony, Near Maharani Bagh, New Delhi - 110065
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF KL RESOURCES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of KLJ
RESOURCES LIMITED (“the Holding Company”), its subsidiaries (“the Holding

- Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and its associate
(Refer Note No 52 of the attached consolidated financial statements) comprising of the
Consolidated Balance Bheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and 2 summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated financial statements™)

In our opinjon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us and based on the consideration of reports of olher auditors on separate
financial statements and on the other financial information of the subsidiaries and
associate, referred below in other matter paragraph, the aforesaid Consolidated
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian accounting
standards (Ind AS), of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associate
as at 31st March, 2023, and their consolidated Loss and other comprehensive income,
its consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Malters:
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period.

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial

statements, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters. We have determined the matter described below o be the

key audit matier to be communicated in our report. We have fulfilled i-hei‘
responsibilities described in the Auaditor's responsibilities section of our audit repuss
including in relation to these matters. Our opinion is not modified in respect
makler.

p.'}
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S no.

Key Audit Matter

Audifor’s response

1.

In respect of parties’ balances,

| confirmations wese sought from all

the parties at the vear end. There
are parties who have not sent the

confirmations, It has been explained |

that management has the system of
reconciling  balances with  the
parties from time to time during the
year. ‘All the parties are having
regular business transactions.

In  the absence of external

confirmations, we as auditors carried

out alternative procedures io verify
the balances:

i. We tested the effectiveness of
controls over sale and purchase
transactions with the parties
and accounting of the same,

it.  The transactions of
sale/purchase were verified
through external bills  and
invoices to/from the parties.
The paymends were <ross
verified from the bank
statements of the company. In
view of the high magnitude of
such transactions we followed
SA 530 “Audit Sampling” in
this regard.

-

The physical verification of stock is
carried out by the management

during the vear at various locations |

so as to cover all the locations
during the year. Approved
surveyors are also engaged for
verification of inventory lying in the
bonded warehouse at the port.

The inventory is situated at
multiple locations and keeping in
view the magnitude, nature and

| specifications  of the inventory,

technical expertise is required to
physically verify the sama.

“We have followed the following
Processes:
i We carried out checking of
the stock records fo verify the stock.
Keeping in view the magnitude of
transactons, the same has been
done as per sample selection basis
i accordance with SA 530 “Sample
Selection” of ICA]

. The records of the physical
verification of stock during the year
were verified. : :
iii. The report of physical
verificationn as on 31.03.2023 from
surveyers in respect of stock lying
in the bonded warehouses has been
produced for our verification.
iv. Keeping in view the location,
magnitude and nature of the
inventory consisting of Chemicals
in containers of veluminous size at
the porf, and other places, we were
not  technically  competent o
perscnally  verify  the  stock
-physically and relied on approved
surveyor’s report.

v.We also {allied the same with the

regular stock records maintained by

the company and produced for our

verification.

o
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4,

W

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated financial statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
Consolidated financial statements in terms of requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consclidated
financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows
and consolidated changes in equity of the Group and its associate in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and its Associate and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends 1o liquidate the Group or to cease operaﬂons, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its
associate are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the
Group and of its associate.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Cur objectives dre to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
financial statementis as a whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due (o
fraud or error, and to issue an anditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstaterents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
slatemenis.

As part of an audit in accordance with. 5As, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedur
responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit emdcnce that is sufficient g
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appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveniess of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the andit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast sigmificant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the refated disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern. _ _

«  Tvaluate the overall presentation, structure arnd cortent of the consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation. '

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information
of the entities within the Group and its associate to express an opinior on the
consolidated  financial statements, We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such
entities. included in the consolidated financial statemeénts of which we are
independentauditors

Materiality is the magnitude of misstaterents in the conselidated financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii} to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and
such other entities included in the consclidated financial statements of which we are
the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify du.r.i.ng our audit.

We also pravide these charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to
communicate: with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonebly be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

oo
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staternents of the current pericd and are therefore key audit matters. We describe
these audit matters i our audit report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matters and when, in exiremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financinl statements/ Consolidated financigl stgtements/financial
information of four Indian subsidiarics and one foreign subsidiary (including its subsidiary
and gssociate), whose financiel stotements/financial information reflect total assets of
Rs.20780.70 lakhs ns at 314 March, 2023, total revenue of Rs. 58247.16 lakhs and nef cash
outflows amounting fo Rs. 1407.69 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. The consolidafed financial statements also include the
Group's share of net profit/{Loss) of Rs. (66.72) lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2023, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements in respect of ane associate whose financinl
statemments / financial information have mot been gudited by us. These financial
staternents/ financial information of have been audited by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries and associate, and our report in terms of sub-
section {3} of section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries
and associate, is based solely on the reports of such other auditors.

‘Qur opinion on the Consclidated financial statements, and our reporl on the legal and

regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect 1o our reliance on the work dene and the reports of the other auditors and the
financial statements/ financial information certified by the Management.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L

As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit of aforesaid Consolidated financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

¢. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash flow
statement and Consclidated Staternent of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose
of preparation of consolidated financial statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consclidated financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013, as amended.

e. On the basis of the wriiten representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of Holding Company and the reports of auditors of its subsidiaries
and asscciates incorporated in India, none of the directors is disqualified as on

of the Act.
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f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal finandal controls over financial
reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure A” which is based on the auditor's report of
the holding company, subsidiaries companies and associate incorporated in
India. Our report expresses an unqualified opinion that the holding company,
subsidiaries companies and associate which are companies incorporated in
India, have in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting was operating effectively as at March 31, 2023,

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i The group and its associate does not have pending litigations hence,
there is no impact on the consolidated financial position.

ii. The group and its associate does not have any material foreseeable
losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.
il There were no amounts which were required to be transferred o the

Investor Education and FProtection Fund by the Holding Company and
its subsidiary and associate.

iv. a. The respective Managemenis of the Company and iis subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures which are companies incorporated in
India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the Note No. 63 to the financial statements, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company or any of such subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures to
er in any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the undersianding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or enbtities idenlified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company or any of such subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b, The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures which are companies incorporated in India
whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the note no. 63 to financial statements, no funds
have been received by the Company or any of such subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures from any person(s) or enfity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company or any of such
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures shall, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. {3
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¢. Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come fo
our notice that has caused us to believe that the management
representations under sub-clavse {(a) and (b) of Clause (iv} above
contain any material misstatement.

I Only the parent company has declared and paid dividend during the year and the
same s in accordance with section 123 of the Act.

L As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that in our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the helding Company
has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by provisions of section 197 of the Act and in case of
subsidiary companies and associate company based on audit reports of the
respective statutory auditors, Companies have not paid/provided any managerial
remuneration. In respect of managerial remuneration paid by foreign subsidiary,
the provisions of section 197 of the Act are not applicable.

IV. As required by the paragraph 3{xxi) and 4 of the Companies (AUthOI‘ s Report)
Order, 2020 (“the Order”/"CARO"), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we report that there are no
qualifications or adverse remarks in the CARO report given by auditors of
companies incorporated in India, included in consolidated financial statements.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates

Place of signature; New Delhi
Date: 30052023

UDIN: 23080 9(} GSAMCT1424
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ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report referred to paragraph 6(f) of cur report
of even date on the Consolidated financial statements of KL} RESOURCES LIMITED
for the Year ended 31st March, 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements under Section 143{3){i} of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”}

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of consclidated financial statements of the KLJ Resousces
LIMITED (“the Holding Company”), as of and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have
audited the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements
of the Holding Company and ifs subsidiary company, as of that date.

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary company have, in all material
respects;, adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31,
2023, based on the internal finandal controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements criteria established by such companies considering the essential components of
such internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. (the
“Guidance Nole™) :

Manngement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Confrols

The Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the respective companies considering the essential components of internal conirol stated in
the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the ordexly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 {the “Act™).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
the consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with
reference to the consolidated financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and petform the audit to obtain
reasoniable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements were established and mamtamed and if such ceonirols
operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
infernal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial conbrols with reference to the
consolidated fAnancial statements includes obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

-;:.u
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jrdgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consclidated
financia} statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit.evidence obtained by the
other auditors in term of their reports referred to in other matter paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opindon on internal financial
controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements.

Menning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary lo
permit preparation of consclidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Infernal Financial Controls with reference to the consclidated financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial conirols with reference to the
consofidated financial staternents, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to the consolidated financial statements to futire periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial slatements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OXur Matter

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3}{1) of the Act on the adeguacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as if relates to
one subsidiary company, which is a company incorporated in India, is based on the
corresponding reports of the auditors of such company incorporated in India.

For Kumar Chopra & Asscclates
Ghagtered Accountants

Pt Tiner .
1. N 8hoon)
TDIN: 23080990BGSAMQ 1424

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date:  30.05.2023
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

11 Corporate Information

KLJ Resources Limited ("the Parent Company”} is a listed entity incorporated in India, The regisiered
office of the Company is located at 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017, india having CIN:
L67120WB1986PLC041487. Corporate office at KLJ House, 8A, Shivaji Marg, Najafgarh Road, New
Dethi — 110015 . .

The Company has eight wholly owned subsidiaries including one foreign subsidiary and one associate
company hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Group”. The Company & its foreign subsidiary are
engaged in the business of trading/ manufacturing of chemicals. Other six Indian subsidiaries are
primarily engaged in the business of real estate. one subsidiary and one Indian Associate is primarily
engaged in the business of trading & manufacturing.

The consolidated financial statements relate to KLJ Resources Ltd., its subsidiary companies &
associate.

1.2 Basis of Preparation
a) Statement of Compliance

These consolidated financial statements of the group have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) nofified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
and Companies (Indian accounting standards) Amendment Rules 2016,

b}  Basis of Measurement :

The consclidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an
accrual basis except for the following which have been valued at Fair value as reqguired under Ind-AS
instead of historical cost. : '

I Defined benefit Plan-Gratuily

i Cerlain Financial assets and liabilities

ifi, Assels held for sale-measured at lower of cost or fair value
Fair valye is the price that would be received to sell 2n asset or paid to transfer a liahility in an orderly
transaction between market parficipants at-the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another vajuation techrique. In esfimating the fair value of an
assets or liability, the group takes into account the characteristics of the assets or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the assets or lisbility at the
measurement date.

) Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reporied amounts of assets, liabilities, disclosura of contingent assets and liabifities at the date of financial .
statements and the reported amount of income and expenses. Examples of such estimates includef}
estimates of future obligations under employee retirement benefit pians and estimated useV-_
)

property, plant and equipment actual resulls may differ from these estimates.
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Useful life of Froperly, Plant and equipment (PPE): The group depreciates PPE on a
Written Down Value (WDV) over estimated useful fives of the assets. The charge in respect
of periodic depreciation is derived based on an estimate of an asset's expected usefu! life
and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The lives are based on historical
experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their
lives, such as changes in technology. The estimated useful fife is reviewed at least annually.

Defined bensfit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the
defined benefit obligations are based on actuarial vaiuation using the projected unit credit
methed. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases and mortality rates.

Under the projected unit credit (PUC) method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the
beginning of the period and again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for
all active members of the plan. Due o the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.
All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

L}sefui life of Intangible assets:! Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that
the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and
the cost of the asset will flow fo the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. : .

The Group amoriizes intangible assels on & Written Down Value (WDV) over estimated
useful lives of the assets, The useful life is Estimated based on a number of factors including
the effects of obsolescence, demand, competifion and other economic factors such as the
stahility of the Industry and known technologmat advances and the leve! of maintenance
expenditures required to obtain the expected fulure cash flows from the assels. The
estimated useful life is reviewed af the end of each annual reporting period. '

Expected credit losses on financial assets: The group provides for impairment provisions
of frade receivables based on assumptions sbout risk of default and expected timing of

collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the

inputs to the expected credit loss calculation based on the Group’s history of collections,
customer's creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates
at the end of each reporting pericd.

Leases:

Ind AS 116 defines 5 lease term as the noncancelable period for which the lessee has the
right to use an underlying asset including optional periods, when an entity is reasonably
ceitain to exercise an oplion o extend (or not to termanate) & lease. The Group considers all
relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the lessee to exercise
the option when determining the lease ferm. The option {0 extend the lease term is included
in the lease term, # it is reasonably certain that the lessee would exercise the option. The
Group reassesses the option when significant events or changes in circumstances occur that
are within the control of the lessee.

impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill: As at the end of each
accounting year, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE, investment property
Investments and Intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. if such indication exists, the PPE, inves 2 T
propenty, invesiments and intangible assets are tested for impairment so as to deter : .
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impairment loss, if any. Goodwill and the intangible assets with indefinite life are tested for
impairment each year,

Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount,

Estimates and underlying assumpfions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future results could
differ due to changes in these estimates and difference between fhe actua result and the
estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known Imaterialize.

vil. Units of Measurement: All financial information presented in Indian fupees and all values
are rounded fo the nearest lakhs rupees with two decimat points except where ctherwise
stated,

wiil. Current and Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current/ Non-
Current classification, ‘

An asset is treated as Current when it is -
a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle:
b) Held primarily for the purposs of trading;
t} Expected o be realized within twelve months afier the reporting period, or
d} Cash or cash equivalent uniess restricted from being exchanged or used {o seflle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current,
A fability Is current when:
&) ltis expected (o be settled in normal operating cycle,
b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
¢} His due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
rnonths after the reporting period. -
The Company classifies ali other liabilities as non-current,
Delerred tax assets and fiabilities are classified as non-current assets and lizbilities

o} Basis of Consclidation

The consclidated financial statements comprises of KLJ Resources Limited and &l its subsidizries
and gssociate, being the entity that i controls, Controls are assessed in accordance with the
reguirement of Ind AS-110- Consolidated financial statements

HH Consolidation of Subsidiaries:

& The consolidated financial stotements of the Group combine Standalone financial
staternents of the Parent Company and s subsigiaries ling-by-line by adding fogether the

like tems of assets, liabilities, income and EXPENSes.
ny Al intra-group .asse%s, I:a}:zl?%ies, income, expenses and urzrea!nsgd 'pftf‘@/i@ﬁf% ed:@m By o
aroup transactions are efiminated on tonsclidation. The accounting policies of /Zg? 1L NE
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subsidizries have been harmonised to ensure the consistency with-the policies adopted
by the Parent Company.

in case of foreign subsidiary, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate for the
period, All assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year.
Any exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognized in the Other
Comprahensive Income, _ . :

Excess of acquisition cost over the carrying amount of the Parent’s share of equity of the
acquire at the date of acquisition is recognized as goodwill, in cases where the share of
the equity in the acquire as on the date of acquisition is in excess of acquisition cost,
such excess of share in equity is recognised as ‘Capital reserve’ and classified under
‘Reserves and Surplus’, '

The consolidated financial statements have been presented in the same manner as
Parent Company'’s standaione financial statements.

Consclidation of Associate;
investment in associates has been accounted under the equity method as per Ind AS 28 -
investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.

The Company accounts for its share of post acquisition changes in net assets of associate,

after eliminating unrealised profits and losses resulting from transgctions between the

Company and its associate to the extent of its share, through its Censolidated Staternent of
Profit and Loss.

Cash Flow Statement

Censolidated Cash and cash equivalents refers to the fine item on the balance sheet that reports
the value of a company's assets that are cash or can be converied into cash immediately, Cash
equivalents include bank accounts and marketable securities such as commercial paper and

short-

term government bonds. Cash equivalents have maturities of three months or less

Consolidated Cash fiow statement is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / {loss)
before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the company are segregated based on the available information,

Exceptional fems

On cerain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining io the
ordinary aclivities of the group, is such that its disclosure improves an understanding of the
performance of the group. Such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and
accordingly disclosed in the Notes (o Accounts.

investments

All investments other than Subsidiaries and Associates are measured &t fair value, wit
changes recognized in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income.

109
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Inventories

ftems of inventaries are 'valued at lower of specific cost or net estimated reatizable value affer providing
for obselescence, if any. Inventory of rew materials lying at factory are valued on FIFD Basis.

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of transport, cost of conversion and other costs
including manufacturing /other averheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present location
and condition. Inter-unit goods transfers are valued at lower of cost/ net estimated realizable value.

Non duly paid goods lying at port has been valued without Basic Custom Duty due to uncertainty of
quantum of material to be sold against transfer of ownership/ duty paid.

1.7 Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation / Amortization

aj Froperty, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any, :
Cost of asset includes the following:

. Costdirectly attributeble to the acquisition of the assets.

ii. Incidental expenditure during the construction perod is cepilalized as part of the indirect
construction cost to the exlent to which the expenditure is directly related fo. constriction or is
incidental thereto,

il.  Present value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on

- which # Is Jocated if recognition criteria are met.

b} Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowing costs for iong-
term construction projects are capitalised if the recognition criteria are met.

c) Upon sale of assels cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial

_ statements and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

d) Amounts paid tewards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment that is vet to be delivered
bysupplier / vendor at the reporiing date is classified as capital advance: and

e} Amounts paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and squipment ouistanding as of each
reperting date and the cost of property, piant and equipment not ready for inlended use before
such date are disclosed under capital work- in-progress.

Depreciation .

Depreciation on Properly, piant and Equipment is provided on Written Down Value {WDV) over the useful
life of the assets as specified in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.8

Investment Property

Property that is held for long term rental vields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied

by the group, is classified as invesiment property, Invesiment Property is measured at its cost, includi
refaled fransaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment, # 7

f
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1.9 Intangible Assets and Amortisation

intangible assets are stated af cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amartization/
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any
cost directly aftributable to bringing the asset o its working condition for the interned use.

Cost of items of intangible assets not ready for intended use as on the balance sheet date is disclosed as
intangible assetls under development. *

intangible assets are amortized over the estimated useful life. The estimated usefu! life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any change in the
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

1.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

An assel is reated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value and
impairment joss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. At each reporfing date group assesses the estimate amount of impairment loss. The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been z change in the
estimate of recoverable amount and such losses either no longer exists or has decreased. Reversal of
impaired loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.if the recoverable amount of an asset (or
CGY) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset {or CGU) is
reduced {o its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

1.11 Revenue Recognition ‘

The Group derives revenues primarily from sale of traded goods, manufaciured goods and related
services. . :

Effective 01 Aprit 2018, the Group has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 115 (Ind AS 115) ~Revenue
from contracts with customers’,

There is no effect on adoption of Ind-AS 115. Revenue is recognized on safisfaction of performance
obligation which is treated as satisfied upon transfer of conirol of promised products or services to
customers on oulput method in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects fo receive
i exchange for those products or services.

On each reporting date expected credit loss on receivables is measured and accounted for as per Ind-AS
109, :

The Group does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised
goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, it
does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.

Revenue from sale of products and services are recognized at a time on which the performance
obligation is satisfied. .

Other operating revenue — Service Charges

Group renders services only incidental to its primary activity that is trading of goods and sale of
manufactured goods. Service charges are accounted for on satisfaction of performance obligation ‘which
is treated as satisfied on completion of rendering of services under the contract.

Dividend income is recognized as and when received,
H

Ciaims: All sorts of claims by or against the company are recognized as and when acknowled .
accepled / seltled / received. Aﬁ@? -@,ﬁ
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112 Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits- Employee benefits payable wholly within 12 months of rendering setvices
are classified as short term employee benefits and are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is renderad.

The obligations for employee benefit such as Leave encashment is accounted for on acorual basis.

Defined Contribution Plan: Contribution to defined schemes such as Provideat Fund snd ES| is
recognized during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plan: The Gratuity benefit is funded through the Group Gratuity Scheme under the Life
insurance Corporation of India. Contribution made under the scheme is charged as expense in the
Statement of Profit & Loss. '

The liability /asset in respect of defined benefit plan is the present value of the defined benefit obiligation
at the end of reporting period less fair value of the planned assets. The defined benefit obligation is
caleulated annually by actuarial valuer. '

Actuarial gains or losses are recognized in Other Comprehensive income.
Performance based declared ex-gratia & accretion thereto is provided in the Statement of Profit and Loss

and to be disbursed as per the policy framed by the management.

1.13 Bormrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable fo the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
petiod of time {o get ready for its intended use, . . .

All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss account in the year in which they
are ihcurred,

1.14 Functional and Presentation Currency

ltems included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
‘economic environment in which the Company operates. (Functional Currency} The consolidated firancial
statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the presentation currency of company.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Al foreign currency transactions are transtated into functional Currency at the rate prevalent on
the date of fransaction. )

_ﬁ)

b, Non-monetary items are franslated st the rate on the date of initial transaction,
o Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the prevailing closing spot rate
at each reporting date.
d, Foreign exchange gain or losses in respect of monetary and non-monetary items is ;ecocmsemg
statement of profit and loss, ﬁpm s
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1.15 Tax expenses represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax

a

fii.

1.46

iy

i

Current Income Tax

Taxes including current income-{ax are computed using the applicable tax rates and tax laws,

The tax rates and fex laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the couniries where the company operates and
generates taxable income,

Current income tax assets and fiabilities for current and prior periods are magsured at the amount
expected {0 be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities Liability for additional taxes, if
any, is provided / paid as and when assessments are completed.

Current tax refated to OC| ltem are recognized in Other Comprehensive income (OCI).

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognized using batance sheet approach.

Deferred income tax -assets and lisbilittes are recognized for temporary differences which is
computed using the tax rates and tax lfaws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporling date,

Deferred income tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profif will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused 1ax losses can be ulilized.

The carrying amount of deferréd incoma tax assels is reviewed at each reportmg date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable proﬁt will be avaitable to -
allow ail or part of the deferred income tax asset to be ufilized.

Deferred tax related to OCH ltem are recognized in Cther Comprehensive Income {OC)).
Provisions

Provision Is recognized when:
The Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event, and

A probable outflow of rescurces is expected to seftle the obligation and

A refiable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Reimbursement of the expendifure required to seltle a provision is recognised as per coniract
provisions or when it is viriually certain that reimbursement will be received.

Provisions are reviewed aft each Balance Sheet date.

Biscounting of Provisions
Provision which-expected to be settled beyond 12 months are measured at the present value by
using pre-tax discount rate thai refiects the risks specific to the liability. . The increase in
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expenses.
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1.17 Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

3)

4

1.18

1.18

1.20

Centingent Liabilitles are disclosed In either of the foliowing cases:

A present obligation arising from a past gvent, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
wilt be required {o settle the obligation; or

A reliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made: or
A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote.
Contingent assets is disclosed where an infiow of economic benefits is probable.

Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Liability and Cor;iingen’; Assets are
reviewed at each Reporting date.

Contingent Liability is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on settlement.

Earmings Per Share

In determining eatnings per share, the Company considers the net profit sitributable to equity
sharehoiders. The number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year, The dilutive earning per share is same as
basic earning per share as there is no dilution involved during the year.

Fair Value Measurement

Group measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date, Fair value is the price
that would be received to seil an asset or paid fo transfer 3 liability In an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measursment date. The falr value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

= in the principal market for the asset or liability, or

» in the absence of a principal market, in the most zdvantageous market for the asset or fiability.

The principal or the mest advantageous market must ke accessible fo the group. The fair value of
an assel or a liability is measured using the assumptions that merket participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market patticipents act in their economic best interest.
The group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient dale are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

Dividend fo eguity holders

approved by sharehciders of board of dnrectors as appropﬂate
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4

Financial instruments:~
initial recognition and measurement

Financial instruments are recognized af ifs fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the finandial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
A. FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial Assets At Amortized Cost

A financial asset shali be measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair value through Other Comprehensive income. :

A financial asset is classified as at the FVTQCH if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and, selling the financial
assets, -and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates fo cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The group in respect of equity investments {other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures) which are not held for frading has made an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair vaiue of such equity instruments.

Fair value through Profit and loss account
Financial assets included within the FVTPL calegory are measured at fair vaiue with all
changes recognized in the P&L.

B. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

a} Financial liabilities at Amortized Cost

Financial liabilities al amortized cost are initially recogrized at fair value, and subsequently
carried af amortized cost using the effective interest rate method,

b} Financial liabilities at FVTPL
The group has not designated any financial lisbilities at FVTRL.
¢} Derecognition

Financial Asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of simifar
financial assets) is derecognized only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expires or it fransfers the financial assets and subslantially all risks and rewards of the
ownership of the asset,

Financial Lizbility
A finencial lability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially cifferent terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantial
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modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.
d} Financial Guarantee Contracts ' .

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those confracts that require a payment
1o be made to reimburse the helder for a loss if incurs because the specified debtors fails to make
the payments when due in accordance with term of debt instrument financlal guarantee contract
are recognized initiaily as lability at fair value ,adjusted for transition cost  that are directly
attributed the issuance of the guarantee .Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of
the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind As 109 and the
amount initially recognized less cumulative income recognized in accordance with principal of Ind
AS11E, :

e} Impairment of financial assetls:

The group assesses on forward looking basis the expecied credit losses associated with its
assels carried at amortized cost and FVOC! debt instruments. The impairment methodology
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 46(iv)(h)
details how the group determines whether there has been significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the group applied a simplified approach permitted by ind AS 109
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial
recogrnition of receivables, -

3

Leases:

As 2 Lessee

The Group's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for buildings taken on lease, The
group assesses whether a contract contains & lease, af inception of & confract. At the date of
commencement of the lease, the group recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU™ and a
corrgsponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases
with & term of twelve months or less (shor-lerm leases) and low value leases. For these shori.
term and low value leases, the group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense cn
a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use asset is measured by applying cost medei Le. right-of use asset at cost less
accumiliated depreciation. Righi-of use assels are depreciated from the commencement date on
a siraight-line basis over the lease lerm.

The lease liability is initlally measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lzase
payments. The carrying amount of lease liabifity is increased by interest on lease liability and
reduce by lease payment made,

As a Lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the group is @ lessor is recognized in income on
straightding basis over the lease term unless the receipis are structured fo increase in ling with
expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The
raspeciive leased assels are inciuded in the balance sheet based on their nature.

Transition
Effective April 1, 2019, the group adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases” and applied the standard to all
lease contracts existing on Aprit 1, 2019 using the modified retrospective method, on the date o

not been retrospectively adjusted,
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For the comparative information that is tilt March 31, 2019, the Group has followed the following
accounting policy as a lessee

Finance Lease:

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating
lease, ¢

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as Assets of the group at their fair value
at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding lizbility 1o the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Cperating Lease:

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on 2
straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systemalic basis is mare
representative of time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

Non-current Assets (or disposal groups) held for Sale

Nen-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assels held for sale when their canying
amount is to be recovered principally through a sale fransaction and a sale is considered highiy
probable. The sale is considered highly probable only when the asset or disposal group is
available for immediate sale in its present condition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withdrawn
and sale is expected within one year from the date of the classification. Disposal groups classified
as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amertized once
classified as held for sale. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented
separately in the statement of financial position.

if the criteria stated by IND AS 5 "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”
are no longer met, the disposal group ceases to be classified as held for sale. Non-current asset
that ceases to be classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of

B ~its carrying amount before the asset was classified as held for sale, adjusted for
depreciation thal would have been recognised had that asset not been classified as held
for sale, and :

(i) its recoverable amount at the date when the disposal group ceases fo be classified as
held for sale.

Business combination
Business combinations arising from transfers of interest in entities thal are under the control of
the shareholder who control the Company are accounted for as if the acquisition had occurred at
the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented or, if later, at the date that common
control was established; for this purpose comparatives are revised. The assets and liabilifies
acguired are recognised at their carrying amounts. The identity of the reserves is preserved and
lhey appear in the financial statements of the Company in the same form in which they appeared
in the financial statements of the acquired entity. The difference, if any, between the vaiue of net_
assets and the consequent reduction in value of investment held by the Company is transfeysd
to the capital reserve or fo the accumulated balance of profit and Joss.
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1.25 Goodwill

Goodwill represents the purchase consideration in excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value
of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquired entity, When the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired exceeds purchase
consideration, the fair value of net assets acquired is reassessed and the bargain purchase gain is
recognized in capital reserve. Goodwill is measured at cost less accumuiated impairment losses.

Imipairment of Goodwill

Goodwill is tested for impairment on an annual basis and whenever there is an indication that the
recoverable amount of a Cash Generaling Unit (CGU} is less than its cartying amount. For the
impairment test, goodwill is allocated to the CGU or groups of CGUs which benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition and which represent the lowest level at which goodwill is monitorad for
irternal mansgement purpeses,

The recoverable amount of CGUs is determined based on higher of value-in-use and fair value less
cost to sell. Key assumptions in the cash flow projections are prepared based on current economic
conditions and comprises estimated long-term growth rates, weighted average cost of capital and
estimated operating margins.

1.26 Segment Reponing

identified the two segments as follows:-
2. India
b. Quisige India
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3131 MARCH, 2022

{Rupeen ir Lakhst

Bl . Hote As at 3ist March As at 31st March
No, | © aricutars No. 2023 2022
 ABSETS
1 § Nencurrent Assets
{a} Property, Plant and Equipment 2a 6,456.91 3,753,085
(b} Right-of-use Assets Zb 505.3% 841.97
{€) Capital work-in-progress o 33107 -
{d} Investment Property 2d 3,256 €65 3,386.01
fe} Cther Intangible assels 2e 1.53 1.8¢
4] intangible assets under development 24 - -
121} Goadwill 2g 215,27 -
th) Financial Assels
{I} Investments 3 8,455.26 5,882.68
(fi} Others 4 15434 188.22
N Deferred tax assets {Net) 5 735,85 -
i} Other non-current assets g 28532 214,13
2 1 Current Assets
(a3} Inventories 7 78,616.22 5308414
[£:)] Financial Assels
{} Investments 3 ) - - Bov22
{il} Trade receivablies B 87,603.70 66,707.38
{ili) Cash and cash equivalents ] 574332 7, 146,45
¢iv) Bank balances ofher thar (il above 10 9.818.60 3,880.75
{v} Loans 11 268631 40,032,206
{vl} Other financial assets 12 52205 223,85
{t) Current Tax Assets {Net) 13 1,161.93 -
id) Othar clrrent assets 14 3,6085.34 1.701.38
TOTAL ASSETS 2,180,275.21 1,63,917.32
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Eouity
{a} Equity Share capital 1% 1,074.00 1,074.00
{b} Other Equity i6 84,152.41 B8,004.59
2 }Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
{a} Financial Liabilities
{i} Borrowings 17 138.82 73.42
{ie} Lease liabilities 18 444.04 515,88
[¢:1] Provisions 18 278.00 237.95
fc) Deferred tax liabilities {Nef) -5 - -538.86
{d) Diher non-current liabifties 20 67.62 782
Current Liabilities
(a} Financial Lizbilities
{i} Borrgwings 21 3B8,223.85 - 7.404.80
(ia) Lease Habilities 22 120.38 164.87
(3} Trade payables: 23
&) dues of micro enterprises and smali enterprises 61.4% 4952
b} dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and .
smalt enterprises 84,673.40 60,379.7%
{iii} Qther financial kabllities 24 17.85 -
{B) Other current {iabilities 25 2,936,894 6,698,50
{c} Provisions 28 2522 2243
{d} Currerdt Tax Liabilifies (Net) 13 630.85
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,10,275.21% 1,63,917,32
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying noles 1o the Consolidated fnancial .
2o gd
siglements
P

As per our report of even date attached
For Kunzar Chopra & Associates
Chfirtefed Accountants
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Sireet, Kolkata- 700047

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

{Rupeeos In Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended
’:;‘e 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
INCOME
I JRevenue from Operations 27 4,37 494.88 3.68,494.33
i1 {Other income 28 249857 1,966.27
H ITOTAL INCOME (141} 4,35,881.55 3,70,448.60
IV I[EXPENSES )
{Cost of Materdal Consumed 29 11,688.35 10,817.02
Purchase of Stock-in-Trads 30 4,45 72057 3,20,828.81
Changes in tnvenfories of Finished Goods & Stock In Trade 31 {24,934.53) 3,440.32
Ermployee Benefits Expense 32 208557 4,448,357
Finance Costs 33 1,950.07 T16.88
1Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2 1,228.54 506.41
Other Expense 34 5.571.48 430455
TOTAL EXPENSES (V) 4,43,302.26 3.44,780.1 s_n
¥ IPROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX {HI-IV) {3,3%0.70) 25,889.94 |
Vi iExcepfional tems -
Share in Profitf{L.oss) of Associates {65.72) 206.68
VII {PROFIT/ (LOSS) BEFORE TAX (v.Vi) (3,377.42) 25,858.1%
Vil Tax Expenses
4} iCurrent Tax 153.47 8,507 .84
2} iDeferred Tax {933.48) 1446
3} {Shost/(Excess) Provision for Eaclier Year {125.57) (226.79;
X {PROFIT/{LOSS) FOR THE PERIQD {VILVIH) {2.471.84)) 49,600.61
X [OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 35
A (1) ltems that will not be reclassified fo Profit or Loss 736.67 a81.50
i) Incame tax relating fo items that will not be reciassn? ed to Prof or Loss {88.24) {16982
3 (i) Eems that will be reclassified to Profit or Los {11 1 .80 (32.66)
{ii} Income lax relating to #ems thaf will be rec?assiﬁed o Profit or Loss 26.07 7.€1
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 582.60 ?6@.6_.’1 )
TOTAL CORPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR {6+ X} -
X {Comprising Profit{loss) and other comprehensive income for the period) £1,808.24) 20,3675
XIt iZarnings Per Equity Share {Continuing Operations): 36
Basic {23.02) 182.50
Disnad (23,02} 102,50
‘Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes to the Consolidated financial statements 2to 68

As per our report of even date

For Kgmar Chopra & Associates
CE.QT'ter d Accouniantis
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KL .Jf Resources Limited
Regd, Office: B, Camat Streel, Koikata-788M17

CONSOLIDATED CABH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t March, 2023

{Rupess in Lakhs}
st March, 2023 3ist March, 2022
A} [CASHFLOW FROMN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary Homs {337747} 2589612
Agd:Adjustmenss for non cash tems:
Deprecialion 1.228.54 50641
Add:Adjustments for other tems:
Add:Erveptional Hems: - -
Add: Gainfoss or MTM on FX forward Condract 2249
1 ossf{Proft) on Sele f Discard of Assels {net) - 281.87
{0ss/{Profit) on Sale of shares {net) {472.05) {16332}
Disposal of Intangible Assets under Developrment - 16.66
Finance Cosls 1.950.67 716.68
CER Expenses . .
Less:
Dividend Income (36,93} (13.85}
tnterest income {1,282.90% (1,253 .18}
Cperating Profit befors Working Capliat Changes (1,857.21) 25,887,386
Adjustment for Increaseldecrease In sperating assels
{increass)Decraase Trade and Other Receivables {20,966.31) (18 426.57)
{increaselDecrease in inveniories ) {24,832.18) 3,352.80
{Increase) Decrease in other current assels {1,903.85) 1.835.20
(Increase)f Decrease in other fingncial aasels (291.62) 308.94
fincrease)f Decrease in other non curreni assets {71,200 {2685}
Adiusiment for incroasefdecrease In operating Hablitles
increasef{Decrease) Trada and Other Payables 24,308 B8 14 688,27
Intregsel{iDecrease) other current lishijities {3,762.57) 912,54
Increasel{Decrease) other financial fisbilities 77.85 {0.36)
Increasef{Decregse) other non current ligbilliey {3.20) {3387
IncreasedDecrease; Provisions 45,95 2047
Cash Generamed from Operations (29,177.68} 2831682
Taxes Paid (ned 1,858,37 504554
et Cash from Dperating Activities {31,137.08) 27.371.48
B) JCASM FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTMITIES
Purchase of Properly, Pant & Equipment (3,839.67) {2,962.61)
Gondwiil ' (215.27) 28.00
{PurchaseiSale of Invesiment Property - 1.080.00
{Increase)/Decrease tn Loans and Advances 7,3458% (3. 745.26)
(lncreaseydecrezse in Oument Invesiments 6,072.2% (8,072.21)
(Increasellecrease in Non Cumend Investments (2,572.38% {4RB.27)
Iterest received 1,287.39 B53.66
incréasel {Decrease) in Ciher Bank Balande including FOR's {5,837 85) 1,047.02
Profit on Sale of Shares 472.05 163.32
Dividend Income 36,83 13.68
Net Cash {used in} Invesling Activities 2.648.30 {10,076.47)
1G] JCASH FLOW FROM PINANCING AGTIVITIES
Proceeds ff‘Cf;‘l Lehg Term Borrowings 86,40 (1.523.29)
Dividends Paid (Inchuding Dividend Distribution Tax) {26.85) (16,85)
Payment of Lease lisbilities (386.45) (180.83}
Short Term Borrowings (net) 28,819,415 {4,802.73)
Finance Costs £1,885.59) (653,60}
MNet Cash {used in) / from Financing Aciivilies 26,576.65 (7,287.30}
HNet Cash inflowsd outfllows) from activiliés 1,811} 5,007.70
Etfect of Exchange differences on transiation of Foreign currency 507.98 142.80
Netincrease In Cash and Cash Equivatents {1,403.13) 5150.50
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equlvaients 7,145.45 1,805,65
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalenis 5,743.37 7.146.45
Component of Cesh and Cash Equivalents
Cashon Hang 20.23 11.68
Batance with Banks:
Cument Accounts 5.723.10 713478
£743.32 7,146.45

The above cesh flow siatement has been prepared under the indirect

methed 8s sel oWl in IND AS -7

As per our report of even dale
For Kumar Chopra & Associates
ariered Accountants
Fiyn R istration No, B0gH i)
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K L J Resources Limited
Fegd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkaia-700017

Notes to Consolidated Finsnciai Statersents as at 315t March 2023

3 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Rupeos it Lakhs}

24

ESNO i of The Company ; i i Noof Shares R
Lol & RO TN CEAR 81 31-03.231 A 34 3T-08-22] TAs B4 31-03-23 :f - As at 31.03.22
A L i Equity Shares :

a) Quoted [Fully Paid Up)
! é!:;nr:éuf gﬁ:::i:ﬁ?;:-g?gﬁﬁﬁlé‘.%em- {PY- Re.3,60,6250) Eauty Shares 10 0 | 1350 3.20 e
2 | oot vl g5 6931323 s, 5,37,56,185/- { PY-NIL ) Equry Shares 10 275,683 - 53756 -
e v g o0 312,23 s, $.42,52,850) { PY- NIL } Equiy Shares 2 39,060 : 142.53 ",
4 r.{n:::etﬁf;}:: aiéi'n 21-3:23 is. 1,910,600/ { PY- 1L ) Equily Shares 5 1.600 - 11 -
5 ket vt g or 31323 Rs.31,1000 (PY-HIL ) Equity Sheros N 1000 : o -
© \avet Vel 32 0151323 R, 2022001 (PY: NIL) Equly Shares ? oo : 202 :
7 asen e 25 o 31.5:29 s, 41,0501 (PY- NIL) Equty Shares ® +.600 - 41 -
5 | iakalveivt s on 01 823 s 201 500 (Bv-na) Equlty Shares z 1,000 : 28z )
9 ettt oe o e Re.1,18,9254 ( PY. NIL) Equlty Shares 2 500 - 118 -
0 | ket valoe s on a1 8 33 . 171,850 (PY- N ) Equly Shares ! 1000 : 172 -
11 | ket Vel 0 o1 31.3.23 . 83,8505 ( PY- L} Equity Shares 2 @ - o83 -
2 | orke Vet 25 0131:3.23 Rs, 13620750 {PY- Rs. 583,36 000) Exuily Shares ! eolo|  zAsem [l 568,33
b) Unquoted {Fully Paid Lip}
i} I Whofty Cwned Subsitizey
1 | Allamwnle Townships ang Resords Pl Lig, Equity Shares 10 11,360,000 11,30,000 - =
2 | Brokenhilis Townships and Resens Fvi, Lid. Equity Shares 50 16,10,000 16,910,000 . -
3 | Springdale Townships and Resors Put, Lig. Equity Shares il 19,80,000 13,50.0040 - -
4 | Valley View Townships Py, Lid. Equity Shares 10 20,40.000 20,160,000 - -
5 | KLJ Bpeciality Chamicals £y 1id. Equily Shares i 80,000 50,000 - -
& 1 AR Buildiech Pyt Lid, ‘Equily Shares 10 10,000 10005 - ) -
7 | Sachok Real Estale Py Lid Equily Shares 1 10,000 10,000 . -
§ iLakeland Chemicals (india) L. Equily Shares 1@ 1,00.00,000 | -
4 | Kl.J Resources DMCC Enuily Shares AEDH00 3870 3,6?9 - -
iij In Associates
1 i Hamiog Plastic Goods Pyt Lid, (Shareholding 24%) Egquily Shares 10 16,234 16,235 4.80 é 483
2 { KLJ Crgarie {Thadang} Limiled (Sharehpiding 27 84%) Eguity Shares Baht 125 2,708010 270040 1,315,79 127718,
fil} In Others ‘
1 ; Prithvi Sound Produsts Ca, Py, Uid i Equﬁy Shares 199 5715 5118 ' 148523 1458765 |
2 | tubhavani Proporties Py Lid, Equity Shares 1¢ 8,660 . 800 G6.99 . 5318
3 | H.B Bulidiech Pwt. Lid, Equily Shares 10 £,40,600 8,40,008 6576 66,05
4 Bhadani Financers Pyl Lid, Equity Shares 10 33,500 33500 8273 87.86
5 | pragatl Impors Pvi, L1d, Eguily Shares 16 45,000 45,000 8670 8262
G : Pragal implrade Pl Lid. Equity Shares L 45000 45.000 7343 59,68
7 Fragaii Tradecorn Pu, Lid, ! Equity Shares 10 45,000 45,000 73.80
B | Bwasilk Exparls and Impors Py, Lid, It £uily Shares ki) 45000 45 060 81.75
9 | Bwasilk Tracom ol Lie. - I Equity Shates 38 AEQOD 45,000 jw
x s P Re—— : g\\

ERa
e
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4] SwaMut lid. Equily Shares 10 - 45000 45,000 581 : ©1.90.
11 1Sareswat CoDperating Bank Lid, Equity Shares 10 5C - {104 -
12 | KL Developers Pyt LG, Equity Shares 10 4,765,000 ! 476,600 1,689.6C 1,552.2f
13 | KL Plgstic Lid Equity Shares 0 58,000 58,000 - -
14 | ASS) Cornpulers Lig Equity Shares 149 2,000 2005 - -
15 | Asia Pacific Financiat Services Lig Equity Shares 10 00 500 - -
16 [ & W Oyecher Lid Equity Shares 10 i 500 - -
B | in Preforence Shaves. Unquoted {Fubly Pald Up) ’
1 | KLJ Plastic Lig Preference Shares 0 15,210 15,210 ~ -
2 | Sherisha Technologies Pyt Lid Prefergnce Ehares 10 19,741,698 . 1,715.38 -
T | inDelentures: Unquoted (Fully Pald Up) through subsidiary
Lakeiznd Chemicats {indis) Lid, { CCD) Debenlures 10 - -
£ | in Mutusi Funds: Quoted (Futly Pald Up)
! n'fé’ﬁii‘{i‘;i‘i"i ey gi.a.ze‘m 544/ (PY-Rs. 3,10,50,536/) | i iﬁﬁf Wesivt 10 'F 6.14.845 B.14.843 26,02 862
2 |kt Vot o8 on 31025 R 5,06, 120001 (Y. NIL) Husal P Mosi ) e 3,00,000 - 306.12 .
E | Investment Other
1 | investment (dher { Waich) i 48.00 -
Totat nvestments-Non Current | 845526 5.882.88
3 CURRENTY INVESTMERTS
£ In Mutuni Funds: Quoted [Fully Pald Up) ’
stiol Namo of The Company - Neture o iovstment| 300 T S e TR | R AT
! f,,?rf;f'”:,';“,ﬁfgfif‘;‘;‘;’“;";"Rﬁ”ij,‘ ??5. Rs.60,77,21324 e iﬁ; A - { 5700591 - b7z
Yotal Investments - Current - 8,072.2%
Total Investments 8,455 76 14,885,106
a} Aggregale amoun! of quoled investments and market value thereof, 1,453.85 B,864.83
by Aggregate ameun! of unquoled vestments; £,991.41 P 4070.28

) Aggregate amount of impairment i1 value of invesiments (includes Provision far impairment Loss of AKX Buildiech Py, Lid. Rs. 37 lakhs}

. Investments are redognised at Fair Value as per Ind AS 109, Invasiments in subsiciares and associzles have been camiad at 0ost less impaiieiment

toss § aay, through Other Comprehensive Income.

o
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¥ i & Regources Limited
Regd, Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700047
Netes t¢ Congsolidated Financial Statements as 2t 31st March 2023

{Rupees in Eakhs) {Hupres in Lakhs)
As A As A%
. Jist March 2023 Jst March 2022
4 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS .
{Unsecured, considered good)
SBecurity Deposits 110.37 146.73
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 21.60 -
Finance Lease Receivable ' 52.37 42 4G
“Refer nale no. 60 Lease™ 184,54 189.22
5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / {LIABILITIES) {net}
Balance 26 af the beginning of the period {538.86) {IBZ.19)
Add: Charge/(Credit) 1o Siatemerit of Profit and Loss 933.48 {14.46)
Add: Chargef{Credit} to Other Comprehensive Income (42.18) {182.21)
352.44 {538.66)
Coemponent of Deferred Tax Asset f {Liabilities)
Opening Bakence
Property, Plant & Eguipment and Intangible Asset 81.63 80.41
Frovisions 2532 31.41%
Fair Vaiue of Investment {64147} {(485.20)
Defined Benefil Plans {4,758} . Y132
(838,87} ’ {382,158}
Chargef(Credit] to Statement of Profit and Loss
Properly, Plant & Equipment and intangible Asset ] {16.27) {8.78}
Curreni Year Losses 853.00
Provisions {3.26) {£58)
833.47 {14.48}
Chargel{Credit) to Dther Comprohensive Income
Fair Value of Investment {41.15) {156.24)
Gefined Benefit Plans 1.63) {8.97)
{42.18} {162.21)
{losing Balance
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Asset 85.36 81.63
Provisions . . 2247 2572
Defined Benefit Plans (5.78) {4.75)
Current Year Losses ) 953.00
Deforret Tax Assets on aceount of acquistion of subsidiary 383.5%
Fair Value of investment (682,61} {641.47}
735.95 (535,88}
6 CTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS »
Planed Asset {Gratuity) 28533 - - 214.43
"Refer nole no. 3 for Emplover Benelil Obligation® 285,33 ’ 214.13
7 INVENTORIES
Stock In Trade £1,850.88 30,0B7.92
Steck In Transit 16.260.68 2318035
Raw Materials i688.25 480,60
Finished Goods 216.40 245.20
Valuallon of inventories are dong a5 per poind ne. 1.6 of significan! accounting policies 7861632 £3,984 148

& TRADE RECENMABLE
(Unsecured, considered good)

Related Pary B,754.14 204074

Gibers 78,965 56 G4 668,67
87,718.70 §5,729.88 0

Less: Frovision for Expected Credit Loszes 26.00 22.00 /i 5
£7,622.70 55 7687 151.‘

it



K L J Rescurces Limited
Regd. Ofice: 8, Camac Streef, Kolkata-700017

Nofes to Consalidated Financlal Statements as af 318t March 2823

For trado recelvables outstanding as on 31st March 2023, following ageing schedule shall be given:

i

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Outstanding for following perieds from due date of payment
Lessthan & © & months -1 i-Z Years 2-3years | More than Total
months yoear 3 years
0} Undisputed Trade 86,005.04 346.34 326.53 495,15 546.64 87.718.70
receivables — considered good
(i) Undisputed Trade - - - - - -

Receivables — which have
significan! increase in credit risk

(i) Undisputed Trade - - .. .
Receivables — credit impaired

v) Dispuled Trade Receivables - . N -
-~ considered good

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables - “ - -
- which have significant
increase in credit risk

(viy Disputed Trade : - - ~
Receivables — credil impaired

For frade seceivables putstanding as on 3ist March 2022, following agelng schedule shafl be given:

(Rupees in Lekis)

Particizlars Owtstanding for following periods from due dals of payment
Less than g & months -1 i-2 Years Z-Fyears | More than Total
months year 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade 65.313.31 540.79 873.78 1.49 - 66,728.38

freceivables - considered good

{ity Lindisputed Trade - - - -
Recsivahies — which have
significant Increase In credil risk

{ifty Undisputed Trade - - - -
Recelvables - oredii impaired

vy Disputed Trade Receivables - - - -
- cOnsidered good

{v} Disputed Trade Receivables - - - -
- which have significant
increase in credit risk

{vi) Disputed Trade - - M
Receivables — credit impaired

"Reder nate ao, 54 for marke] risk and
credit risk”

A2
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Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017
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13

14

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statemenis as at 31st March 2023

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand

Balance with Banks;

Current Accounis

BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
FDR's with Banks 2s Margin Meney
FDi's with Banks as Security

LOANS
{Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured)
Loans to related parties

it oans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
Loans to related parties
{ess: Provision for doubiful advance

{t.oans Receivebles considered good — Unsecured)
Others

{L.oans Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk)
Losns to Others
Less: Provision for doubtful advance

"ftofer nole Ao, 42 for Loan repayable on demand”
"Refer note no, 54 for oredit fisk and market risk”

OTHER CURRENT FINAKCIAL ASSBETS

Accrued Interest on FDR's

Advances (Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received)
Others Receivable

CURRENT TAX

Current Tax Liability

Direct Tax Fayable

Less: Advance Tax & TDS

OTHER CURRENT ABSETS
Prepaid Expenses

Balance of GST

Cther Advarnces

{Rupees in Lakhs}

As AL As AL
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
2023 11.68
5773.10 7,13478
5,743.32 7.146.45
9,261.58 3.450.48
556.64 530,27
3.818.60 3,980.75
399.45 396.45
(309.45) (36.45)
2.686.31 10,032.20
181.18 381.18
(181.18} (381.18)
2,686.31 10,032.20
92.41 57.36
1329.28 175.15
100,56 11.14
522.08 223.65
106.69 6,655.65
1,268.62 5.964.50
1,464.53 {690.85)
275.48 149.95
2.576.51 758.73
353.35 762 71
T605.34 —ig01.50

o2 BAL 1B} C:’F".\
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K L J Resourees Limited
feqd, Office: 8. Camac Strent, Kothata 100017

Kotes tn Congolidated Financlal Siatements as af 31st March 2023

{Rupees in Lakhs}

A5 AL . As AL
31st March) 2023 v 31siMarch, 2022

5 EQUITY BHARE CAFITAL B
Authosised Share CapHal: 2,500.00 2,500.00

L e e
2.50.00,000 Eqilly Shares (PY 25000 000 Equily Shares) of Re 10J- each

Issued, Subscribed, Catied & fubly Paid .up shares! 1,074.00 150?4.00
{#) Reconcillation of the shares oulstanding at the beginaing and at the end of the reperting pedad:
As Bt Xist Mgrch, 2023 As At 318t March, 2022
Equity Shares Mo, of Sheres Amount No. of Shares Amount
Hetd Held
Al the beginning of the year 167 .40,000 107400 1,07 40,000 1,074.00
{esued during the year - - . -
Gutstanding &t the end of the year 1,07, 46,008 1,074.00 1,07,40,000 1,074.00

(b} Rights, preference and restrictions attached to Equity Shares:
The company has al present only one ciass of equily shares having a par value of Rs.10/- 2ach shzve. Each shereholder is enlitled for one vole per share held & entiied i
divigend In propodlion of Fielr sharehoidings. in e event of liguidation of the company, $ie holders of the equily sheres wif be entiied 1o receive remalniing sssets of the
company, aiter disiribution of ali preferential smounts, In properlion of their sharehaldings.

{c} Detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:

As At 3181 March, 2023 s AL 315t Warch, 2022

HName of the Shareholders ' Ho.of Shares Percentage of Mo. of Shares Parceniage of
. Hald Holding Held " Holding

$h. Hemant Jain ] 13,315,200 12.25 13.15,200 . 1225
Hh, Kamal Jain 13,314,750 12.24 13.14,750 12.24
Sh. Pughp Jain 43,15.050 12.24 13,156,050 1224
Bhiadani Financers Pul. Lid, 1200000 1117 32,00,000 1147
Siddhi Shree Vintom Pyt Lid, 12,009,022 11.26 -12.08,022 1126
Sh. K. L. Jain $,75.000 808 9,756,000 .08
tangakstwes Suppliers Pl Lid. #,98,200 836 B9B,200 8.36
Pioneer Infre-Consinictions (P} Lid. 780,750 £.89 7.50,750 850
Sml. Sushila Jain . B.75,000 6.29 6,75000 829

{d} The aggregale shareholding of the prometers and promoter group as on

AS At 3151 March, 2023 As At 3ist March, 20322

Wame of e Fromaters " Ne. of Shares tercopiape of % Change Mo, of Shares Percentage of % Change

Heig Holding duting the Held Holding dyring the

yoar year
&. Promoler
%h, Bermant Jein $3,15.200 12.25 - 13,15,200 t2.25 -
h. Kamat Jain ' 13,14.750 12.24 - $3,14,750 12.24 -
Sh. Pushp Juin i 13,195,050 12.25 - 12.15080 - 12.25 -
Sh. K. L, Jain 475,000 a.08 - e75000" . 9.08 -
Smi. Sushila Jein 6,765,000 G.2% - 6,75.000 ~ .29 -
8. Promoter Group

Siddhant Jain 1500 001 - 1,500 0.01 -
wasier Harsh Jain fthrough hie guardian Mr, Pushp Jaln 1,500 00 - 1.500 am -
khs. Harshita Jain {through his guardian Mr, Pushp Jain 1,500 004 B 1500 o -
Karan Jain 1.508 o - 1500 oM -
Chetan Jjain 1.500 0.04 - 1,500 001 -
Supreme £ Solulions Private Limited £,24.280 4,89 - 5,24,280 48% -
Times Technosoll Private Limied 4,506,600 418 . . 4 50,000 4.18%

Prthvi Sount Proguct Company Prvate Limiled 46448 043 - 46 448 D42

29



K L J Rescurces Limited

Regd, Office: §, Camac Street, Kotkata-700017
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Nodes to Consolidated Financis! Sigferments a5 3¢ 31st March 2023

OTHER EQUY
Sacurities Premium Actount
Balance as at the beginning of the pericd

Balance as at the end of the period

Capital Reserves

Balance as at the beginning of the period

Add: Exchange fluctuation on investment with foreign subsidiary
Balance 25 2t the end of the period

Retained Earnings

Balance as #t the beginning of the period
AdG: Profif for the year

Less: Dividend {including Tax}

et Sumplus in the siatement of profit and loss

Other Comprehensive Income

Balance as at the beginning of the period
Add: Adjustrment of Planned Assets (Gratuity}
Add: Fair Vatue of Investment

Add: Exchange Fluciuation Difference

Net Balance of Other Comiprehensive Income

BORROWINGS-NON-CURRENT

Secured

Wehicle Logn

Secured with HDFC Bask L. by Hypothecation of Vehicle

"Repayable in monthiy instafimenis in next & months

Secured with Corporation Bank Lid. by Hygothecation of Vehicle

iess Current Maiurily of Long Term Bomowings

Term Loan

{Secured by equilable morgaged on Immovabie properties at DLF Magnoliss,
-gurgaon, Haryana)

Unsecurad
Others

LEASE LIABILITIES-NON-CURRENT
tease Liahility )
"Refer note fic. §0 for tease abily”

PROVISIONS-NON-CURRENT
Provisions for employes benefits Ex-Gralia
Provisions for employee benefits Graluity

OTHER NOH GURRENT LIABILITIES
Zecunily Deposiis

As AL

3ist March, 2023

{Rupees in Lekhs)
As At

31st March, 2022

3,819.60 3.819.60
3.019.60 3,819.60
422.34 306.75
63.94 25.58
486.28 422,34
79,323.20 5974943
(2471.84) 19,800.61
25.85 26.85
T6,824.51 78,393.20
2430.45 +,780.04
3.08 1774
135,48 514.45
#4404 117,22
302205 243545
$4,162.47 86,004,59
164.96 36.75
16456 375
26.64 28.51
138,32 11,24
4,50 62.18
135.82 7342
444,64 515,98
444.04 515.98
138,77 117.22

13223 12073 f
778,60 237.95 !

z N
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H® 1 J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Sireet, Kolkate-780017

Motes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements as at 3is{ Maich 2023
{Rupees is Lakbs)

As At As At
3ist March, 2023 Fst March, 2022

21 BORROWINGS-CURRENT
Secured, Repayable on Demand

From Barks:
Cash Credit Facilities 2808751 711613
Buver's Credit in Foreign Cumency 5,526.16 -
34,613.67 7,115.13
Unsecured
Loans
Related Pariies 1,444.88 135.37
Qther than Related Parties 138.65 128.78
’ 1,683.64 N 264.16
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 26.64 2551
26.84 25.51
“Reister nole no. 43 for Borrowing fram Banks 36,223.85 7,404.80
Z2 LEASE LIABILITIES
Current Maturity of Long Term Lease Liabilily 120.38 164.87
“Refer note no, 60 for leass Hability” 420,38 154 BT
23 TRADE PAYABLES
a} dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises £1.49 48,52
b} dues of creditors other than micro enlerprises and small enterprises ‘ :
Related Panlies 415666 2,549.37
Cihers 80.516.74 57.830.34
¢ ) disputed - -
dfues of micro emterprises and small enterprises
Others
. 84,734.8% . 64,429.23
"Refer note no. 48 for MSME Disclosure® .
“Refer note no. 48 for Trade Payable Aging”
24 QTHER FINANCIAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
interast accrued 45.48 .
Derivative Liabiiities { MTM on FX forward Contracl) 32.49 . -
T7.85 -
25 QOTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutory Liabiiifies 223.32 537.81
Advances From Customers 1,591.08 3,004.88
Expense Payables 1.122.56 3,156.81
2,936.94 §5,698.50
28 PROVISIONS
Provisions for employee benefits Gratuity 2822 2243
2522 2243

Zoren]
ﬂ? )
HALINDIC %)
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K L J Resources Limifed
Regd, Office; B, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017
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31

32

Motes to Consclidated Financlal Btatements for the Year Ended 21st March 2023

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Ssie fromTrading Concern
Saie from Manufacturing Concern
Qther Operating Revenue

COTHER INCOME
Interest on FORs

Interesi on Right-cl-use Assels

interest Other's
Rent

Redlassified Net Cumulative Loss/ {gain}
on investment in Equity Share Carried &t FVTOC!

Bad Debls Recovery (Net of Write off)

Misc income

Profit on Sale of Shares & Mutual Fund (Met
Profit{Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assels
Dividend

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Opening Stock

Less: Stock wiolf from Capits! Reduction accounts
Add ; Purchases

L.ess: Closing Block

PURCHASE OF STOUK-N-TRADE
Purchase of Traded Goods

Import Expenses )
Foreign Exchange Fluctustion Effect

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED

Cpening Stock
Traded Goods
Finished Goods

Less @ Closing Stock
Traded Goods
Finished Goods

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Saiaries & Wages*

Condtibution {o Provident and other funds
Siaff Welfare Frpenses

" inciuded Monasgerial Remuongration Rs 10187 Lakhs (PY &s.

Year Ended
3ist March, 2023

{Rupees in Lakhs}
Year Ended

3tst March, 2022

3,55,566.88

4,23,760.48
12,804.67 12,125.72
920.83 BO1.73
4,37,484.88 3,68,494.33
32283 20481
448 2.55
85549 1,447 .88
-355.33 316.54
111.50 3266
34.03 -
31552 55.48
36019 163.32
- {281.87}
36.93 13,88
2,496 57 1,858.27
510.52 403.18
8,92 -
11,387.00 10,604.44
71.887.60 1100762
188.25 450.60
11,608.35 18,517.42
4,28 78577 3.08.834.40
11,896.28 898523
5,038.33 683917
4,45,720.57 3,20,628.81
8324834 £6,809.26
24520 124.60
£3493.54 ' 56,923.86
7821167 5324834
218,40 245,30
78,426.07 53,493.54
{24,934.53) 3.448.32
1,824.17 431463
7720 87.56
54.51 44,18
206597 4,448.37

45 Lakhs)

- a«mxui{iﬁlﬁff:} 0
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K L..J Resources Limited
Regd. Qffice: 8, Camac Streef, Kolkata-700017

¢

Motes to Consoligaled Financial Siatements for the Year Ended 31st March 2022

(Rupees in Lalhs)
Yeer Ended Year Ended
24st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
FINANCE COBT
Interest Paid 1,586.52 422,78
Bank Charges & Commission 288,07 230.83
Interest oh Right-of-use Liability £4.48 53.08
1,960.07 746.68
QTHER EXPENSES )
Rent 48.65 51.87
Rates & Taxes / Fees 48.76 56.1%
Repairs & Maintenance 91.07 88.02
Insurance Expenses . 774 204
Power, Electricity & Waler . 41.55 46.36
Consumable Stores, Spares Parts Consumed ' 1.78 1.59
Telephone & Mobile 234 "’ 17.55
Postage & Courier Charges 23.28 ' ’ 10.68
Printing, Staionery & Computer expenses 28,13 48,99
Traveling and Conveyance 226,66 113.91
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 32,34 2288
Cess Expenses . .
Adverfising & Publicity 16.75 0.41
Business Premotion ' 20068 165.94
Brokerage & Commission £19.60 836.81
Export Expenses 13964 080
Freight Expenses 2,961.09 1,611.35
Consultancy, Legat & Professiorat Fees : 2584.83 21837
Membership & Subscriptions 56.40 5350
Director Sitting Fee 1.B0 2.24
BainfLoss on MTM on FX forward Contract 22.48 .
Miscelianeous Expense 8390 166.25
Bad Debts (Net) - 84.58
CSR Expenses- Refer Nole 51 ) 380.00 254 23
Provision for Expecied Credit Losses 4,00 {3.00)
Provisgion for goubtful debls 198.45 38118
Auditor Remuneration- Refer Note 44 17.63 1520
' - ’ 5,671.48 - 4.304.56
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
The disaggragation of changes to OCl by each fype of reserve in equity is shown below:
) Bemeasurment of Defined benefil plans
Hems that witl not be reclassified (o Profit or Loss 4.1 2371
incaome Tax relating to iterns that will not be reclassified lo Staterment of Profit and
Loss {1.03) (5.97)
b) Exchange Fluctuation Difference 444.04 117.22
¢} Remeasurment of Fair Value investment .
llems that will net be reclsssifed to Profitor Loss 288.92 703.35
Income Tax relating to items that will not be reciassified to Statement of Profit and
Loss {67213 (163,85
658.43 674.46
d} Remeasurment of Fair Vatue invesiment
ltems that will be reclassified subsequently 1o Profit or Loss
Net cumulative {gainyioss reciassified 1o staiement of profit and loss of
investment in equilies carried af fair vatue through other comprehensive intome
(1t11.80) (32.66)
Income Tax relating net cumulative gain rectassified 1o statement of profi and
loss of investment in equities camied at fair value ihmugh olber comprehensive
income . 26407 ) 181
. (85.83) - , [25.08)
Aciuarial Gain on Gratuity #nd insrezse in fair valuation of investrents along with is tax component are recognised in pther comprahensive

nCOMme.

(3%



K L J Resources Limlied
Rend, Office: 8, Camse Sirvet, Kotkala-TH0S1 T

nete 38, Eamings per Share; .
¢Rupeps i Lakns)

Panizulsre : 24t March 2023 15t Megrch 2028
{Rs. pershare} {fis. per shsre;

Hasic BPS :
Fram continung operation {25.03) 162.58
From disconticnding opetstion - -
Dihted EPS
From cantinuing operalion {23.02) 182.50
From discontiniing operation ) . .
38.1 B3l Earning per Share
The: samings and weighied average number of equity shiares ustd in catouation of bissic eaming per share: .

{Rupess i Lakhs)
[ Ink Warch 2023 315t March 2022
Frofit slintoiable o equity hoiders of the Grougs
Conlinding aperstions {2.471.84) R.500.61
Disconiinaing operations . -
Eamings used in coitulelion of Besic Earming Per Share i2.471 84} 18.600.61
‘Welghled avarege number of sharas for the purpose of basic eamings per shate 1,07 40,000 1,07,40.000
28,2 Dlluted Exming per Shoro
The eamings end weighied average numbar of equily sharas used in catculatitn of diuted eeming per sharm:-

{Rupecs in Lokhs)
Parllculars 31s! March 2023 Jist March 2052
Profil stinbiisble 1o egquity holders of the Group:
Conlinuing eperations {2.471.84) 1960063
Discontinuing operalions - -
Eamings usad in caioulation of dilled Eaming Fer Share from tonfinuing sperations . 247184} 18600 61

The weighled number of eguily shares for the purpess of diluted saming per share Teconcies 1o the weighled fverage number of eaully sheres used in ciculstion of basic
eaming por shate as folows: ’

Faniculars 3iut Riarch 2023 3151 Herch 2022
z’;:lgﬂed average rumber of Egufly shams used in calcuiztion of besic egmings per 1,07, 40,000 1,67.40,080
Efleel of diviion: '

Shere Options . “
\Sf:;g;htad average rummbar of Touity sheres used in calculation of dluted gamings par 1.67,40,600 7.07.48,000

Noty 37.Employee Benafit Obigation
The Group oblained repors as reguired by Ind A% 19 (Employes Bonafite) based cn which Gsciosures heve been made i the Sinanciel slatement lor the year ended March, 21
2023, Tha disclesures as required By the ind AL 19 are a5 beiow,

Defined Beniafit Plan
Bratuity .
The Group makes annual conlibutions 16 an ncoma fax approved irevocabie frust grelully fund 1o fmanca the plan laGifly, & funded defined benefit plan for qualifying

EMpAoYess.
Actuarial Assumpilons

Parliculars 315t March 2023 Yt Barch 2022

# Discunting Rale TA% 7.48%

#} Fulure Salary Incroase £.00% B00%
Particulars Tist Mareh 2071 st March 2022
Retrement Age (Yaars) - 63 80

Mortality reles indusive of provision for dissbilty 0% of MM 10T 100% aDIALM (201214}
Allrifion ot Ages Withdrews! Rate Withdrawal Rate

Up ta 30 Years 5.00% 200%

From 21 1o 44 years Z.00% Z00%

Abovs 44 years 100% 190%
Eelonce Sheet and related snafysls thupees in Lakhs)
Fastitulass 335t March 2025 , 31sf March 2022
Presert Value of the obligation af end 154,45 < 14345
Fair value of plan assels 285,33 214,13
Unfundes Liability/provision in Balance Sheel 120,88 76,98
Tho amounls recognized i the incoma stat i
Farticularg 2iat Mharch 2023 3ist Margh 2022
Tolat Servite Cost 18,34 B.51
Naf [nterasi Cost {5.40)

Expanse recognized In the Incorme Salermant 13.21

B42, 637}
CALINTE O
NEW DEL




K L J Resources Eimited
Repd. Offics: 8, Camac Strest, Kokala- 100017

Cther Comprehensive Income {OCH

ol cumuialtive utrecognlzed acluarial gainf{ioss] cpshing - -
Actanial gain / {toss) for the year o PBO 436 2356
Achestial gan Mloss) Tor the year on Assel £0.25) .13
Unrecogrized acluaral gaindloss) al the end of the year 411 7371
Ghange in Net Dofissd Benefit Obligation
el defined benefil Zabiliy al the sleri of the paiiod {70.98: (48.61}
Acguisilion agjustment . -
Tolzi Sarvice Cos! 158.31 - 1851
Natl inlerest cost {income} sao L, {3.97}
Re-measwrements 1411} {23.74)
Coniribision paid to the Furd {59.00) {14.00)
Benefi paid dirmcty by the enferprise - -
Net defined beneft liabily af the eng of _lhe paricd {120.88) {10.986)
Bensitivity Anslysia of the defined bénefit obligation :
a3 impact of the chisngs In discouns rate ¥

sent Vel Rl n 21 the ard of the 164,45 14315
Impadt due 10 increase of 9.50% . {1.34) 6.85)
Impact due to decreass of 050 % T84 TA45
tmpsct of the change in sainry Incroase
Present Vaiue of Otination st the end of the pariod ’ 164.45 143,15
impacd gue to increase of 0.50% . T4 £5%
impacl dup to decrease of 0.50 % {6.63} 16.09)

Sensitiviies dus 1o mortalily & withdrawals are not materis! & hence impact of chengs due to these pot calculaled.
SensTliviies @ rate of incraase of pansions in payment, rata of increass of pensions before retitement & Mo expeclency ere not applicable.

Note 3E Investment Properiies

{I) Lease Amengomenls

“The {Sroup has various premises under operating lease arangaments. Thease am cancekiable and range batwesn 1 rmonths to & years which arp renewabla by mutusl consent
an rtually agreanbls lerms. The Group hes laken inferest free securlly deposil under corlain agreements,

[01) Amouns recognised & proift or loss for lnvostment properties

Rental {ncome , 35533 31554
Depreciation .61 . 7. H
Repial Expenses : . 045 2.04
Froft from investroent propesties 32327 167.38

{1} Estimatlon of fair vakug

The Company has twe proparties that have been consiiered as Bulding under invasiment properties. The fair velee of the legsed properies s estimaled al Re, 5673 lakhs. The
fair valoation is bassd on valuaiion repodt by the approved valuers,

v} immovabla Propesty haid for rental incere and capital spprecialion ciagsied ps invesiment properly 85 par Ind AS 40,
Note 39, Intengidle Assets under Sevelopment

Indanglble zsaets ynder devolopment zuelng as o0 318t Mar 2073 {Rupass i Laths)
‘Amounl in inlenoible assels ynder dovelopment for a pencd of

Iniangible .
assals under Less than 1 year 1-2 yaar )y 2-3Year higre ihan 3 Year Foiat
gevatopment
Projetls in
BIOGreLs
Toryl L L - M *

Intangible sssots under development sgeing &s on I1af Mar 2022 {Rupees in Lakhs]
AFrouts in intanaitie a898ts under dovelopmen for 2 perict of

inlangiple
assals under 1.o5% than 1 yesr 1-2 vaar 2-% Year More than 3 Year Total
development
Projects in

prograss

Total - . - - -

Note 46 loans and Afvances sic. -
Balantes In Loans and sovances, Receivables | Recoverable, Advence from Custormees, Sundry Crediors and Sundry Deblors &ic, are “subjec! tu reconcifintion, confirmation
ard conssquential edjustments, ¥ any.

In the cpinion of the managemert!, the value of Surant Assels, Loant 8nd Advances, on malization in the ordingry course of business, will nol be jess than the vaive a1 which
these are siatad in the Balance Sheel, axcept unless slaled cthenvisa, The Provision for ali known Liabiily is adequale and nol in excess of the amoimi consigered reassnsbly
RECASSATY.

Note 41.Loans and Advances - Repaysbie on Derhand . :
£ cans or Advences in the nature of inens have been granled lo tne relaled partiss (gs defined unter Companlss Ac!, 2013), aliher severaly or iy with any OINer person,
thal ara repayabie on demand or withoul specifying any lemms o peiod of Jepayment are a5 foliows

{Rupeot in 1akhs)
313t March 2023 315t March 2022

Typs of Borrower amount  of loah  oriPefcontnge to the totzdlAmount of  loan  orPercentzge to the tolal
sdvance in tho mature of[Lesns snd Advances Injadvance In the natere ofjloans and Advances in
0N oustanding the nature of 10&08 laan oulstzpnding the nature of loans

Raisted Parfies (Gross) 395,45 389.45

Less: Provision {or deubiful advance {353, 45) {399.45!

Rejgted Panigs (ol (0.06) 0.00% Q.00 2.00%

Promoisrs - - - -

Corectors - - N

KPS . N -

Towl ] o om 0.00% .00




K L. J Resouress Limited
Rogd. Cffice: &, Camac Stroet, Kolkala 700047

Note 42. Borrowing from Banks
Credit Facliltles are secured as undery

The fetiiing are securet by The Tust ¢harpe on par passt basis with all barks in Consurtium on stocks in yrade and he entire current a4sels Including goods in transit ant Book Det
and Roceivabies Further 1he loans are colldteralized by the guarsnioss of promoter difrciors/group contem and seme additions! propedies owned by the company/iretions’

refativesigroup concems. In raspest of Buyers Gredit, Indien Bankers have given gosrsntes (o fureign backe.

The Gompany has borrowings from banks of financial institutions oo the basis of securily of current assets, i quattery returns or statemants of curverd assels fied by the
Comgpany with banks of financial instutions are Iy agresmiant with the books o account

Slate Bank of Inthia 38,500
HDFC 11,500

ZNB 5,000 20,000
AXIS 15,000
KOTAK 3 000
ICICH 16,500
JOTAL BE 508

7,000.00 7.000.00 T.000.00
1,500 00 - 1500.00 1.500.00
2.000.00 6,060.00 8000.00 8,000.90
4,000.00 - 400600 .G 00
1,000.00 2780.00 3.750.00 7,800.00
£ 500.00 15,750.00 24 2060.00 28,006.00

Hete 43, Commitments, Contingent Liabilitles and Conlingent Assets
42,9 Capltat Commitments | Az ol 398t March, 2023 Rs, Wit and 315t March, 2002 Re Ml

43,7 Contingont Liabfilies & Continpent Astet

iy Conlingerd Liabiles and Contigent Assels, es definad in Ind AS 37 on "Provisions an Conlingent Listiftes and Confingant Assels”, are distiosed below. Provision is meda, ¥

* # beoomes probable thal and outfiow of future eeonMmiC banefits will be requlrad for (he fam peeviously deall with as Contingent Liabllite.

{Ruppes in bakhe]

Az uk 3tst Masch 2023 75 As ot st March 2022°

“Bank @manlees

i) 1 i ot practical of the company 4 eslimate the tring of cash cutfiow If eny in fespect of above steled contingent abilities.
i) Company does ol except sny reimbursament Trom third party in respact of these confingent Fabifities.

433 Contingen! Liakiltles

il )

il

250,00

Tremand aggregeting Rs. 1451.4% lacs has been raised by Commissioner of Customs Ahmadabad andg Gommissionar of Gusloms Kandla, againsl the company. The company has
dispuled bol the grders before the Appeliale Trbunal Customs. In the opivion of the management and as par tagal arvise taken by e sempany the demaend is highly improbable

an hence no! providsd a5 Sability in the buoks of accounts, The company i conlingently lable 10 the exient of Rs. 1451.48 Lacs,

Hole 44, Broak Up of Auditors Remuneration

{Rupees in Labis)
* G C 348t Moreh 2023 o2iihn i 3t March 2022 i
Payroent {o Sietutory Audilors
. Audit Faa 1098 . 1039
~Cardification Wark 1.0 1.30
Payment o Tax Auditors D50 G50
Faymernt ta Cost Auditors 240 200
Paymaent ko intenal Auditors . 4500 A0
1583 1228
Note 45.00tall of {nhedgod Forsign currenty prposures are oz under:
{Repevs i Lakhs)
Paricidsrs &5 gt 3t March 2023 £s 3t st March 2022
Un-hesyed Foregn Curency Payable 4126569 5454541

Kota 48, No amounts aro dus fof deposils 2t the Belance Sheel date to the tnvesior Education and Proteciion Fund,

Kota 47, MSHME Disclogure

Tha company has nol feceived confitmations from many suppiiers regarding theit status of registration unger Micro, Smalt and Medium Enlerprises Developmernt Act, 2008 and
&s such, 1L is prasumed that they ar6 not registeres under the Act. In cese of supplier who have cenfimed their MSME slakus folowing inforrmalion 15 distosed as per the Seclion

22 of the Micrs, Smakand Medivm Enterpases Development Act, 2006 1

L Tha principst amount wadd the intetest due thereon remalning unpsit o any suppiier 25 at the end of each gocounting yaer |

{Rupoeey In Lakhs}

Particulars Az st Tist Barch 2023 Ag 31 34st March 2022

Principal Unpeid as at 37t March, 2023 B1.48 49.52
interast anerced thereon and npald HIL NIL
“Total amount ouistanding as 1 3181 March, 2022 v g1Ag 4852

it The amount of inlerest peid by the buyerin ferms of seation 16, slongwith the amuunt of the sayment made to the suppler bevony the sppainled day dusing each steinting

year,
Principst pait eyond sppointed day during ihe year
Interes! paid duding tha year

#il

HiE

HiL
ML

i) The amount of inteves! dug and payabie for the periog of dsiay in making payment {which have bnen caid bul beyond the appuinted day during ihe year) but wilbioul adding

the inlerns spacifizd endar Ns Ak

ieheraTt dus and pavahle as ol 31s! March, 20232 ML
Ty e amount of nteres! sConieg mnd semaining unpeid al the end of €8ch ascounling ¥aor
Interest sue and payabis or the yewr ended 215t March, 2223 NI

v} The amount of further interes! remaining due and payalie evel
enterpate, o e purpele of diselowance ot dedunille expend

A6 unter section 25 - WL

i e sucteeding yoars, unls such date when the inlerest ues 8s above ere actugly paid

& i o
NG
=, R
\\QQ'GI;« .-;j:‘r.ﬂ*’\}’;‘/
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K L J Resourees Limifed
Rogd, Cffice: 8, Camac Sireet, Holkale 700017

Note 48, Trads Paybie Ageing
For trade paysble oulstanding as on 218t March 2022, following ageing achedule shall be glven:

(Stupans In Lakhs)

Particular Qutstanding for following perivds from due date
) Less than § Ve 1-2 year 23 Year Mote then 3 Yeas fotal
MSE 51.48 - - - £1.48
Oihers B4364.78 73,83 23478 - BaG78.09
Disputed dimes MEME
Lisputed duss Dikers
For trade peyable outstending 8 o0 345t March 2022, foflowing ageing schedule shell be gleen:
{Rupess in Lakhs]
Panicuiar Dutsterding tor following poriods trom due data
Less than | Year -2 year 2-3 Yaar More than 2 Yaar Tolal
MEME 49.52 - - - 48.52
Others 554951,76 342794 - - 6037871
Disputed dues MIME
Dispuied dues Oihers
Note 4%, Other Noles
2} Yaiue of impods cateulaled on CIF Sasfs s [Bupees in Lakhs)
Particulars 315t March 2023 31st Mareh 2022
Katerials (Chamicals) 4,01,85806 252483
b} Ezpenditare In Forelgn Curmrancy during the Yesr " {Ropees i Lakhe)
Parttcutars 2ist Mateh 2023 315t March 202
Interest on LG financed 332.73 3082
“Traveling & Tour §5.70 34 46
insurance 334 206
Business Promation 26.48% 478
“iembershin & Subscoptons 38.50 1560
¢} Vatue of Raw Malerlals snd Stores and Spares consumed dudan the Year Ended
i{Rupees in Latbs) Perceniane %
318t March 2023 31st praych 2022 318t March 2023 318t Mareh 2022
Rew Haterials
imporied 1,303.36 273474 11.15% 26.00%
indigenous 10,385.43 778228 58.86% FADG%
Total T1.688.78 1081462 106.00% 1e0n%
Steres & Spares
Indigenous i7g 554 100.050% 100.00%
Tatal k7 4.58 100.00% 108.00%
g1Eaming In Foralgn Exchangs {fupess I Lakhe}
Farticutars A8t March 2023 Iist March 2022
Export af Goous caltulalad on F.O B, hasis 55,004.30 41,994.58

Mole 50, Lomorate Soclal Responsibility [CSR)

2) C3R smount required le be spent as per Section 138 of the Companies Agl, 2013 read wilh Schedule Vil thereo! by the Ca-ﬂpsny dumg the yesr & Rs377.01 Lakhs

{Previous Yedr R8.252.53 Lakhs)
) Expendilure related to Corperata Soclal Responsibiiiy is Re.280.00 lakhs {Praviows Year Re.254.33 Lakhs)

{Rupess {n Lukhe)
Particulars j1st fharch 2023 315t Miprch 2022
A Amoun)! roguired fo be gpent during the year
{).Gross amour] (2% of average net profil as per Seclion 136 ofCompaniey Aol 2013) 377.81 252.53
it Gol off available fram previous year 238 258
it Totaf GSA opligation Tor the year H{id-i)l 376,43 261,98
Nt during the year 3eg 254 33
403 7240
38000 £1.93
380.00 25433
457 228
E. Amaunt unspent during the yes? - .
Specity the raason(s), i ihe company has talied to spend the two parcent of the averege nel profit 25 per saction 135{8) Not Applicabie
Detaliz of Rolsted party Transaction {fupoos in Likhs)
[Si.Ne. [Hame of the Company | Nature of iransaction by the Company ] Aist March 2029 195l March 2022 |
{1 1K1 J Developers Prvate Limited ] Paymen! made for soquisition of tand - 64,00 1
Dietal of Aroun! spanf towards OSR given below: {Ruppes in Sakhs)

Fartlculars

18t March 2033

3ut March 2022

Hegth (Consfucionsanquisition of assets)
Health Education & Skil Develooment Activity
Total

380.00

289,00
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K L Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8 Camar Strest Kotkala-rG01T

Mote 82,

Disclosures in respect of indian Accounting Standard {ind AS-24) ‘Related Parly Disclosures' as specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act,2043, read with Rule 7 of the Companles {Accounts) Rule 2014 {as amended):

3

&

b}

e)

d)

Enterprises where controf exists:-
Subsidiaries:
Altarmorie Townships a2nd Resons Pt Lid,
Brokenhifls Townships and Resords Pvt. Ud.
Springdaie Townships and Resorts PVL Lid.
Valley View Townships Pyl Lid.

KLJ Resources DMCC

AX Buligtech Pyl 114

Sadhok Real Estate Pvl. Lid

KLJ Speciality Chemicals Pyt Limited

¥L1J Resources PTE Limiled {Subsidiary of KLJ Resources DMGCY
Lakeland Chemicals India Limied

Other related parties with whom the company had transactions:
Assoriates:
Hamiog Plastic Goods Pl Ltd,
KLJ Qrganic {Thailand) Lid. {Associate of KLJ Resources DMCC)

Gthers {Group Concemny;

KLJ Piasiicizers Limiled,

KL Organic Lid,

Prithvi Sound Products Co. Pyl L1d.
KL Polymers & Chemicals Lid.
HH Butiglech Pyl Lid.
inepiration Deabers Pl Lid,
Hamiog Traders Pul. Lid.

¥LJ Developers Prvate Limited
3 M Reslty Developers Pyl Lid.
KL Polymers Pt Lid,

Maxsuy Trading FZC

KLJ Crganic (Thailand) Ltd,
High Eximpatro Put. Lid,

KL Peiraplast Ty,

‘Sighe Perochernicals Pyt Lig,

ey Management Personned

8k, Hemant Jaln Managing Ditector
Sh.Adar Kumatr Gupte Company Secretary
Sh.Swesh Chand Jatther  Chief Financiat Officer
Sh. Difip Kumar ¥arn Director

Sh Ram Prakash Makan Director

Bh, Reniget Ray Banthia Director

ShKPS Chauban Director

Ms Kaipana Seth Director

Relatives of Key Management Persoanel

tAs Neelu Jamn Sr_hbanager (Business g




¥ 1. .J Resources Limited

Regd. Office: § Camac Street Kotkata-700047

N i)isc&osu'res in respoect of diat Accounting §tandan3 {Ined AS.24) 'Rgrated Farty Disclosures’ ag specified under Section 133 of the
tCompanies Act,2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2016 {as amended):
S.0p. [Nature of Transaclion Marre of Relatod Parties Relationship A1st Miarch, 202% 39st March, 2022
3} Transections during the year {rupees In Lakdu
+  Paurchases KEJ Plasticizers Limitec. Growp Concern 55022 315315
KL Crganic Lid Gatar WLL Groug Concem #1,99689 76,365.78
Sighe Petrochemicals Pvl Lid, Group Goncern 27253
KEJ Pefropliast Lid. Group Contem 222500
High Eximpelrs Pyl Ui, Groun Congem 831027 5,370.44
KL Cingaaniics L. Group Concern " az1e7 8,309.37
83.655.88 43,488.74
2 Saitrs WL.3 Flasticizars Limitag. Lroup Concem 5,336,358 218291
High Eximpadre Py, Lid, {roup Conoon 498 58 1IR3
Sidhe Palrochesticals Pvt Lid Sroup Concem 6888.41 -
KL Ceganin Lig, ‘Group Conoern 5.8592.08 §,170.05
KLJ Ceganit {Theifand g, -Group Contern B13 -
kiJ Pelroplast Lid. Growp Concem waiA7 -
MaxsuTrading FZC Grogp Concem 1,753,58 -«
#Ld Polymers & Chemicals Lid, Group Cancem 23240 .
KLJ Polyraars Pl Lig, Group Gencam 2.00 .
72,578.76 10,268,233
1 - FenlPeig #LJ Polymers & Chemicais Lid, {3roup Coneern 8,50 8.5
¥L) Plzsticizers Linilet Group Convarn 1445 44,18
Sidhe Petrcchemicals Pvi Lid Group Consern 521 -
HH Buildiech Py, Lid, Greup Sonosm .35 4.42
28.22 2407
5 Reirb, of Exp. Paid KL Organic Lig, Giroup Goncen 28.01
: KiJ Crganic Lid Oatar Wil, Group Cencerny 27250 250TE
High Eximpetre Pyt Lid Grouwp Concem - %)
KLJ Pelroplast Ltd, Geoup Goncan 44,84 -
KL} Piasticizers Limiled. Group Concen 472 079
32283 290,68
& Reimb. of Exg Ragd KLS Orgaric Lid Groyg Concem 5528 5845
KLJ Piosticizers Limilad Groug Concem AT RIS
KLl Pelroplas! Lid. Group Concern 1180 -
High Eximpelra Pyl Lig, Group Convem il -
1WEH 7720
7 interest Paid ShHamant Jain weneging Director 55.87 .67
£ W Really Developers Pvi. Lid. Greup Sencera 095 4,22
£6.92 14569
g GSR Expendilure ®LJ Devalopers Privale Limited Growp Concemn - 400
. 64,00
a Remuneration £h, Hemanl Jsin Maneging Director 12337 371345
{¥ey Mansgerial Personnel) Sh_Buresh Chand Jaither Chief Finarega! Otficer 2430 585
£h. Ajal Kumar Gupia Company Secretsry 15_53 FER:]
Sh YRS Chautian Diretter 3591 -
Ws Neetu Jain g;&ﬁ:;:i‘:ﬁ(uﬁu&mess 921 ,——ﬂ_\ 2060
ALY E N, armsas




K 1.4 Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8 Camae Street Kotkata. 700017

Note 52

Disclosures in respect of indian Accounting Standard {ind AS-24) ‘Refated Party Disciosures’ a5 specified under Section 133 of the

Companies Act, 2093, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014 {as amended):

{Rupzes i Lakhs})

10 Tirector Sitimy Fees Sh. Difip Kumar Karm Cesetor 4.25 B2
‘£h Ram Prakash Makan Diecior ¢.50 DG
Sh, Rarjeel Ray Banthle Dirsclor 0.60 0.80
Ms Kalparia Seth Cirecler 5.35 22}
460 224
11 L.oans & Atvancas Given A X Bufidlech Pyt Lig. Wholly Cwned Subsidiary 20006 9.31
4G8.08 §.39
12 Loans & Advances Heoceived back A K Buiidiech P, Lid, “Wholly Owned Subsidiary 40000 151800
400.00 1.018.00
%5 Unsecured Loan Taken 8h Hemant Jain Managing Ditetlor 3,515.00 435.00
D M Rezlty Cevelopers Pyl Lid, Group Concorn - 17500
1,595.00 550.00
4 tinsetaed Loan Repaid Sh Hemant Jain wanigiig Divecler 263.35 $40.50
261.25 540.50
S.Mo.  Mature of Transaction Mame of Relaind Farties falationship 21st Wareh, 2023 31st Harch, 2022
b Duistanding Salance as at 315t
Farch 2023
1 Unsecuied Loans Taken Sh Hemant Jain Jansging Dretior 1,A04.55 135,57
{3 M Really Developers Pvi, L1d. Sroup Concemn 138.65 128.79
1.583.64 264 16
2 Loans & Agvences Given A K Buildlach Pyt LId. Whotty Owred Subsiciary 399.45 398 4%
Provision of deublhs debt .Y 21,22 {380,4%)
Balante Amoust -
. 159,45
3 Trads Payables ¥LJ Flasticizers Limited. Geoup Concern 12 194 36
Ki.J Pelroplast Lid. Group Conge TED
KL Grganic Lid. Group Concem 105 .31
KLJ Orpanic Lic.Qatar WL, Group Concem 3 87384 2381
391452 236.58
4 Trags Receivabios KLJ Piggticizers Limited. Growp Conceri? 435389 438.70
K1) Organic Lig. Group Consarn 207585 10y
Sidhve Petrochamicats Pvi Lid Group Cancorn 5,291.39
Ki.J Pajropiast Lid. Graug Sencann 5137 -
KLJ Qrganie (Thaland)Lid. Groug Loncem 131482
KLd Polymers & Chemicats Lid, Group Contern 237 .
16,069,412 2,040.7%
5 Ramuneraion Sh. Hemani Jain ianaging Ditector - 2556.82
{Key Mansgosial Personnel 5h Surosh Chand Jasher Chial Financial Officer 273 234
Sh. Ajai Kumar Gepla Company Secrelary 197 1B
nh. K P& Chauhan Direcior 878
Sh. K.2.% Chavhan Sr.¥anager ( Business 255 .

Developrment}




¥ b J Resountes Limiterd .
Rogal, Dence; 8, Cenec Slroel, Hotkats T9001F .

W £3, Capitsl MOREpUMOnt {Rupert SR

The porspany maneses 43 copdel 10 onplie thit the company wili be abie 10 Lonlnue bt 9. GEIRG cosath waikE Me¥inifing the return be stakaholeer throegh eplimiation of the debt prd enuity batence, Tha capisd sliclin 6 5 i COMPINY stmpHEct
of dabt ond tolef eoutly m! e cernpity.

bl Bquity Ratic Rnpotrs i Lokha)
22 60 312K Warsh FERSEES)
Famieutare 2823 L ———
Barmowdng {(Mule e, 1T 6 28 36,3025 TATEZR
Shat! Lo detd 3536227 TAISZE
Fouity {Mote fe 55
Dihet equily {Hicte o 1) 8405085 B8R DDE 5T
Total equtly B4,352.41 85 B0L 5%
et ayuily Rella - 3 vk
Hote 54, Fair Vaiue meosureaenie
{1 Fingpelal inetrumonts by Crlegany Rigpmar bn Labis]
Pasticutirs At 2 FLES Merch. Hied Ag et 3tel Manh, 2022
f PTPE, FYTOEI | Arsgrisad FYTRL PVTGGT Ampornlred Cest
Finarciul faseis Astgrsisnd (o),
Frvesirnent . T.0R5.68 4.BY - 1067307 1,282.02
Trada Reotsivabloy - . - E1ENALTY - - 6870794
Loank . - TEBER] - = 0
Cash Bnd Cash Euummh N - - 5,7R237 - - - kAL 23
Conk Helances - - DBIRED - o 300035
4 Dthery, ot d vk ) : - - A1287
Totel Finenclsl Avsels - Thes el T OOBEIE 0 3857807 B 561.58
Flrantis? Liobilier ‘
Tiotemaingy . - MY - 3 - TATERZ
Tiude Fepablas . - B4, 08 - - 40,428 2%
Lease Bebiliiee - .- §ha.89 - - LR
o : : T78K : : :
Tetat FIEsncial Lisbiiins - : i 1 2L,T4T.08 - - BEETE Y

£ Tho carrying amoutis of IIOUE Teceivatbing, Yaa paprbie, cash and eath equiveionts Bnd olker ehor torm saceivoblos pud papeblet which pie due te ba-seniet within 52 menthe are corpidaced Lo the keme 6 Thelr T6ir veloas, due 1 thor lotm
htture.
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Ki JResources Limited
Regd. Ofice: &, Canmac Streel, Kolkata-T00047

Mote 50. L oages
i} Rights &0 use sssets
Partittlare

As ak 315t Mareh, 2023

{Rupees in Lakhs)

As 2t 3ist March, 2022

{Rupees in 1akhs)

Opering ROU recogrised {nef) £41.87 §10.84
Add: Addions during the year 66.71 283.13
Less: Depreciaion during the vear 185.07 15180
Less: Delelion during the year 827 . -
Closing RO recognised 505.34 541.67
ii} Lease Liabifity

Particuiars {Rupees in Lakhs) ifRupaes in Lakhs)
Opening Lease Liabiiy 670,86 - 8141
Add: Addions duning the year 64.27 . 274.49
Add; Interest Accrued during the year 64.48 £3.08
Less: Payment 225.53 180.82
L-ess: Delefion during the year 9.67 -
Closing Lease Liabitity 564,47 G70.85
Breakur

Cutrent Maturily of loay larm lease lability 120.28 154.87
Non Cuersnt lease labilty 444,04 51558
1ty Security Depaosit Paid

Particuiars {Rupeas in Lakhs} (Rupees in Lekhs)
Cpening Securly Deposit 42,50 23.91
Add: Additions dunng the year {2.44) {B.64}
Add; Inferest Intome during the year 445 2.55
Add: Payment T.70 24.68
Add ; Deletion (Termingtion of Lease) 0.14 -
Cinsing Socurity Deposit 52.37 42,60

v} Cash Flow dwing the year
Perticulars

Low value jesses

Bhod term leases

¥) Extension and termination options

(Rupees in Lakhs}
15.13
54.09

L« (Rupess in Lakhe)
30,24
3038

The Company has lease contracts for which are used for regular operations of ils business. There are seversl ease contracts that include exdension and
lerrmination aplions which are further discussed below, ' . )

Tre Company has seversl fease contracis that include extension ang terminalion options wiich are used for regular operations of #s business. These
options are negotisted by mansgement to provide fexibiily in managing the Company’s business needs. Management exertises significant judgemerd in
determining whether these exiension and terminalion oplions are reasonably cerlain fo be exercised.

vi} Critical judgements in determining the lease term )

in detemrdining the lcase term, mansgemers considers 2§ facts and dhoumstances that creste an economic incentive io exercise an exiansion option, or
nol exercise & lermination option. Extension options {or peticds.after termination opiions) are only inciuded in the lease ferm if the lease is reasonably
cevizin {o be exended {or not terminated),

The sssessment is reviewed if 5 signilicant event or e significant change in circumsiances oocurs which affects this assessment and that is wilhin the
conired of the leszee,

«if} Discount Hate
Discount rale 2t which the lease fabiity is recognised as an the inliial appiication is 10%

K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

Nois 60. The previous years figures have been fegrouped and reclassified, 1o the exten! necessary, 10 confomm 6 the current yaars figures.

Mots 61, Financial Viabitity )

The Company has made delailed assessment of its liguidily posifion for the next one year and of the recoverability and carrying vahees of ils sssels and
liabifies, and besed on the infema] 2ad exiernal information up 1o the daie of approval of these financial statemenis Including credit reports and
eccremic forecasts, has congluded that no adjustments are required te be made in the nencial results.

The managemenl beiieves that i has considered all the possitle impart of known events ansing in the preparation of financis! results, Further company
is of the opinion thal thers is cerlainly thal company will be able to meet #s all-financie! commiments due in next one vear. ,

Hete §2. Acqusition of Lakeland Chemicais {iadia)

Limited

) Bazed on the pelition filed by 2 operational creditor, the Hon'ble NCLT, passed the order for infiation of CIRP under seciion 7 of the insolvency and
Bankrupicy Code, 2016 (As amended and hereinalter referred 1o as “the Code™) dated 23rd Seplember 2019 appointing Mr. Rajeev Nandiishore Bhatia
was appoinied a5 the interim Resolufion Professional (IRP). Subsequently, the appointment of Mr. Rajeev Nandkishore Bhiatia was tonfirmed as the
Reschtion Professional (RP). Thersafier, in the mesting of the Commitiee of Creditars (CCC), the COC resalved to replece he BP from Mr. Rajesv
Nargishore Bhatia with ¥z, Brilendra Kumar Mishra, Further, the erstwhile BP had invited expression of inferest {Eol) from Prospediive Resclution
Applicaris (PRAS} o submit the Resolution Plan for the Company, Final plans received were placed, put fo vole in the CoG ineeting . The resolution
plan submitted by KL} Resources Limited was approved by CaC, The applicaiion for Plan approval was filed with Heot'bls National Campany Law
Trbunal (NCLT) and subsequently has been approved/stiowed by the Hon'sle NCUT vide Crder dated 18t seplember 2022,

Zj With the approval of ihe Reselifion Plan by the Hor'ble Nationa! Cemparny Law Tribunal (NOLT) vide Order datet $9th September 2022, the CIRP of
the Company has concluded and Brijendra Kumat Mishrs ceased to be fhe resolulion prafessicnal of the Company. The said Resoltian pizn has bee ;
implemented by the Monitoring Committes and ihe management of the Company has been handed over to ke RA by the Moniloting Commifice w.ed -3

151 Octoher 2022, /




3} Persuant to the Resolution Plan submitted by KL, Resources Limited (refered o as the *Resoldion Applicani’} and ils approvsl by the Hon'able
Mational Company Law Trbunel, vide theit Order dated 18h September 2022 for the Corporate Insolvericy of the Company, the following consequential
impacts have been given in aceordance with approved resohudion plan £ Accourding Standards -

- The existing direclors of the Company as on the date of Order siand replaced by the new Board of Ditactsrs with affec! from  27-0ci-2022. A on date,
ihe Board consists of 3 direciors (Mr Hemant Jain, Mr Harshvardhanbothra and Mr, Hanuman Jain)

Rota £3. Representation relats to Fund Agvance!l receive by the compary on Ulimate Boneficiasies

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds. or share premitie: o any tther spurces or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any olher person{s) or entiy(ies), including foreign enfilies (intermadiaries) with ihe erderstanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, thal the Intermediary shall leng or invest in parly identified by or on behalf of the Compary LMimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not
received any fund from any party(s) {(Funding Party) with the understanding thal the Company shall whather, direclly or indirectly lend or invest in oiher
persons or enilies identified by or on behalf of the Company ("Ulimate Beneficiaries™) o7 provide any guarantae, securily or the like on behalf of the
Litimate Beneficiaries.” .

Note §4; Disclosure as par Ind A% {03 Business Combination

Acgulsitions accounted for yader purchase method of scooupting

Descriplion of Business combination

The groug's business acquisitions are accouried for under the purchase mathod of aseounting in secerdance with the IND AS's Accordingly, for
acquisitions made and accounted as per purchase method of accounting, the consideration paid by the group for the businesses purchased is allocated
1o the tangible and intangile sssets and liabiliies acquired based upon their estimated fak values as of the date of the acquisition. The excess of the
purchase price over the estimaled fair value of assels acquired and fiabifies assumed ik recorded 55 goodwill. Recogized gooddi periains, in pad, fo
the value of the expecied synergies t¢ be derved from combining the opersfion of the businesses acaqired and including the value of the acquired
wuorkforee,

While the group uses best esfimales and assumptions 10 accurately velue assefs acquired and fiabilties 2ssumed at the acquisition date as well as
eordingent consideration, where epplicable, during the measuremen! period, which may be up 1o one year from the acouisition dale, signiiicant
adjustments {o the sssels goquired and labililes assumed may be recorded with the sorrespandinig offsel to goodwillcapilal reserve

Upen the conclusion of the measurement period or final delesrinalion of the values of assels acquired or Babifities ssaumed, whichever comes first, any
subseguen! adjustment are recogrised in the consclidaled statement of Profi and Loss account,

Note 65: The company has not dealt wilh any crypie currency or eqiivalent product during the year,
Nota 86: No proceedings have been infliated or are pending against tha company for hoiding any benami properly under the Benarsi Transactions
{Prahibition} Act, 1988 {45 of 1388} and rules made thereunder,

HNote §7: During the year Company acquired Lakeland Chemicats {India) Lid (nvestes) via NCLT order dated 18-Sept-2022 against which Lampany
has pald amount of INR 3870.77.0C lakhs against which the Lakelend Chemicals {India) Lt¢ has issued Equity shares for iINR 1000,00 lakhs and
Oplionally convenible Debentures for 2798.00 lakhs and Unsecured loan of Rs. 172.77 lakhs respaclively.

investes Company has booked #n exceplion gain of INR 15834.66 lakhs aRer exfinguishment of debts and verous olher fabifiies a5 on the date of

G

acquisition. This exceptional gain is adjusted in the Retained Earmnings of the Investes Company's Separate Financial Statement,

Company has recognised a Goodwll of INR 215.27 lakhs (based on the tabuylalion below) in accordance with IND AS 103 : Business Combinations. The
Guodwill arrivad abave has faclared in the exceptionat galn of INFR 15834 66 lakhs appoaring in the books of the Invesies Company's Separate
Financial Slalement. During the year there is no change in the canying amount of gondwill, the baltnse shown in Resarve and Surplus is net off
exceptionsl fems and recogrised as Goodwill, -

The aliocation of goodwill to operaling segments as 2t March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 is as fofiows:

Particular As at 31st Masch, 2023 As at 31st 8arch, 2022
investment in subsidiary s on acquisiton date 3.870.77 n
Less: Indentifiable Met Assels on asquishlion date 3.7585.50

Goodwill 23 on the date of scguisition 21527

Mote 58. Approval of financial stafement
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Direciors on 30th May 2023,

1

The sccompanying notes to the Coasolidated financial /
statempnts ;
For & on beha!f of the Board of Directors
As par out tepor} of even date Nf ﬂ? ﬁ\k
For Kumar Chopra & Assoclates ) TR
: red ACGou HemargJaln Ditip Kumar Kari
Fi Kanaging Birector Birector
Din-0ti5G898s Din: 00061804
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(Pursuant 1o first proviso to sub-section (3} of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form ACGC-1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries and associate for the financial year 2022-23

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Rupees/AED in Lakhs)

5 I 2 3 4 5 6 7 & 9
N;) (Figures (Figures in (Figures {(Figures in (Figures (Figures (Figures (Figures | (Figures
) in Rs.) Rs.) in Rs.) Rs.) in AED) in Rs.) in Rs.) in Rs.) in Rs.)
Altamonte . .
Townships Brokenhills gprlngd?le Valley View KLJ AK Sadhok KLJ Lakeland
Name of the and Townships | Townships Townships | Resources, | Buildtech | Real Estate | Speciality | Chemicals
subsidiary Resorts | 2RdResorts | andResorts | “p " ¢ DMCC | Pvt.Ltd. | Pvt.Ltd. | Chemicals | (India)Ltd
Put. Lid. Pvt. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd.

The date since
when subsidiary | 25.08.2014 25.08.2014 | 25.08.2014 25.08.2014 | 14.05.2014 | 28.02.2018 | 03.07.2017 | 17.08.202% | 27.10.2022
was acquired
Reporting period
Jor the Same Same Same Same Same Same Same Same Same
subsidiary Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting | Reporting Reporting Reporting | Reporting
concerned, if Period Period Period Period Period Period Period Period Period
different from
the holding
Company’s
reporting period
Reporting
currency and Dirham
Exchange rate INR INR. INR INR P AED = INR INR INR INR
as on the last 22.387
date of the
relevant
Financial year
in the case of
Sforeign
subsidiaries
Share capital 113.00 161.00 109.00 201.00 36.70 1.00 1.00 5.00 1,000.00
Reserves & (7.53) (7.83) (7.45) (8.83) 310.78 (386.57) (223.65) (0.55) (246.78)
surplus
Total assets 108.63 156.45 104.87 195.55 631.42 14.00 1,994.53 4.60 4,635.83
Total Liabilities 108.63 156.45 104.87 195.55 631.42 14.00 1,994.53 4.60 4,635.83
Investments Nil Nil Nil Nil 58.77 Nil Nil Nil Nil
Turnover Nil Nil Nil Nil 2667.00 Nil Nil Nil 224.97
Profit before {0.78) (0.79) (0.78) (0.79) 47.07 (4.57) 0.76) (0.33) 15,288.52
taxation
Provision for Nil Nil Nil Nit (7.06) 0.06 (3.54) Nil Nil
taxation
Profit after (0.78) 0.79) (0.78) (6.79) 40.01 (4.63) 2.78 (0.33) 15,288.52
taxation
Proposed Nil Nil Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil Nil Nil
Dividend
% of
shareholding of 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
holding
Company

Notes:

1. The reporting period for the Company as well as its all subsidiaries is 31 March, 2023.
2. AED stands for United Arab Emirates Dirham. The value of 1 AED as on 31 March, 2023 is Rs. 22.387

M6



Part “B”: Associate and Joint Venture

Statement pursuvant to Section 129 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint

Ventures
{Rupees in Lakhs)

Hamlog Plastic Goods Private

Name of associate/Joint Venture L
) Limited
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31¥ March, 2023
2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or Acguired 12% March, 1998
. A . . No. of equity shares 16,233
3. Shares of Associate/Joint " S - - —e
Ventures held by the Amount of Im«est{?en‘t m Associates/ Joint 264
Company on the vear end Ciure
Extend of Holding % 24%

Control of more than 20% of

4. Description of how there is significant influence .
: total voting power

Not applicable, as the

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is nat consolidated AP
: consolidation is done.

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 5.25

Considered in Consolidation {0.03)

7. Profit/(Loss) for the year

Not Considered in Consolidation (0.10)

Nofes:

1. The reporting period for the Associate is 31% March, 2023.
2. The Company does not have a foint Venture as on 31% March, 2023.

For gnd on behalf of the Board of Directors

BRCES LIMITED
;"}%’\,’\»_
1 A’\J"f/

(Hemflne Jain) (Dilip Kumar Karn)
Managing Director Director
DIN: 90506993 DIN: 00061804
.......... . 3
- {

’:w*\:i\s\ gt € b .
{Suresh Chand Jalther) (Ajai Kunkar Gupta)
Chief Financial Officer Company Steretary
PAN: AAUPI2690R Membership No.: FCS 8020

Date; 30" May, 2023
Place: New Deihi
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